
RE: Today's vaccine number

From: “Walensky, Rochelle CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
To: "Shahpar, CyrusG. EOPWHO"[ESSUN ‘Serger Sherr (CDCIOCO0/OD)"<s0b8@cdcgov>
Dato: Sun, 08Aug 2021 14:24:13-0400

HiCyrus,
Thanks forthe chat this mornin

EEuch appreciated,
Rochelle

From: Shahpar, Cyrus 6. E0p/WHO[NEISent: Sunday, August , 2021 11:11 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Today's vaccine number

Een,

aks again,
cyrus











FW: Daily update: Data, 5/13

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[I
To: "Tumpey, Abigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <aws8@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)"

<awi@cdo gov>
Ce: "Sams, lan (HHSIASPAY" <iansams@hhs gov>
Date: Thu, 13 May 2021 11:22:20 -0400

what isEEthe fastbul:
From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO.
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:26 PM
To Rowe, Courtney! £07vio KEE cca crtI]
Hussain, farhana p EOPWOIESEak Groce EQP/W
[EEE Miza, AsmaY.EOP/WHO [EEE O n, NatalieH. EOP/WHO
Eye eiiey D cop/wroICc:SickelBeccaG,£0P/OMDI SEIS Jorman- Miler, Hannah L. EOP/WHO
poeTubjoct: Dailyupdate:Data, 5/13





RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says -
Bloomberg

from: Wana Sanne cov:EE—
Toi Fauci, Anthony (NIINIAID) (ET “Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH)"

<vivek murthy@®hs gov>, “Waiensky_ Rochelle (COGIOD)" <aux7@dcgov, “Choucair, Bechara N.
SommeESSC00eG ER

Ce: "Rowe, CourtneyM.EOP/WHO"[ENN“Sams. lan (HHS/ASPA)"
EEE“Munoz. Kevin A.EOP/WHO"[EES“Quillian, Natalie H.
EOPWHO"[LS ISSSR] “Nnez-Smith, Marcella (OSIASPRIIO) (CTR)" <marcella.nunez-
‘smith@hhs.gov>

Dato: Fi, 02 Jul 2021 16:19:27 -0400

cot

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIF/NIAID) [¢)[EEE]Sent:Friday, July 2, 2021 4:12 PM
0; Murthy. Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs gova; Wakana, BenjaminL. EOP/WHO
[EEERIE] Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/QD) <auxZ @cdc.gov>; Cho Bechara N. EOP/WHO

7 cn eirey D_top/wiio RRiaa]
Ce: Rowe,Courtney M. EOP/WHOIEEE ESEIRIREERI I] Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;Munoz, Kevin A EO7/viti0[ES SS Sy Quan, NatalieH. EQP/WHO

Nunez Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/I0) (CTH)[ssI]ubject: AE:J Covi Shot Neutralzes Dela Variant, Company Says- Bloomberg

From: Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 1:03 PM
‘To: Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov)[INNES Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)

x7 @cdc gov>: Cho Bechara N.EOP/WHO [EEE]Zients, JeffreyD. EOP/WHO
[Raggy
Ce:Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov) [NNER 520s, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan Sams@hhs.gov>;Fauci, Anthony (NIK/NIAID) (6 SESS Kevin uno:[EA MRESE i natalie cuilian
(cop gov)[SBSSINE Nunez Smith, Marcela (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR) <Marcella.Nunez-Smith@hhsgov>
Subject: Re! J8) Covid Shot Neutralize Delta Variant, Company Says- Bloomberg

Wer

Vivek MurthyUS Surgeon GeneralVice Admiral, US. Public Health Service
The oman n tls. al anascentsar ona, cr-dcisoat rs debra, Cottay nck sansaad reeSaodecon oss Som Soonsot So

From: Wakana, Benjamin L_ £0pwHo[SISant Friday Ji 3 2021 1253 PM
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <auxZ @cdc.gov>: Choucair, Bechara N. EOPWHO



eeJefireyD. EOPWHO[I]Murthy, Vivek
c: Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.qoy) IRAE S205. lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan Sams@hhs,gov>;

Fauc, Anthony (NFUNIALD ElKevin Munoz[eel SSI]natalie.h.quilianfo aREPRO) OF) asta
FIBER, cour snonvsatoosSoavain,meansSo mrs
a
From: Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>Se elses

0: Cho BecharaN.EOP/WHOINNNNNINNN\akana, Benjamin LEOP/WHO
Zients, JeffreyD. EOP/WHO[ERIS]Murthy, Vivek

Fauci, Anthony (VIR/NIAID) (el SSSI noz, Kevin A. EGP/WHO[aiSiSSe
Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHOIE]Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)
Cee1aT Seo amis Dela Vrn, Company Sy loom

-¥
From: Choucair, Bechara N. Eop/wHo[INERn
To: Wakana, Benjamin L_0P/WHO[INNESZients, Jeffrey D.EOP/WHO.
[ERE]Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)<VivekMurthy@hhs.gov>

'c: Rowe, CourtneyM.EOP/WHO[EERE NSNSINRNSIN] Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID! >; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov>; Munoz, Kevin
A. E0P/WHOERIE Quillian, i OP/WHO [EEO]Nunez-
Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) nl em]Aa

aire
ETSerun
CEE

TTDConsSainSO
o: Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO[NNRZicnts,JeffreyD.EOP/WHO
[EERE Murthy,Vivek(HHS/OASH] <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>
c: Rowe,Courtney M. EOP/WHOIREREERB]Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;

Fauci,Anthony (NIK/NIAID) [¢[SESS Si alensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux @cdc go>; Munoz, Kevin
A. EOP/WHO[RISCUITH, eata ie H, EOP/WHO[ERINSSSI Nunez-
Smith, Marcella(0! PR/IO; ml me
Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg



EeSSSe Soa
0: Wakana, BenjaminL EOP/WHO [IINENNNSINZients,JeffreyD.EOP/WHO
[EEE Murthy,Vivek(HHS/OASH] <Vivek Murthy @hhs. gov>

'c: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHOIEEEREESE]Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
Fauci, Anthony (N Ai) (€]SERRE Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD) <aux?@cdc gov>: Munoz,Kevin
A. E0P/WHO[ERISQuillian,N. H. EOP/WHO[EEN]Nunez-
Smith, Marcella (0! PR/IO| RBe—

sms
ROSoopCiteSimen
EE

TTTSomtars, Senin SO
To: Zients, Jeffrey D. E0P/WHO [ENNNNNNE Viurthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>
Cc: Rowe, CourtneyM.EOP/WHO Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;

A. EOP/WHO[IBISTUThan, Natalie H. EOP/WHO[IRENE Choucair,
BecharaN.EOP/WHO [EN]Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/I0) (CTR) <Marcella.Nunez-

LC  r——



From: Zients, efirey D, EOP/WHO
Sent:Thursday,July1,20219:11PM
To! Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)<Vivek Mur y@hhs gov>
Co:Rowe, CourtneyM. EOP/VHO [ESR SH Sar, Lan (HHS/ASPA) <n, Sams @hhs gov;

Fauci, Anthony (NIR/NIAID) EIFSalensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <aux? @ccdc gov; WakanaBenjamin L. EOP/WHO[ESSE1c, Kevin A. EOP/WHO[SSSeiii Cm)Quilian, Natalie. EOP/WHOIES IE Choucar BecharaN.EQPAWHO
BESa unei-smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/I0) (CTR)[aubject: Re:J Covi Shot NeutralzesDela Variant, CompanySays - Bloomberg

OnJul 1,2021,39:01 PM, Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)<VivekMurthy @hhs. gov> wrote:

Thanks for sending lanLed

Vivek

Vivek MurthyUS Surgeon GeneralVics Admiral, U.S. Public Health Service
BE ——ayeyashoSarta uy

Erom: Rowe, CourtneyM. EOP/WHO[ENSent Thisday uy 2021 654 PlTor Sams Tan (HHSIASER) <a Sams @an gov FauciAnthony (NHNIAD) 1 INSISTWalenshy, Rochelle (CDCOBL > Huth. Vivek (HHS/OASH) ues Muna go Waiana,
Benjamin (who.eop.gov)[EEREIIE]Kevin. Munoz[IEEplat h quiian(cop go ISSRRR J ents Ley ©EOPIWEO

a FechaNPOP vio ShSyNuneznin Horeela CSASPRTO) CrHEaSubject: RE: J&J Covid ShotNeutralzesDella Variant, CompanySays -Bloomberg

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)<| hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 8:46 PM
Tor Fouci, Anthony (NiH/NIAID)(€][SSRI]Wolensky,Rochelle [CDC/OD) <au:7 @cdc gaia; Murthy,

Vivek (HHS/OASH)<Viveic 20>; Rowe, Courtney 1. EOF/WHO [ERM fil S|Wakana, BenjaminL EOP/WHO LESSEN SSN]Munoz,Kein A. EOP/WHO
Coeubject: 16) CovidShot NeutralzesDeltaVariant,CompanySays - Bloomberg.



J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant,
Company Says
Riley GriffinJuly 1, 2021, 8:01 PM EDT

Johnson&Johnson said that its single-shot coronavirus vaccine neutralizes the fast-spreading
delta variant and provides durable protection against infection more broadly.

‘The company said ina statement Thursday that recipientsofits vaccine produced strong
neutralizing antibodies over the course ofat least eight months against all variants including delta,
which was first seen in India and has been spreading around the globe.

Delta is expected to become the dominant strain in the U.S. in the coming weeks, according to the

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The J&] shot provides less protection initially than
‘messenger RNA vaccines fromPfizerInc. andModernaInc., and experts have been discussing
whether some people may need booster shots to keep the virus at bay long-term.

“We're extremely happy, actually, and confident there’s no need for the booster at the moment and
we're protected against different strains,” said Johan Van Hoof, J&J’s global head of infectious

diseases and vaccines, in an interview.

The shot neutralized the delta variant within 29 daysof a first dose, and protection matured and

improved over time, the company said.

With the latest data in hand, Van Hoofsaid J&J doesn’t believe people who have been given its

vaccine should need a booster within a year of having gotten it. “Andif a boost is needed,” he said,
“we don’t think we'll need to change the formulation.”

Scientists and some vaccine manufacturers have been crafting updated versions of their shots to

directly target the emerging variants, which have proved to be significantly more transmissible than
the original virus that first emerged in Wuhan, China, in late 2019.

‘The continued evolution of the pathogen, however, is creating an ever-moving target, leading some
10 evaluate whether additional doses of existing immunizations may provide more protection.

Read More: Astra Shot ResponseHigherWithLongerGap, Third Dose

The findings J&] disclosed Thursday were from two studies.

‘The company evaluated the blood samplesofeight participants in its late-stage clinical trial of the
vaccine to assess neutralizing antibodies produced against the delta variant. Dan Barouchof Beth
Israel Deaconess Medical Center evaluated the durability of the immune response in 20

participantsofan early-stage vaccine study.

More robust results will be published in bioRxiv, an online research depository, the company said.



Two-Shot Regimen

Data released by the company showed antibody counts, known as titres, were substantially higher
in response 10 the delta variant than the beta variant first detected in South Africa.

J&J said a second dose of ts vaccine is known to increase a person’s antibody count. The company
plans to report efficacy data from a late-stage trial ofa two-shot regimen at the endof August, Van
Hoof said.

‘The company is also studying its vaccine’s ability to create T cells, another gaugeofits protective
power. The shot produced increasing T cell immunity against the virus and its variants over eight
months, according to Van Hoof.

J&I's shot has struggled to get broad traction amid production problems and afterabriefpause in
use as regulators investigated reports that some people suffered dangerous blood clots after
receiving it. The pause was lified after 10 days on April 23.

Sent from my iPhone



RE: Some Who Were Hesitant to Get a Vaccine Changed Their Mind Because of Family,
Friends and Doctors

From: Walonsky Rochelle (COCIOD)" <our
To io rowAtman <crewa@ut og. Vivek MurtyNonezSri,Marcela(OS/ASPRIO)(CTR"<marcota nunez

amin@nna gov an hsgov
Date: Tue, 13.01 2021 17:37:48 0800

Indeed, Drew—echoing the data and the gratitude hereSoappreciated!Rochele
From: Choucair, Bechara N. €07/wiio[ESISent Tuesday ily 13,2021 452—To!Drew Aan <OrewA@Hor ptnsky RochelleI.Subject RE:Some Who Were Hestant 10 Gt 3Vaccine ChangedTheir Ming BecauseofFam Friends and Doctors
Thanksforsharing Drew. This sveryhelpful. Please keep them coming!
Bechara
Bechara Choucai, MOVaccinations CoordinatorVite House COVIDResponseTeam
—
from: DrewAltman <DrewA@tore>Sent: Tues Joy 13,2071 130 41 Choucai, sechara £07} sit,AndrewM. OP/WHO.Wolensky, MD, MPH(0x7@ctc gov) 00x) Occ£002;
Sunjel VaccineChangedTher Mind Becauseof Family Friends nd Doctors
Sorryfolk forgo 0 send this one, so here ti 3 telat (fromfight to NYC) Hopeyou sre all welll
theres someting you tinkwe shouldbedong that we re not doing) st et meknow.
Best,
orew

iowinbrowser



The report features a second round of interviews with a nationally representative sample of adults six months aftr they frst
shared their vaccine intentions in January, cary inthenation's vaccinedistributioneffort. The new survey assesses whether
or not they got a COVID-19 vaccine, the reasons behind their choice, and how they feel about their decision.
Half intially told us tha they planned on getting vaccinated as soon as possibleo had already received atleast one dose.
Now two-thirds say have been vaccinated. incuding the vast majorty (62%) ofthose who had planned to get vaccinated ‘as
000 as possible in January, long with sightly more than half (54%) of those who wanted to wat and soe.” Al the same
time, three quarters (76%) of those who previously said they would get vaccinated “only f requiredofwould “defintely not
gota COVID-19 vaccine romain unvaceinated.

Importantly, one in fie (21%) of all adults are now vaccinatedaftrexpressing some level of hesitation in January, saying
then tha they planned on wating {0 get vaccinated, would only ge it required, or would defintely no get vaccinated. Many.
in this group cite frends, family members, and thei personal doctors as influencing therdecision to get a vaccine. This
includes soeing friends and family members get vaccinated without serious sid effects (25%), pressure from fiends and
fami (8%), being able 0 safely visi family members (3%), and conversations with their personal doctors (11%). Anotherone
in'ton (6%) say tha easing of restrictions or vaccinated people was a factor.



In their own words: What did you lear or hear that persuaded you to get
vaccinated?

“Not manysideofectsand hers haveboon vaccinate” 21 ea. ml, hie, idopeden, Georgio(watandsoiLona
“Thattwasclearly safe. Noonwasing” - 2year oma,whi, RepuicanSouthCr (wsadsunJu)
“Five gonratonsofcu family are geting together nnWak fom NOW’ 68yer i. male, wie Domoc, Cllrs (walea—
“My Ob/Gyn advised it was safe to take while pregnant and/or trying to conceive and there are studies showing womenWo get pragnant al caught COVID had mor hamatcogical probes uring and fr DAY 52 yeeofl, wh.doponda, Aparna (wa anseanJaa

Infact, some vacated acts ce protecting or beng able 0560 thi finds and fay amber athemain ess whyney docidod 1 got vaccinated. An words (55%) 2a they have personal ied 1 persuade ends an fay memberslogeiasnat
One-id of al adults remain unacsinate, inuding 16% of acu who had previously said thy panned on getingVaCnated a5 soon as possi” or waned o wai an sos 306 efrs Gating vaccine. When asked why they changed
their minds, many cite the side effects of the vaccine as a key reason.

In their own words: What changed your mind?

“Whats changed my mind pepe tling me how sick they got afer thy recived th vaccination. | realy dont want tooe sick om  vacenalon 50 Kd of ot eros ~ 5 ea.ml at, Ropuicn, Coto CASA"1 rua)
“I have allergies considering he posse risks. Th sks in myopinion ar not chance fm willng to take”- 18yearoit.mi. spans,Dome Fora (ASAP Jame)
“Hy husband got the vacine and he experienced ot of side efects. | usually and of having some o] al the fsted scefects42ear om Fagan. Aoapandon, Cabo (wa an svn ua)

Available trough the Monitor'scic ssi, ie new roport iso uote the open-ended responses given by many of
ose surveyed reflecting he erst of ha views and experiance related 1 thf views and decision around vaccination.



TheKEECOVID.18VaccineMonitor i an ongoing research projec racking the public's attudes and experiences with COVID-
18 vaccinations. Using a combination of surveys and qualitative research, this project racks the dynamic nature of public
opinion as vaccine development and distribution unfold, including vaccine confidence and hesitancy, rusted messengers and
messages, as well as the public's experiences wih vaccination

coNTacT:

Craig Palosky | (202) 654-1369 | cososkyity

Filing the needfo trusted information on national health issues,
KFFis a nonprofit organization based in San Francisco, Calfornia.

Korg | korg

— LJ J [—

10 someone forward this to you?Click hare 0.490up foremadsfomKEE.
This emai was sent o awa@irg. dateYouremareferences to choosth types of mais you receive. OF,pamanentyunsubscribe

ftom atfuture eas.
1 you ned helo have questions, pleas send an emall to subscrvions@AfLarg.

Please do not reply to this emall s this address i not monitored

we
185 Berry Street Slt 2000
Son Francisen, CA 94107

I



RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

From: *Shahpar, CyrusEOPWHO"[I
To: "Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)* <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Ce: "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov>, “Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

<hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>, "Butler, JayC. (CDC/DDID/OD)"
<jcb3@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)" <aux7@ecdc.gov>, “Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGHIOD)' <akco@cde.gov>

Date: Thu, 03 Jun 2021 13:36:43 0400

Cyrus
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021
Toi Shahpar, Gyrus EOP/WHO|
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO), <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle
(CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

jo

Best,
Pegs
Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHErndgal Deputy Incident anagerCOVBo Enerency Response
US: Centersfo bisase Control and Prevention
mh7@cde.gov

DCE
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 12:46
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.1C—CG: Berger, Sher (CDC/OCO0/OD) <s0bB@cac gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cde.govs;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle
{CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc govs; Christe, Athaia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH)OD) <akcd@cde.govs
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information’

Best,
Pegsy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHmmCOBO Energenc ResponseUS: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
mrh7@cdc.gov



DCE752CE! © moi

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)EE
‘To: 'Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO'|
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sobf@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwd@cdc. gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)<ich3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle:
(CDC/OD)<aux?@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc. gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

my
Peggy

Spreenoie
mrh?@cde.gov

CCE 25
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO|
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/OD) <sobé@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, AnneMD (COC/OD)<acs1@cdc.ov; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <icb3@cdc go>; Walensky. Rochelle
{CDC/OD} <aux7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athaiia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akco@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cyrus,

=
SmI
mth?@cdc.gov

DCE
From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO[Ian
To: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc. gov>.
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc. gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDID/OD) <jchi@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle:
(CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>Tr
pag ———r—r
Cyrus

atmo



On May 31, 2021, at 11:40 AM, Honein, Margare (Peggy) (COC/DDIO/NCEZID/DPEI)<i@c,cov» wrote:

Best,Peay
Margaret (Pegay) Honein, PhD, MPHSREnRoneG3! Coors for isesas Cont and Provetionmh7GGcoer
<image001 pg
From: Honein, Margret (Pegey) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OFE)Sor sunday, May 30,2021 141 PWTor Shapar Cyr (CBC wha,con gov EL iCEZ/OPl) <iBcdSchuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD) <a ci.cov: Butler, Jay C. (COC/0DID/OD) Sscicov Walensky, Rochelle{EDCIOD} <hr cdcoc; Csi, Adhala COC/DDFHSI CGH) REC De inShock RE: COVISOat Tracker Daly Ske Update Information

Best,Peasy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHIEnon Sespons:G5! Coners for biseass Cont and PreventionmhzGaon
<image001og>
rom; Honeln, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)Son Saturn, May 35, 2023 155To! Shanpar Cys (COC who.con govCe: Berger Shen ((DC/0C00/GD) < So Walk Henry CB/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)<3 cd 0012;Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD) aca cic.o>: Butler JayC. (COC/DDIG/OD) 3ci ov Walensky, Rochelle{EDCIOD} sar edeack; Csi, Achaia COIDDFSCOA OD)LCDcheinsSubject RE: COVID Oat Tracker Day SeUpdate Information
Sh

fest,Peay

Margaret (Pegy) Honein, PhD, WPHRERoneG3! Gonors for isesss Conrl and Preventionfre
——
rom: Beach Michael. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)<3 covSon: Friday, May 26, 2021 1.31 PMTotGl CoCunco ouE—Cet Berger Shen (CDC/0C00/0)< Gor: Walk, Henry [CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)<b @cccgovSchuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD) <ace15c ov: Butler, Jay C. (CDG/DDID/OD)icsGcoo;Walensky. Rochelle{COC/0D) <u?@edcows Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DAE <iccsows Chis, Athalla



(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)<akca@cdcgo>; Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <1b3@edc. go>
Subject: RE: COVIDData Tracker Daily ite Update Information
Cyrus,

ASN

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <jp3@d.go>Sent: Thursday, May27, 2021 1:58 PM ———Shahpar, Cyrus (COCwho.eopgov)
: Berger, Sherri 0) <sobs@ccicgous Walke Henry COC/ODIO/NCEZID/OPEN <hdacd soi;Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs @cdc. gov; Butler, JayC. (COC/DDID/OD)<ich3@ccgov; Beach, MichaelJ.

{Coc/obio/NCeZID/DPWED) lidarSubject: RE: COVID Data TrackerDailySite Update Information

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/0DID/NCEZID/DFWED) <jp3@cdc.govSent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 1.28 PM
EE Shahpar, Cyrus (COCwho.eopgov)

Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sobi@cdcgov;Wake, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <hin3@cdc.gov;Schuchat, Anne MO (COC/OD) <acs1@cdc. go>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDIB/OD)<icid@c.go>; Beach, Michael J.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED) <jp3@edc.gov
Subject: RE: COVIDDataTracker Daly ite Update Information

rus,
—————

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <ijp3@cd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 1:44 PM
Pisin <ax7@cdc gv; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who eop.gov)

Berger,She (CICTOCO0/0D)<sobi icgor: Wale, Horry (COC/ODIO/NCEZID/OPEN <tcgor:
Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/0D) <acs cc ov; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)<icb3@siic gov; Beach, Michael 1.



(COC/ODID/NCEZID/DFWED) <tc govSubject. RE: OVIDDataTracker Dai Site Update Information

ESilililni’'i™ibae

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Allanta, GA 30320-4018
404-667-0718
From: Beach, Michael J (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mib3@cckgo>Sent: Monday, ay 24, 2021 1:23 PMEe= Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)

Berger Sherr 0)sontgo Walks Henry (COC/DDIDNCEZD/OPE) tusccgooSchuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD)<aca1c.gov; Butler JayC. (COC/DDID/OD) 463004s 00vs, Beach, Michael.€BCBDISNCEIDDRED) <ncicoorSubject: RE: COVID Data TrackerDail Site Update Information
rus,
—z

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciffion Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718
From: Beach, MichaelJ (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mib3@c go>
Sant: Sunday, May 23, 2021 1:29 P11Bag Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.cop gov)
c: Berger, Sherr (COC/OCO0/0D) <sabé@cd.gov; Walke, Henry (COC/0DID/NCEZID/DPEI<b @cde. gov;Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD) <aca1cic vs; Butler, Ja C. (COC/DDID/OD)<i @ecic gous; Beach, Michael J.{COC/ODIDINCEZID/DFWED) <iicicoov>Subject. Re: COVID Data Tracker Daly Site Update Information

|Get Qulookor05.
From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDIDINCEZIDIDFWED) < 3
Co Sdn Nia 35 408 42750 Ph a
Sm<aux?@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Berger Shor 0) <sobicd gous: Walke, Hem (CDCIDDIDNCEZIDIDPE!) <fudBcd gor:Schuh hme ID (CBC) os Bin van (CL SID) aiegas: Bosch. MchaerJ CpetnRCEAD BED Sp iteSubject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daly Sie Update Information

z=
GetQuiookor05.
From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDIDINCEZIDIDFWED) <3@cdc gorCo Soe Noy 2. 308% 28708 Po dl



Gt<aux7@cdc,gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

.c: Berger, Sherri D)<; @cdc.gov>; Walke, rads DC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;Schuchat, Anne MO (COC/OD) Ss >:Buen, Jay C. (CDCIDDIDIOD) <3 acc gov: Beach, MichaJBcuoBteebonEhuaa ew ) Sess
‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Thanks

Michael J. Beach, PhD
rinoal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-A9 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov>Son Sound Ka 25 3081 251 9
Ey<mjb3@cde.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc, gov>; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cde.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

"
From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Som Saturday Nay 2: 5053 203
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDCwho cop.SemenWem
Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux( .00v>; Berger, Sherri /0CO0/0D)<sobf@cdc. gov>; Walke, Henry.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD)<ich3@cgc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mib3@cdic,gov>Subject: RE: COVIDData Tracker Daily Site Update information

Ey
Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Dany Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Shahpar, Cyrus£op/uno[—
Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2021 1:13 PM
To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>.
Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwi3@cde.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>Sinioo. RE COVIDbotsTacier Dal Ste Update Information
Unstsiand and thank you for letting us know. | received the updated vaccine data this morning so appreciate that.
—
From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.o0v>Som Saturday May, 50538Sinn Core Lor rio RS—



Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD)<sobf@cdc.gov; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwi@cde.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs|@cde.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cde.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>
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

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.aov>
Sent; Friday, May 21, 2021 10:11 PM
Eo shana, Cis (€0C whocongoEEE
Ce: Walenky, Rochelle (€DC/OD) <aus(Git gore Berge Sher (COC/0C00/0D) sob ccc gous: Wale, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) Shiwdaedegov Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <Icha@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjbi@cdc.govs.
Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Sie Update information

=
Get Outlookfor iOS

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Sent; Friday, May 21, 021 7:44:54 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)Ce: Walensky.Hoc GES or Berger, 10000100)<sobi@ic gar ake,
nl EeReS Beach, Michas! J. <i 0Sulit: RE: COVID BataTracker Gay Sts Update naman

——

Michael J. Beach, PhD
PrincipalDeputy incident Manager
€0C COVID19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718
rom: shanowr, Cyrus corvioPR—
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021735
To: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Ce: Walenky, Rochelle (COC/0D)<au7@ci.ov; Berger, Sherri (COC/OC00/0D) <sobi@cde go>; Walke, Henry
(COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <i cd.901; Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD)<acs1@cii. 01>; Butler, Jay C.(€DC/DDID/OD) <ici@ctc.gov>
‘Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information



OnMay 21, 2021, at 4:33 PM, Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@edc.gov> wrote:

Michael J. Beach, PhD
PrincipalDeputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)

Tor Shanpat Cys ne —
Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke,
Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cde.gov>

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO[NEE

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

To: Shahpar, Cyrusi —
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) < cde.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD(CDC/OD) <acs1@cde.gov>;
‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <hfw3d@cdc.gov>;



Butler, ay C.(COC/DDID/OD)<job3@cdc, 901; Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED)<mbl@sdc gonSubject: RE: COVIDData Tracker Daily ite Update Information

mmmae

Michael J. Beach, PhD
PrincipalDeputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Sont: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:36 PM
To Shap iis (COC who ono)ERNE
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD)< .gov>; Schuchat, AnneMD(CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.Gov; Wake, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hw3@ce.gov;
Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<mibd@cdcigonSubject: RE: COVIDData Tracker Daily Site Update Information
cyrus

i
Michael

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.ov>
Sot: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:19 PM,
Toi Shahpar Cyrus (COC who,conov)EEN,Ce: Berger, shart (CDC/OCO0/OD)<<obBLac.gov; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs1@:00013;
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <a?@cdc Gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) his@cdc. gov;
Sutera CICOCIOBID/OD) <<bitaadcp Seah, chal (COC/ODD/NCEZO/OFWED)
<i jorSubject: REL COVIDData Tracker Daly ite Update Information

rrr,
Michael

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Sead, Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718



From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>‘Sont: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:20 pM
To Shahar, Cyrus CB whocongov)GE—]
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD)< cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc,gov>;Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cc,gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hiw Eid gov;
Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<mibd@cdcigon-‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information
a

Michael
Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021125 PM
To: shahpar, Cyrus (COC who eopov)INNER]
Cc: Berger, Sherri. CDC/OC00/OD) <cobbedt goin: ‘Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cde.gov>;
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cde.gov>; Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)<mib3@ede gov>Subject: RES COVIDData Tracker Daly ite Update Information
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

From: “Croucai, BecharaN. EOPWHO"
Toi DrowAtiman<rowa@ org,VivekMor I o. Rocholo(COCIODY“ur?ekgous Nunes.Smith. Marcela Rr nts gov
Date: Tue, 13.412021 1651.450400

Thanksforsharing Drew: Thsis veryhelpful. Please keep them coming!
Bechara
Bechara Choucal: MOVaccinations CoardnatorVite House COVID Response Team
=
from:DrewAltman <DrewA@kforg>Sent Tuesday oy13,2021 1105 r Sit, Andrew M. EOP/WHO.Gov essed fe Walenshy (ux? cic gov) 000)Sede40;
‘Subject [EXTERNAL SomeWh WereHestantoGe 3 acne Changed hel Mind Becauseof Fai Friends and Doctors
Sorry folks forgot send this on,50 ere 3 ite te(romafight to NYC). Hope you are si well.

Ifthere is somethingyou think we should be doing thatweare no doing) ust et me know:
Bes,
orew

iowinbrowser



[5200110 iorHead1

Some Who Were Hesitant to Get a Vaccine in January Say They Changed
Their Mind Because of Family, Friends and Their Personal Doctors

A newKEECOVID.15VaneMoto ao insthtpeoplewho were infil hesitant 0 gota vaccine in January but
matodi 30 ate say tat fami. fiends and tht personal doctors nod change err minds.



“The report features a second round of interviews with a nationally representative sample of adults six months afer they frst
shared their vaccine intentions in January. early in the nation's vaccine distribution effort. The new survey assesses whether
or nol they gota COVID-18 vaccine, the reasons behind their choice, and how they feel about thir decison.
Half intially told us that they plannod on getting vaccinated as soon as possible or had already received a least one dose.
Now two-tirds say have been vaccinated inciuding the vast major (32%) of those wha had planned to get vaccinated “as
S00 as possible” in January, along with sightly moro than half (54%) of those who waned to wait and seo” Al the same
time, throe quartrs (76%) of those who previously said they would get vaccinated “only i required" or would “dofitaly not”
gota COVID-19 vaccine remain unvaccinated.

Importantly, one in five (21%) of all adults are now vaccinated after expressing some level of hesitation in January, saying
then tha they planned on waiting to get vaccinated, would only get if required, or would definitely not get vaccinated. Many
in this group cite frends, family members, and thir personal doors as influencing thei decision 1 got a vaccine. This
includes seeing friends and family members get vaccinated without serious side eects (25%), pressure from friends and
famly (8%). being able to safely visit family members (3%), and conversations with thir personal doctors (11%). Another
one n ten (6%) say that easing of restrictions fo vaccinated people was a factor



In their own words: What did you learn or hear that persuaded you to get
vaccinated?

“Not many side efiects and others have been vaccinated — 2yearol,mae, ho, dependent, Geary (walt and500”
sansa)
“That twasclearly safe. No onewas dying. 32 ear ok, mal,whe, Repubican,SouthCarola(wlacse” January)
Five generations of our family are geting ogether in one week fom now — 8 yearac. ma, wide, Domocrl, Calla (wal
an soe ary)
“My ObGyn advised twas sae Lo take whie pregnant andlor ring to conceive and here are studies showing womenWho get pregnant hal caught COVID had more hematological probiems curing and aller Sih 32yer ci. el, wi.
independent, Alba(wtandsoe" Januar)

In fac, some vaccinated aduls cite protecingo being abl o se thei ends and family members ath mai reason why
hey decided 0 go vaccinated, Andtwoni (55%) Say hey have personal ed o persuade fiends and family members
fogeta shot
One-thiofal adults remain unvaccinated. including 16% ofaus who had previously aid they planned on gatingvaccinaled 2s S001 a5 possi” or wanted to wail and see” see efor Geting 8 vacone. When asked why hey changed
heir minds, many cit the id efecs of ie vac os key reason.

In their own words: What changed your mind?

“Whats changed my mind is people teling me how sick hey go afer they received he vaccination. | rally don’ want 0
bo ick rom a vacanaton so | Kind of ost teres 54yorci, ml. wits, Repubican, Calor (ASAP ary)
“Ihave alerges considering the possi sks. The fisks n my opinion are not a chance Im wing to ake. 1yar.
male, span. Demos, Fosse (ASAPinJanuar)
“My husband got the vaccine and he experienced a lot of side effects. | usually end of having some [or] all the listed side
facts’42 earok.fool, pan.ncapendontCall (watandsonJanay)

Available through the Monitorscosos, the new report iso ques the open-ended responses given by many of
ose surveyed relctng the iersy of ei views and experiences related 1 ther views and decison round vaccination



‘TheKEE COVID:18VaccineMoniar is an ongoing research project racking the publics attitudes and experiences with COVID-
18 vaccinations. Using a combination of surveys and qualtative research, this project tracks the dynamic nature of public:
opinion as vaccine development and distribution unfold, including vaccine confidence and hesitancy, trusted messengers and
messages, as welas the publics experienceswithvaccination.

CONTACT:

Craig Palosky| (202) 654-1366 | asks @itiory

Fillog the needfor trusted information on national health issues,
KFFis a nonproft organization based in San Francisco, Calforia.

Korg | knarg

Bars [face Biinsta Bielo book ‘gam an

Did someane forward this to you?Click here 0.390up for mals romKEE.
“Tis email was sent to drewa(L0rg. Updateyouremal referencestochoose the types of ema you receiv. OF, peanenty

unsubsciverom al ueemals.
youneedhepo have questions,pleasesend an ema 0SUBSCIRINSGMO.

Please do not reply to this email as ths address i not moniored.

wr
185 Berry Stret Suite 2000
Son Francisco, CA 94107



Re: COVID data tracker

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ede.gov>
To: "Honein, Margaret (Pe (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)" <mrh7@cdc.gov>, "Shahpar, Cyrus (COC

whogovESR
Ce: "Walke, Henry (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDPEI)" <hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Schuchat, Anne MD (CDCIOD)"

<acs1@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" <sob8@ecdc.gov>, “Butier, Jay C. (CDC/DDIDIOD)"
<jcb3@ecdc.gov>, "Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)" <akcd@ede.gov>

Date: Fri, 18Jun 2021 15:39:520400

Please ot mo second that. Gattisncredi team forthe holiday work.

GetOutlookor0S
rom: Shaner, Cyrus E0PWHO
Sony Prat unerer(ho ) 2CDDIDINCEZIDIDPE]) rho: Honein, Margaret Smit @cdogov
Ce: Walk, Honry OSEShwacdegovs: Walereky: Rochellecocion)
Sauxr@cdogov; Schinat, Anne MD (COCIOD) <acs1@edegov> Berger, Sherr (COCIOCO0I0D)
“sobbacdc gov: Buller, Jay C. BOSCH) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia
{oe DPH: is <akc9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Many thanksto the tears[EEN
cyrus
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:38 AM
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO|
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky,Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CoC10C00/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)
<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

il

Best,
Peggy
Margaret (Peggy) Honeln, PhD, MPHPonda Send hccen ManagerCOVIB19 Emoraoncy ResponseU.S. Ganters for Disease Gonlol and Provention
mh7@cde.gov

COC
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)Sent: Thursday, Jun 17, 2021 1:19 PA
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eap. a,
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <! ic.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDID/OD)
<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <aked@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

cyrus,



”i
Beasa
mth7@cdegov.

DCE752m
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)|
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) < gor WalenkyRochelle (COC/OD) aux @cdogo>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.{CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.ovs; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akco@cdc.ov>Ce
Cyrus,

m
Peggy

SrpLiei—
mh7@cdegov

DCA752mAIT
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.A ews
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <t .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>Time

m=
SESETa —-—
mh?@cdc.gov.

DCE752m417



From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)SonsI CS
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)|
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) < 90v>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.0ov>;
Er aacsluicoo enloshoion) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.0109 Be a se in BL OOP BS Com erasSubject RE: COVID dats tracker 0
ors,

es,
Peggy

BCCops meeGroh Sho anaPrenton
mrh?@cde gov

car Ee

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 1:
‘To: ‘Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO'|
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/ 1) <t .90v>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD(CDC/OD) <acs1@ecdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, JayC.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>Seis

es,ee
Wagar Pea) Hone, P10, eHBaSonahacen anagerEEEeeORCr Sh rapenton
mh?@cde.gov.

DCA7 52mei
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)So a
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID, I 1) <t .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

-
es,bo
Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHBeCapgleeUeG8EekEo ana peri



mh?@ede.gov

CERT
From: shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO[I
Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 5:55 PM
‘To: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob&@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>
Subject: Re: COVID data tracker

‘Thank you for the update!

sot
Onin 1322151 en HarePeROBO)Gtwor

i
Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHgree aETRE verowue
mrh7@cde.govrn
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE)EREtSEor—
Ge: Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <fw3@cd gov; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<auxl@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MO (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (COC/OCO0/0D) <s0b8@cd.gov; Butler, JayC.
{CDC/DDID/OD)<ich3@cic. go>; Christie, Athaia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdcgo>See
i

i
Snekea—
mrh7@cdc.gov.wi
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC en,
Ce: Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/S < .90v>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux@cdc.gov>;



Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs1@cdcgov Berger, Sherr (CDC/0CO0/OD) <sob@cdcgov; ButlerJayC.
{(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Best,
Pegi
Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHJeSerhan NianagerBho Enargency Rosoonss
US! Centers for Disease Control and PreventionDrouese
<imageo0tjpg
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)Sont; Thursday, June 10, 207142
To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Ca: Walke, etry (COC/ODID/NCEZD/OPE < 9005; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)<a @cdc001;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athaiia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@ecdc.govs:Subject: RE: COVID dats tracker

Best,
Pegsy
Margaret Honein, PhD, MPHPdeSend han NianagerCOBO Emergency ResponseG3! Conters for sesso Control and Prevention
mrh7@cde gov.

<image001 jpg>

rom: shanpar, Cyrus corwo
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 24
To: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/0D)<acs1@ceic gov Berger, Sher (CDC/0CO0/0D) <sab8@cacgov; Butler,JayC.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <aked@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

PE —appreciated,
Cyrus
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mih?@cdc.gov>
Sant; Thursday June 10, 2071 11,48 AM >
To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHOCo: Walke, FePry [COC/ODID/NCEZID/OPEN <n @od, gous; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)<aus?@degov;
Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/0D)<acs@cdc90>; Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCOO/0D) <50b8i@ccgov; Butler Jay €.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.govs; Christie, Athaiia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.govs:
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker



Best,
peggy
Margaret (Poggy) Honein, PhD, MPHPore Sena con ager
CQUIB19Emergency Response
US. Centers for Disease Conlrol and Prevention
m7Godcioor
<image0o1 jpg>
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 132
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC whoopgov)
Cc: Walke, Henry(COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEN au; Walensky,Rochelle(CDC/0D)<aux7@cdcov;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cd.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/0D) <s0b8@cdc.gov; Butler, Jay C.{CDC/DDID/OD) <b@edc.govs; Christe, Athaia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)<aked@cdc.gor>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Best,
Peggy
Margaret (Poggy) Honoin, PhD, MPHPde Send han anager
QV 10EmergencyRespone
US. Conters for Disease Control and Prevention
m7@cdcoo
<image001jpg>

From: Honeln, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/0DID/NCEZID/OPEI)Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Shahar, Cyrus (CDCeeE ,Ce: Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE < 99.5; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)<auxZ@cdcgov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc gov; Berger, Sherri (COC/OCO0/0D) <s0b8@cdc.gov: Butler, JayC.
{CDC/DDID/0D) sch @cdc gov; Christie, Athlia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <aked@cdcgous
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Best,
peggy
Margaret (Poggy) Honein, PhD, MPHPoreSena acon ager219 Emorqoncy Response.US. Conters forDisease Control and Prevention
mib7@edcgov
<image001 jpg>
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/0DID/NCEZID/OPEI)
Sont: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 1:49 $M
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDCwhoeopgov)Ce: Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE <hiwa@cdc. gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux?@cd gov;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs@cd.gov Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/OD)<sobé@cdcgov; Butler ayC.(CDC/DDID/OD)<ich3@cdcgov; Christie, Athaia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <alkcd@cdc.00v>Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Best,
Peggy



SIi
5:3! Contes forDisease Goniol and Prevention
‘mth7@cde.gov.

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)|Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/ODID/NCEZID/DPEN < Gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux?@cdc.govs;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov; Christie, Athaiia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.0ov>

Peggy

HTYeeEe
mth7@cdc.oov

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.TR Cera)
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/! <I .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(€DC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cde.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

i

=
Pea Send hcan anageruna—en
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)| ET A,
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc,gov>; Christie, Sis(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) cigscons

Peggy



Pri) Deputy Incident Managerhoney ReposG2Cotter TorBere hr and rovtion
mth7@cde.gov.

———
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)Somionan; hn Jost HLTRICEcopn—
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <t .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.qo Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(€DC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

set,ei
Margaret Pega) Honan, Ph, PHPrd end han ManagerCBE EeetGR Coter restsCort and rovnton
mrh7@cde gov

<imago00t pg
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)Som Vania unk 73003 54TRICEuecon——
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{€DC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cde.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

set,Pai
Margaret Pega Honan, PO. MPHmapEnos[RR—
mh7@cdc.gov

p———
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <mh?@cdc.gov>Cdr3sSA7TareCOCs cop toE——
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <t .90v>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov; Butler, Jay C.
(€DC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: Re: COVID data tracker

Th data plas bun ETA fo te upton 345a 4:15 5m
Get QutiookforiOS

rom: Hon, Margret (Pegg) (CDCDDIDNCEZIDIOPE)Sent Sunday na 3.2001 41.52Po. yEber:CC cotton
Ce: Walke,bein & IDDID/NCEZIL <t : Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) Saud@cdegen
‘Schuchat, AnneMD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cic.gov>; Butler, Jay C.



(SRCID0IDIO0) <b or histo, Ala COCDDPHSISICGHIOD) <ahcd@odconeubject: COVID data acker

Get Outlookfor 10S



RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says -
Bloomberg

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPWHO"[EE]
Toi ents, defrey D. EOPWHO"[RMI]"Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH)"

<vivekmurthy@hhsgov>
Ce: "Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPWHO"[NNN“Sams, an (HHS/ASPA)"

<ian.sams@hhs.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [EJ" [LSSESS"Walensky, Rochelle
(CDCI/OD)" <aux7@cde.gov>, "Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO"[EEN“Quillian, Natalie H.
EOP/WHO"[ESSSSR)“Choucar, Bechara N. EOPWHO™
En‘Nunez:Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPRIO) (CTR) <marcella nunez-
Smih@nhs gov>

Date: Fri, 02 Ju 2021 09:35:04 0400

From:Zients, JeffreyD. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, July 1,2021 9:11 PM
To:Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>.
Cc: Rowe, CourtneyI.EOP/WHO[Sis 0SHSSOM sams, Lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan Sams@hhs g0v>;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] AAU @niaid.aih gov;walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)<q @cd gov: Wakan
Benjamin L EOP/WHO[ISEERASE unc,Kevin A. EOF/WHOfi ing lic i, E0P/WHOISSSEES]Choucalr,BecharaN. EQPIWHO
aNunezSmith, Marcella (O5/ASPR10) (CTH)[A]Subject: Re: J) Cowd Shot Neutralzes Delta Variant, Company Says- Bloomberg
“The Delta variant i not drivina a surae in hospitalization ates in Enaland. health data shows. The Dela variant.WHICH 5 how 6SponSble for MOS Coranavis iocions n ENaland. 5 not rina a Suro i ine rae of hosplalzationshere, according t cata e1cased by PUBIC Healy Enaland on Thursday. Alhouah the number of coronavirus feclonshas ison Shariy in recent weeks, hospitalization rates romain low. Betwoen Jun 21 and June 27. the weeklyhospitalization rato was 1.9 per 100,000 baoDI, the sama 45 was he Drovious week. The hosofalization rate hasincroased Sihover the past month, risina fom 1.1admissions per 100.000 Debio in earl June, according 0 he
Sasncy' data. But i femains considerably ower than durina Encland's sura las wintr: when the hospalizaton releBeaked al more than 35 admissions per 100,000 beoble. The data suaaes! hat counties wih iah vaccination rates areGnikely {0 $66 mar surdes in hospitalization rats from Dela. Nearly 75 percent of adults in Enaland — Including 5
percent of hoseho are 80 order— nave had atleast one Shot according 0 he agencys numbers.

On Jul 1, 2021, at 9:01 PM, Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov> wrote:



hanks or senting trEN

hk

Vivek MurthySE onealVie Rages? C852hic eatin sevice
mT—————ey

rom: Rows, Courtney. op oSoe ose
To: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Fauei, Anthony (NHININID) [E]Ba eee i Ak A) Pet cvBe SeEos snsoll Sen ine: Beersrom ramaoFED Nunez.i MareaTa OSASPRIOSteck FE 2ov ShorNout Def Varant Company Seve Scoberg

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 8:46 P|
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] Walensky, Roche] <: . thy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH)<VivekMurtt HOVines, Kevin . EOPHO
mEeck12)Cou Shot Neutralize Delta Variant, Company Sas - Bloomberg

2>hips:/www.bloomberg.com/newslaricies/2021-07-02/r-covid-sho:neuralizes:delia-variantis-durable-over-
me<s;

J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant,
Company Says
Riley GrffinJuly 1,2021, 8:01 PM EDT

Johnson&Johnson said that its single-shot coronavirus vaccine neutralizes the fast-spreading delta
variant and provides durable protection against infection more broadly.

The company said ina statement Thursday that recipients of its vaccine produced strong
neutralizing antibodies over the course ofat least eight months against all variants including delta,
which was first seen in India and has been spreading around the globe.

Delta is expected to become the dominant strain in the U.S. in the coming weeks, according to the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The J&J shot provides less protection initially than

‘messenger RNA vaccines fromPizer Inc. andMederma Inc, and experts have been discussing whether
some people may need booster shots to keep the virus at bay long-term.



“We're extremely happy, actually, and confident there’s no need for the booster at the moment and
we're protected against different strains,” said Johan Van Hoof, J&J's global head of infectious
discases and vaccines, in an interview.

‘The shot neutralized the delta variant within 29 daysof a first dose, and protection matured and
improved over time, the company said.

With the latest data in hand, Van Hoof said J&J doesn’t believe people who have been given its
vaccine should need a booster within a year of having gotten it. “Andifa boost is needed.” he said,
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

‘The continued evolutionof the pathogen, however, is creating an ever-moving target, leading some
10 evaluate whether additional doses of existing immunizations may provide more protection.

Read More: Astra Shol Response Higher With Longer Gap, Third Dose

The findings J&J disclosed Thursday were from two studies.

‘The company evaluated the blood samplesofeight participants in its late-stage clinical trialofthe
vaccine to assess neutralizing antibodies produced against the delta variant. Dan BarouchofBeth
Israel Deaconess Medical Center evaluated the durabilityofthe immune response in 20
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
in response 10 the delta variant than the beta variant frst detected in South Africa.

J&J said a second dose of ts vaccine is known to increase a person’s antibody count. The company
plans to report efficacy data from a late-stage trial ofa two-shot regimen at the endof August, Van
Hoof said.

‘The company is also studying its vaccines ability to create T cells, another gaugeofits protective
power. The shot produced increasing T cell immunity against the virus and its variants over eight
months, according to Van Hoof.

J&I's shot has struggled to get broad traction amid production problems and aftera brief pause in
use as regulators investigated reports that some people suffered dangerous blood clots after
receiving it. The pause was lifted after 10 days on April 23.



Sent from my iPhone



RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

From: “Shahpar, Cyrus EOPwHO"[EEE
To: "Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)" <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Ce: "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov>, “Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>,

“Walensky, Rochelle COC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>, “Walks, Henry (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDPEI)”
<hiw3@cdc.gov>, "Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDIDIOD)" <ch3@cdc.gov>

Date: Mon, 17 May 2021 18:2028 -0400

Ok tharyou
Cyrus
From: Beach,MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 17, ol
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/ <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD(CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

]

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
GDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 404 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.7rm eh
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,
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
td

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency atone:
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2021 1:37 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)EN]



Co: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0CO0/0D) <5058@cdc901; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs1@cdc.gov; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<qux7@cdk gov; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <Hiwi@edc.gov: Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <cb3@eic gov: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjos@ece.oor
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily ite Update information
cyrus

HE ———.a
Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Alanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <[p3@cic00>Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:48 P
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who eop gov)Ce: Berger, Sher (CDC/OCO0/0D)< G01 Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs1@cc gov; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7(@cdcgov; Walke, Henry (COG/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hiw3@cdc. gov; Butler, JayC.
(CDC/DDID/0D) <cb3@eic gov: Beach, Michael). (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjbs@edc.oov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update information

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J.(COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <1b3@eiic00>Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021123 PM
ToonGruso whe onouEEE.)
Co: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OC00/0D)< 90.2; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cd.gov; Walensky,Rochelle (CDC/OD)<au7@cck gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)<Hv3 cdc.gov; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/0D) <cb3@eicgov: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjos@cc.oor
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update information

eee

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
€0C COVID19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Aflanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mb3@ec.gov>Sent: Monday May 10, 2021 1:26 PM
Toc Shotmar, Cus (C0 wh copgov)EI)
Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OC00/0D)<saba@clc Gov; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cds ov; Walensky,Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@cdc. gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE <hiu3@cdcgov Butler, Jay C.
(COC/DDID/0D) debi@cicgov Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjbd@sic.gov>Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update information



Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Anta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <1jb3@cdc.a0
Sent: Sunday, May 9, 2021 1:27 PM
Tor Shahpar Cyrus (COC who so go)ISSNCa: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/0D) < 9012; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc go>; Walensky,Rochelle (CDC/OD)<a @sdcgov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <hivi@cdc.gov; Butler, Jay C.
(COC/DDID/0D) debi@cdcgov>
Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily ite Update Information

Get Quiookfor0S
From: Beach, Micha!J.(COC/DDIDINCEZIDIDFWED)
Sent: Friday, May 7, 201 1:31:12 PM
Er gnanmsl Gone01%: wie son a,Ce: Baer Sher 5CIOCO0I0D)<2 go ane LD(0DC/0D) <ace1@ccc gous: Walensky.Rocnale C500) cp? Guscgo Wate Hany (COEBOIBACEADIORED<tc or: Bur Jor C
SheroD) ooo sar: ‘Boach; Michael J. (COCIDDIDNCEZIDIDFWED) <Injp3@cdc go>

ibject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daly Sie Update Information

Lrrreichael

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
€0C COVID19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Aflanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <1b3@cic.go>Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 4:24 PM
Tor Shahpas Cyrus (COCwho con cov)INNINNNCe: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/OD) <b@ciic gov»; Sehuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs@c.gov»; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<a @cdkc gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <M Sede.gov; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/0D) <cb3@eic gov; Beach, Michael). (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjbs@ecc.aor
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update information

Cyrus,
Pulling data for CDT now. Posting estimated to be between 5:15 to 5:45
Michael

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



1600 Clifton Road
Aanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J.(COC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED) <1b3@ciicgo>Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop gov)Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/0D) <saba@cdc Gov; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.aov>; Walensky,Rochelle (CDC/OD)<au7@cdkc.gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <Hwsede.gov Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/0D) <cb3@eicgov; Beach, Michael). (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb@edc.aor
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update information

Se?acl
Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Aanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:24 PM
To hanea;nl (G3 uno coco)m——
Cc: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OC00/0D) < 9012; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc gor; Walensky,
Rochelle (COC/OD) <aux7@ccc. gov; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwi@cdc gov; Butler, Jay C.(CDC/DDID/OD) <cbi@eicgov: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjos@ece.gorSubject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily ite Update information

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Aanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED)
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:30 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.rsmatCc: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OC00/0D) <s0bBcd gov; Schuchat, AnneMD (CDC/0D) <acs@cd.gov; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@cdcgov; Walke, Henry (COG/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hiw3@cdc.gov; Butler, JayC.
(CDC/DDID/OD) chi@eicgov: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjod@éce.gov
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

Serhan isCocwho congo)
eT (CDC/0D) <11cou Wolensky,Role (CDC 00)<a?ectov Wolke Henry cDC/DDID/NCLID/DNESIASie ios Bui ov.

(CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daly ite Update information

ERE.ad

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Cifton Road
Allanta, GA 30320-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)Sank onda oy 3,021 LPTor Shanpan Eyres COG ahacop goaear D(0/00) ctl oda: Wale,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwi@cdc. gov; Butler, JayC.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Sinjoot RESCOUID Das Tacke bat Sie Upim information

EL—
Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Maegan
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
7600 Ciffon RoadAllanta, GA 30320-4018
404-667-0718

rom; Beach, MichaelJ. (COCDDIDNCEZIDDFWED) <mib3@cd oneSo So, Mey soreEe — i3 r, DCC < TH , AnneMD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,OoneeieSBb{50D eS Bench Michasl) (CDOIDDIDNGESIDIDFWED) S30 he a
Rect Ra COVIEBatsTaher Day Ste Upate tomaton

rToeGetGuookor05
From: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>So So,Mey SolrBE — ,it r, DC/O < , Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,A eeee
CoCDDIOD <i gov>; Beach,‘MichaolJ.(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DF 0) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Sbfoct Re COVIDBata Tacher Day Ste Upate formation



Michael
Get Qutookfor05
From: Boach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDFWED) <; >Som Sunday May 2087 146.10 Ph RRL
Tor Shanpar Cyrus(COCunocop gov)Ce Be She (COC0CE ge Gov neM0 CDCI0D) <ace10cgo: wale,
Rochelle (€OC/0D) caus Ged gay: Walks Henry epemoBNCEaOBE i ter, Jay C.
(SRCTDI0I0D)<i Gor Beach Nihast J (COCDIDNCEZIDIDFWED)<n.

ibject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daly Site Update Information

Get Qutookfor05
From: Boach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDFWED) <; >EiEERE so
To: Shaper, Cyrus(CHC who cop gou)CG: Barger Shar (CDCIOCO0IOD)<4 ov aon MD(C0CI00)<acy1c gov, Walon,ricchele (CRIOD) <auc/ic oor Wake, Hoy (COCIDDIDINCEZIDIOPE!) <i Gi i: Baach, Michael.
(CCPDISNCEZIDANED) <niiacicon .

ibiect: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Ste Update Information

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO[ISent: Saturday, May 1, 2021 1:51 PMT
To: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjp3@cdc. gov>
Cc: Berger, Sherr (CDC/0C00/0D)<sob@cic gov; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@c.gov; Walensky,
Rochelle (€DC/OD) <aux7@ccc.gov; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@edc gous
Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information
Copy, thank you for the update
Cyrus
sent from my iPhone

On May1, 2021, at 10:29 AM, Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov wrote:

i

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018



404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@gdc.gov>SoniA.2051 0
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC ub concINE,
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) < 9ov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc,gov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwi@cdc.gov>; Beach, MichaelJ.
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

eee——
Tense

Michael J. Beach, PhD
So Dap, Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>CooscAon S0BA OBST
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop. SS
Cc: Berger, Sherri De/0C00/0D] < .gov>; Schuchat, AnneMD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfi3@cdc.gov; Beach, MichaelJ
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) ean,
‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Vichae
Michael J. Beach, PhD
PrincipalDeputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 EmergencyResponse
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.oov>Son ondAon 26.3005 C55
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC heer)
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) < edc.00v>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs!@cde.gov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@ctc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.oov>; Beach, MichaelJ.
{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>aSayShite ormation

Wichae



Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Doputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <b3@cdc.gov>Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 1:37 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov|
Ca: Berger, Shar (COC/OCO0/0) Gov; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs1@cdcgov; Walensky,
Rochelle (COC/OD) <ayx7@ci,gov; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)<i@cdc.gov; Beach, Michael
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <miba cdcGov
‘Subject: Fwd: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information
]



RE: COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPWHO"[IEEE
To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€]" [IEEE “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)"

<aux7@cdc.gov>, "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>

ce: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO"[NINN *Cheerma, Subhan N.EOP/WHO"
EEE“Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>, "Billet, Courtney
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"[EEN“Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)"
<awsB@cdc.gov>, "Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)" <alexandria.phillips@hhs.gov>, “Sanchez-
Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO"[NINN"Saez, MarielS. EOP/WHO"
EEE“Berner. Kate K. EOP/WHO"[EE
“Munoz, Kevin A.EOP WHO"[SI*Salcido, Dorinda (Dori) (CDC/OD)™
<sped@cdc.gov>Dat: Too 16 0c 321 224217 0400Atachments: ToughGA10.16.21 Pv doo (40.048)

itched leasefind th test Tough OA on COVD. Looking forward he bight and early being tomorrow.
ten
From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHOSonan Genta AHo
To: ‘Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€]* [SIRI ‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)’ <aux7@cdc.gov>; ‘Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH)' <Vivek Murthy@hhs go:

: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHOIRS Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
EE I "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.5ams@hhs.gov>; ‘Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]'
IEEE Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)' <aws8@cdc. gaya: Phillips Alexandria
(HHS/OASH)' <Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>; Sanchez.\ co. Marissa EOP/WHO INERRINN
AY Mariel S. EOP/WHO [NESSES Borner, Kate K. EOP/WHO
[EEEMunoz, KevinA. EOP/WHO[ESI]'Salcido, Dorinda (Dori)DETODT sped gos
Subject: RE: COVID Tough QA

W,

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHOSo este SsohrTAD oy
“To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€]'[SNS‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)' <aux7@cdc.gov>; "Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH)' <VivekMurthy@hhs gov>

: Rowe, Courtney M, EOP/WHO Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
[EE EER] ‘Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;‘Billet,Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [€]'
IE Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)' <aws8@cdc.gov>; ‘Phillips, Alexandria

HHS/OASH)" <Alexandria. Phillips@hhs.gov>; Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO <Marissa.Sanchez-
Velasco@who.eop.gov>: Mariel S. EOP/WHO[EISNER Borner, Kate K. EOP/WHO
EEEEEEMunoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO[RII'Salcido, Dorinda (Dori)



(CDC/O0D)' <sped@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Tough QA

Hi All attached please ind the latest toughQA on COVID.
Thankyou,
Ben

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 1.48 pi
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (] “Walensky, Rochelle CDC/OD)<aux?@cdc govs; Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH)' <Vivek.Murthy@hhs gov>

Rowe, Courtney 1. EGP/WHO [EisNIN]Cheema,SubhanN.EOP/WHO
FE SREE Cn Ln (HHS/ASPAT <lan.Sams@hih.gov> Biel, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [€]
EERE Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)' <aws8@cdc.gov>; ‘Phillips, Alexandria
(HHS/OASH)' <Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>; Sant 0, M. OP/WHO <Marissa.Sanchez-96 uo cop zoeSaez, MarielS £OF/WHO[ESSAI] hermes fate K.EOP/WHO
FE RRSET Wins, Kevin A. FOP/WHO[LSStSocido, Dorinda (Dori)(COC/0D <spescdc.govs
Subject: RE: COVID Tough QA
ial updatedQAtached based on this morning's reo

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 3021 10:39 pM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (67 (SSSI 'Wolensky, Rochelle (COC/ODY <aux7@cde gous; Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH)'Vivek Murthy@hs gov; Rachel Levine @hhs gov <RachetLevine@hhs.gov>:Webb, CameronCOPO EEEESWarcell Nunez smith

ee: Rowe, Courtney M. £0P/WHO[IN Cheerna, Subhan N. EOP/WHO



[EE]521s, lan (HHS/ASPA)’<lan.Sams@hhs gov; ‘Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
EE Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDP! 0D) <ausB cdc gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH)
<Tara Broido@hhs.gov>; ‘Myles, Renate (NIF/0D) [€) [ESE ‘philips, Alexandria (HHS/OASHY'
<Alexandria.Phillips@hhs gov>;SanchezVelasco, Marissa EOP/WHO[SSI SEEerry,Sherice (OS/IEA) <Sherice, Perry @hhs. gov; Saez, Mariel 5. EOP/WHOISIE einer Kate K.
EOP/WHO Munoz,Kevin A. EOP/WHO[NRSaicido,
Dorinda (Dor (COC/ODY <sped@cdc.govs
Subject: RE: COVID Tough QA
Hi, attached pleasefind an updated tough QA.
Thankyou,
Ben

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2031 3:09 Pi
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIF/NIAID)(¢) (SSSR Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)' aux @cdec gov; ‘Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASHY<Vivek Murthy@hhs ova; Rachel Levine @hh gov’ Rachel Levine@hhs gov;Webb,CameronC.
op/wioEEE Fe[ES]‘Marcella Nunez-Smith’

me
Ce:Rowe,CourtneyM. EOP/WHO INNESCheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
EE[Cams Tan (HHS/ASPA)'<lan. Sams@hhvs gov; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
EETumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDP 0D)" <qusB@ecdc gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH)
<Tara Broido@hhs.gov>; ‘Myles, Renate (NIF/0D) [¢)[ESSN] ‘phillips, Alexandiia (1S/OASHY'
<Alexandria.Phillips@hhs gov»;Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO[SSISESS erry,
Sherice (OS/IEA" <Sherice perry@hhs gov:Saez, Mariel 5. EOP/WHO[SSBenerKate K.EOP/WHO) Munoz,Kevin A.EOP/WHO[SRISaicido,Dorinda (Dor) (COC/ODY <sped@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Tough OA
Hi, attached pleasefind an updated version based on prep this morning. New topics from last night include:

Thanksasalways.
“Ben

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 10:31 pv.
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [EJ ‘Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)’ <aux7@cde.go>; Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASHY<Vivek Murthy@hhs ova; Rachel Loving @Hh gov’ Rachel Levine@hhsgov>;Webb,CameronC.
op/wHo IEEEIEEE](I ESSN] ‘Marcella Nunez-Smith"

me
Ce:Rowe,CourtneyM.EOP/WHOINNESCheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
[EE EERE Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.sams@hhs.gov>;‘Billet,Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]'
EE Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPH 0D) <ausB@cdc gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH)
<Tara Broido@hhs.gov>; ‘Myles, Renate (NIF/0D) [€) [ESSSBI] ‘Philips, Alexandria (HHS/OASHY'
<Alexandria,Phillips@hhsgov»;SanchezVelasco, Marissa EOP/WHO[ESIBsSSerry,
Sherice (OS/IEA) <Sherice. Perry@hhs.go ez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO[EERIESerner,Kate K.
‘£0P/WHO[ENEIESE IIS Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO[EI]‘Saicido,

Dorinda (Dor) (COC/OD) <sped@cdcgov
Subject: RE: COVID Tough QA
Hi, attached please find the atest ToughGA on COVID.

Talksoon,
Ben



From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHOa
To: 'Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]' RSS ‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)' <aux7@cdc.gov>; ‘Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH)'<Vivek Murthy@hhs gov> ‘Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov' <Rach: ine@hhs.gov>;Webb,CameronC.
OP/WHO[EERE EES](SSI "Marcella Nunez-Smith'
CTs1
Ce:Rowe,CourtneyM,EOP/WHO[INNCheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
EEREI "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;‘Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]'
EERE‘Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDP OD)’ <aws8@cdc.gov>; 'Broido,Tara(HHS/OASH)'
<Tara Broido@hhs.gov>; "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [€)' [EEESSSSSMIRES ‘Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)'
<Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>;Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO[RSENS EE] Perry,
Sherice (OS/IEA)' <sh Perry@hhs gov>; Saez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO Berner, Kate K.
E0P/WHO[ESSER Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO[Ee]or
EtPSSATA

TTCTISELIR
“To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€]' [ERRRRMMRISINII ‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)' <aux7@cdc.gov>; ‘Murthy,To etry Qn AD) EES wiefect COI0D) ure porur
Op/WHO[IEEE (ER (ESSER ‘Marcella Nunez-Smith'

we 1
; Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[NNN]Cheema,SubhanN.EOP/WHO

"Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.5ams@hhs.gov>;‘Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]'
EE‘Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDP! OD)’ <awsB8@cdc.gov>; ‘Broido,Tara(HHS/OASH)'
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; ‘Myles,Renate (NIH/OD) (€)' [EEIISNSIMBREENN ‘Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)'
<Alexandria. Phillips@hhs.gov>; Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO[EERIEENR ERR] ‘Perry,
Sherice (OS/IEA)' <Sherice Perry@hhs.gov>; Saez, MarielS. EOP/WHO [ERIS Berner,KateK.
EOP/WHO|—

[ee

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHOrnSLER
To: 'Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]' [MMII ‘'Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)' <aux7@cde.gov>; ‘Murthy,To an sec i SRN tse te (CID) ur gor: rt
OP/WHO[EEE(SI "Marcella Nunez-Smith'

we 1
Ce:Rowe,CourtneyM.EOP/WHO [INENNNNIINNN Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
EE I "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.5ams@hhs.gov>;‘Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]'
ESETumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDP 0D)" <aws8@cdc.gov>; 'Broido,Tara(HHS/OASH)'
<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; 'Myles,Renate (NIH/OD) [E]' "Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)'
<Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>;Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO[SSSRREE Perry,
Sherice (OS/IEA)' <sh Pery@hhs gov>; Saez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO[EN]Berner, Kate K.
EOP/WHOSo ae



From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 10:32 pi
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] ‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@ede.gov>; Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASHY <Vivek Murthy@hhs.govs; Rachel Levine @rh gov. < hisgov;Webb,CameronC.
OP/WHO “Marcella Nuner. Smith"

Ce:Rowe,CourtneyM. EOP/WHO Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO
ams, lan (HHS/ASPA)' <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>‘Billet,Courtney(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Tumpey, Abbigail(CDC/DDP! 2 cdc gov>; 'Broido,Tara (HHS/OASH)'
‘<Tara.Broido@hhs.ov>; ‘Myles,Renate (NIH/OD) [€]| v b
<Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>; Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO "Perry,
Sherice(( L Saez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO| Berner, Kate K.
EOP/WHO|
Subject: COVIDToug!

Attached please find th latest ToughQA on COVID.A hugetharikstoCourtney:
Hope this helps,
Ben
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RE: Johnson & Johnson Announces Real-World Evidence and Phase 3
Data Confirming Strong and Long-Lasting Protection of Single-Shot
COVID-19 Vaccine in the U.S.

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
Tor Fauci Anthony (NMNIAID) [ET “Nunez Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPRIO) (CTR)"

"Kessler, David (HHS/I0S)"
<davidkessler@hhs.gov>, "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>

Date: Tue, 21 Sep 2021 11:0321-0400

®

rom: Fou, Antrony (WHA)©)INSTSent Tuesday. Septamber 21 2031 10°Ela CoClS———e—Kessler, David (HHS/0S) <DavidKessler@hhs.gov>; Walensky, Roct <aux; ic.gov>; Murthy, Vivek(RIGASH) Vivek Murty hie govubject: FW. Johnson & Jonson Announces Real-World Evidence and Phase 3 Data Confiming Strong and Long-
Lasting Protection of Sngle-Shot COVID-AG Vacane n he U.S.

Anthony S. Fauci, MDDirectorNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

alonal Institutes of HealtBethesda, MD 20802.2550

a.Email
“The information n this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. ItShould notbo used by anyone wh is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e.mail n error
please inform the sender and delete ft from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute ofAllergy and infocus Diseases (MAID) shall not cop Iabiiy for any Statamonts ade nat rs the sncown ha not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of 1s representatives.

rom: Folkers Grog HAD)1c)
Sent Tuesday, Seplember21, 20515
Subject: Johnson& Johnson Announces Real-World Evidence and Phase 3 Data Confirming Strong and Long-LastingProtecion of Sigle-Shot COVID-18 Vaccine nthe U.S.



NEW BRUNSWICK, N.J, September 21, 2021 — Johnson & Johnson (NYSE: JN) the Company) today announced newSeeing he Shon Shon rn rlocion of 5 GOVIS-1 act. en Goa sss shone ht reconBast COVIDLAD ntreauss wheria boosie shop of 150 Johnson & Johnson vactine 5 aqministere. The Saat prole ofHE Vaceine remains consistent and was generally Wel ioeraled when acmineiered as 3 oooser
“Our larg reauord ov i Tp—strong and! Adtionaly our Phases wal ata furorSoph protection against COVID1o-6laod dean, sai Mahar Maman 0. Pn... ciobal Hoad, Janssen ResearchEB pment oinaon& lommaon, ‘Ou Sig-sht vaccine Geneses Song uns sponses an ongsrsmine nema. And whe a Boosier afte Jonson &-Johnsgn COVID-16 vacine s wen. he engin ol protecionagains: COVIDLAS further creases.

is cata pronze prctectng a any people as goss against Nosptalzaton a deathgen 1 continuedpresaleBUAcnawayoa nots and ade: nd vat roves$Hom andlong acing project crucial 10 vaccnating ie glosal populaton: ad Paul sofas, M.D. vice Ghaiman51h Execute Commitee and Chi Scientific Ofca Jonson & Jonson. AL ihe sam tme. we noi have
Generated evidonce haa boostr Sho thr ncraases polecion against COVIL-10 and s expected to extend heorton of prtecion saniicanty.
ne Company has provid valal ata oth US Fd and rug Administration (EDA) and pars sunt he dataLothar regulon, he Wor Healh Organization (WHO) and Nato Immunization Technical Avior Groups(RITAG) Wordws to inform decision-makingon local vaccine administration srategies, 35 needed
The data are summarized below:
Johnson Johnson single-shot acing shows ston and longating rection nth os werldThe largestsalarauidancasludy fora COVIDL1S vacena reporied io data m he U.S. demanstaled stable vaccinealaciiness of 76 arcant (C1113 80% for COVID-18-reltad cons and 81 percent (C1, 76%B4%) or COVID-10-Felted Topiakzatbn There as io dance of ScucedSiscancss ovr he Sod aon, ningun heBeka tarat boca domnan a 5 Cocueniog daa wre ot sata orarash shud cluded 5.000
Poop heec he Joon & Jonson COV.3 eee verse opine 133 ion Uaconaed oopstehcoeso Lmrsd Coe. ams comrsies and pedeios or COVD-10 loco SvenConducied om March 0 as Sun S381
These data were consistent with the Phas 3 ENSEMBLE tia, where strong protection against severelcical diseaseand death was observed at 1935 25 Gays post nal vacate:

+ 75 prcent overal efficacy (Cl, 65%82%) against severelrical COVID-19, across all age cohorts and allCoins incluted i 0a+ 78 parent oficacy nthe US against soerfrical COVI-19,(C1.30%:91%) 80 percent agains osptalizaton(CEES Ta percent against COVID16eimed dea (G1 415.876)

When a booster of the Johnson & Johnson COVID-19 vaccine was given two months afterth frst sho, antibody levels103610 fou 10 3 times higher han observed afte he sgl shot

The Johnson & Johnson single-shot COVID-19 vaccine, developed by is Janssen Pharmacsulical Compariss ofIohnsan& Joison recov an EmggoencyUs Auta (ELA UlodSoi o Fabra 87 2021 andComoreactionScr ENA He ropes Commer on Wr 11 he hod Heath OrganizationeeEngineUe on rch ne Company eee aneconobyhosec Adon) Grous of Experts (SAGE on munzato or 1s WHO oF rch 11. Kary ers uborzaions haveBon granted in counrics workide. and reguialory submissions re ongoing.
Additional Notes -
Real-World Evidence Stuckbe reincvacono Eectvaness (V2) stu of paricpans rcaving he Joon JonsonSngl-aht COVID-10vaceng nthe 0.5.1 date, he Janssen RED Data Sconce eam. Harvard Unversty and Aston



lz the HealthVery database, which consisted of ongiudinadoientfedpatent eve formation representative of
ine US population Ths study compared approximately 350/000 people uno ceived the Companys single-shot
COVID-19 Vaccine versus approximately 152 millon vaccinated people matched on age so, me, ivee-igt2
God, and comorbidities and predictors for COVID-19 infection seventy
This study isa ongluinal cohort design, using robust propensity matching melhods to reat acomparator cohort
assess real-world VE. Al analyses were performed usingtheAetion Evidence Platform, which is a scieniifically validated
Softwar als aso used by requiaors, payers, and healt technologyassessmentbois 0 asess he safely
efeciveness, and value of medical techlegies Al ansiomations fi aw data are preserved for ful reproducibly‘and audit trails are available, including a quay check of the data ingestion process.
Ine eskvord U.S. datath Jinn & Johnson igl-shol COVID.0 vaccine showed VE of1gaan (1

79%-84%)for COVID:-16-rolated hospitalizations and offoctveness of 79 percent (C, 77%-80%) for COVID-19-rlated
infections (VE was carected to compensatefo accinain satus misclassfeaion ds tounderrecording of rue
1accnaton sialus i heaih cat clamsdata). Uncareced VE was 60 prcent (C1, 67-115) for COVD-13 related
infections; VE of 73 percent (C1, 69%-76%)forCOVID-18 hospitalizations.
The lohnon & Joisen single-shot COVID-19 vaceing showed VE against COVID.1 related hosplalizatons af 8
percent (C1 3% 89%) or paricipans younger than 6years, and 7& percent (CI, 74% 814) for hose 60 years and
dor VE again GOVIO nfocions as BT porcant C1 76:C52%)for people younger ian 60 years, ad 75 percent

(G1,70%-T83) for those 0 years and older. These resus are consistent wi what was observed in the ENSEMBLE
study.
ENSEMBLE 1 Study
The Phase SENSEVIBLE sudyfo. randomized, double-bind,placateconroled lial tl designed o evalate the
satety and efficacy of a inglo-Gose vaccinG versus placebo in adults 16 years od and cider.
‘The ENSEMBLE study was designed to evaluate the safety and efficacy of the Johnson & Johnson vaccine candidate in
grotecing agans! moderate o soverelcrical COVID-18 disease, wih assessment of efficacy as of day 14 and as of day8 as co-primary endpoints.
Inne Phase ENSEMBLE study, a sing dos of th Jonson & Johnson COVID-19 vaccine alfred song and duatlo
overal efficacy (75%: CI, 63%-83%; n=46 cases vaccine arm, n=176 cases placebo am) again! severelerical COVID-5 across al go cohorts and a counties ncuod n ho ti. ater taal 20 days ostvacenaton. Whis ffcacy
against severelcriical COVID-19 caused by he nal crculaing SARS-COV: reference szan (Wuhan) mained igh
9% 845-993 n=1 caso vaccine arm, n=14 cases placebo am). het was somewhat ower vaccine effcacy (12%:

1, 56%-82%; n=21 cases vaccine arm, n=53 cases placebo arm) agains! severeicriical disease caused by varans.
“The single-dose regimen had 53 percent (CI, 47%-58%; n=43 cases vaccine arm, n=883 cases placebo arm) efficacy
against moderate io sevrelrical econih 88 percent (Cl, SE%-74%% n=40 cases vaccine am. n=60 casesplacebo
arm) efficacy against the reference stain. Efficacy against hospializations related fo COVID-19 i the ENSEMBLE trial
was 76 percent (CI, 54%-88%: n=16 cases vaccine am, n=64 cases placebo arm). and eficacy against COVID-19-related deaths was 83 percent (GI, 41%-97%: n=3 cases vaccine arm, n=17 cases placebo arm).
In the U.S., the ENSEMBLE trial demonstrated vaccine efficacy against moderate to severelcrical COVID-19 infection of
70 percent 28-days postvaccinaton (CI. 61%-77%; n=17 cases vaccine arm, n=239 cases placebo arm), 74 percent
against seversicrical Infection (CI 39%-91%: n= cases vaccine arm, n=26 cases placebo am) and 89 percent againsthospitalization (CI, 24%-100%; n=1 case vaccine am, n=9 cases placebo arm).
Median follow-up time in the ENSEMBLE study was four months, with 23 percent of the participants with follow-up of
greater than six months.
The vaccine was generally welkolerated by al participants, with fewer local and systemic reactions as compared with
Phase 112 data
ENSEMBLE was iniiated in collaboration with the Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority (BARDA),partof tho Ofce fine Assistant Secretary fo Prepareaness and Response at the US. Beparimont ofHeallt and
juman Services (HHS) under Other Transaction Agreement HHSO100201700016C, and the National Instituteof Allergy

‘and Infectious Diseases (NIAID), part of the National Institutes of Health (NIH) at HHS.
Full data wil be submited for publication in the coming months.
ENSEMBLE? Study
The Phase 3 ENSEMBLE 2 study is a randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled clinical rial designed to evaluate the
safety and ffcacy of a wo-dose vaccine regimen, ive at a 56-day itrva, versus laceoo in aduls 18 yeas od and
older with and without comorbidiies associated with an increased risk for severe COVID-19.
“The study was designed to assess offcacy of the investigational vaccine afer both the fist and second dose 10 evaluate
prolecion against re ius and potenal incremental bent for duration of protection with a second dose. he
NSEMBLE 2 Phase 3 study solicited and unsolcied adverse events following this second dose are similar {0 those

seen in single-dose studies.
Compared to the single-dose results, ENSEMBLE 2 also demonsirated increased efficacy of a two-dose schedule against
moderate to severe/criical COVID-19 of 75 percent (Cl, 56%-87%; n=14 cases vaccine arm, n=53 cases placebo arm)‘and severelciical COVID-19 of 100 percent (CI, 33%-100%; n=0 cases vaccine arm, n= cases placebo am) at least 14



days following the second vaccination pir to unbinding I he U.S, eficacy against moderate to severelcral COVID-15'Was G4 percent (C1,58% 100%: n=} case vaccine am. 14 cases plackbo arm).
Median followup tim in the ENSEMBLE 2 study was 36 days since second vaccination, wih 20 percent of participantsHaving a 6351 tn monsof olaw-up afer rochpt of har Second dose
The vaccine, when given as a second doseo booster, remained generally welkolerated.
Full data wil be submited for publication in the coming months.
For more information on the Company's mul pronged approach to helping combat the pandemic, ii:ain comcoud18
oe

Authorized UseThe Janssen COVID-19 vaccine is authorize for use in the U.S. under an Emergency Use Authorization (EUR) or activeimmunization fo prevent coronavirus cisoase 2019 (COVID-TS) caused by Sovere acu respiratory syndrome coronavinss2 (SARS-Cov:2)n indniduste 18 years of age and oder.
IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION
WHATSHOULD YOU MENTION TO YOUR VACCINATION PROVIDER BEFORE YOU GET THE JANSSEN COVID-10
Tol the vaccination provide about al of your medical condilons, including if you:

+ have any allergies© Raveatbverhave a boeing disorder or are on a blood tinerars mmunocompromisad of are on a medicine hat afects your immune systemor pregnant cr Dan to become pregnant+ aro bedeifeadngRove reconved another COVID-19 vaccineRave over fated n association wih an nection

WHO SHOULD NOT GET THE JANSSEN COVID-19 VACCINE?Vou should no ge he Janssen COVID-10 Vacens you:
+ had a severe argc reacion to any ingredientof his vaccine,

HOW 1S THE JANSSEN COVID-19 VACCINE GIVEN?The Janssen COVID-1S Vactine wil be gen {you 24 an injection no the musc. The Janssen COVID-19 VaccineVaccination sched sa singl dose.
WHAT ARE THE RISKS OF THE JANSSEN COVID-19 VACCINE?Sido ctfocs that have boen roported wih ine Janssen GOVID-9 Vaccine include:

ection st reactions: pan, ucnoss of to skin, and walig.+ Glneral ido offcts haadach, aig very 16d. muscle aches, nausea, fover.+ Solon mi nodes© Unusual facing in he sin (sucha tinglingo a crawling feaing) (paresthesia), decreased flingo senstvy,especialy in he sin (npoosihess).+ Persitont inging in the ears (nits)© Dianhea. voring
Jorgic Reactions hat th Janssen COVID-19 Vacine coud cause asever allergic realon, A severe allergicroacion woud usually occur WAN a ow minis 1 one hour afer Ganga dose of ne Janssen COVID:13 Vaceine. For{his reason your vacanaton provider may 25K you 0 Stay a he pace Whore you r6Caed your vaccine or mongater vacation. Signs of2 Savere alergl reachon can ihaude:

+ Dificuy breathing* Sing ofyourco and tromRist heartbeat©a rash al ver your body© Dizainoss and weakness
ood Cos wi 1s of PL

Blood clots involving blood vessels in the brain, lungs, abdomen, and legs along with low levels of platelets (blood cellshat help your body Slop bleeding). have acre is Some peop who havo ecoed he Janssen COVIDL16 Vaceine. InPeople who Geveloped se bood cots and eve o Deis, Symploms began appxon 0egkaolawing vaccnatian. Roporing o hese boc cots and low velof pelts ag beon hGhest in fomales 3968 18



aLtwa amlrls
> Sa: re: Bonwn,2 ER memoREETI
TE EITCOaie SH ISASa)rR
Poni . N

uillain Barré syndrome (a neurological disorder in which the body's immune system damages nerve cells, causing
muscle weakness and sometimes paralysis) has occurred in Somejeonis’who have received the Janssen COVID-19Bset odpel Te smBEIII neLspa
Woeregi sensor, xpos lage ars, tswren andrea or tsofiiiCIRSSANS SN SF
EE
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Form 10-Q, and the company’s subsequent filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Copiesofthese filingsnNfaitecigsania gtoj inoon sega JonahsNonasenLs
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+ Media Contacts:ako Sargon732400
Isargens@iso.com
Soama KumarSUSEas
SKumart0@itscom
Kati Buckrytec
KBuckeBinjcom
Investor Relations:SnirNTs

Disclamer:Any thickarty matealn this mal as been shred fr ner use unde faius rovilons of US. copyright aw,owRhawiions Tsaccuracyveracy. 1does otnecessaryrepresent myVis nor those of NAI, NI, HHSortheEoverment



FW: FACT SHEET: President Biden to Announce All Americans to be
Eligible for Vaccinations by May 1, Puts Nation on Path to Get Closer
to Normal by July 4

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO
To: “Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPIWHO" "Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)"

<awd@odsgov
Ce: “Hussain, Farhana P. EOPWHO"[EEE
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2021 18:51:02 -0500

From: Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 6:50 PM
Eo — Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

ubject: FW: PACT SHEET. President Biden to Announce All AmericanstobeElgblefor Vaccinations by May 1, Puts
Nation on Path to Get Closerto Normal by July&

From: White House Press Offce <info@mail whitehouse gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 6:
To: Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO|
Subject: FACT SHEET: President Biden toAnnounceAllAmericans to be Eligible for Vaccinations by May 1, Puts Nationon Path to Get Closer to Norma byJuly4

|



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE.
March 11, 2021

FACT SHEET:
President Biden to Announce All Americans to be Eligible for Vaccinations by May 1, Puts

the Nation on a Path to Get Closer to Normal by July 4th

President Biden Implements Next Phase of National Strategy to Put the Pandemic Behind Us; Will Direct
States, Tribes, and Territories to Make All Adults Eligiblefor Vaccine by May 1

Today, in his first prime time address, President Biden will announce the next phaseofour war-time effort
to vaccinate the U.S. population, with the goal of getting the nation closer to normal by July 4th,
Independence Day.

‘The President launched a new, comprehensive strategy to beat this pandemic on January 21, 2021. In the
subsequent 7 weeks, we've delivered over 81 million vaccinations to Americans -- today, more people are
‘once again able to visit their loved ones. There is more work to do and today, the President is outlining the
next phaseof his whole of government strategy to put the pandemic behind us.

“Today, the President will announce that in the coming weeks, the Administration will:

Makeeveryadult intheU.S. eligibleforvaccinationnolater thanMay1. Today, in the next phase of
our vaccination effort, the President will announce that he will direct states, Tribes, and territories to make
all adults eligible for the COVID-19 vaccine no later than May 15t. The White House COVID-19 Response.
“Team has concluded that our accelerated vaccination efforts will enable prioritized vaccinations to be far
enough along by endof April that all eligibility restrictions for vaccinations can be lifted by May 1st.

‘Once all Americans are eligible to be vaccinated, the Administration will ensure that every adult s actually.
able to get the vaceine by:

Increasingthe numberofplacesAmericanscan getvaccinated. With the resources available through
PresidentBiden's American Rescue Plan, the Administration will ramp up efforts to create more places for
people to get vaccinated, reaching the hardest-hit and hardest to reach populations.

‘Community Health Centers: Today, the Administration announced that over the next sx weeks the
Administration wil deliver vaccines directly to up to an additional 700 community health centers that
reach underserved communities, increasing the total number of participating community health centers
across the country t0 950. These health centers serve low income and minority patients, provide services to
rural communities and Tribal communities, and many will utilize mobile vans to deliver services.

Pharmacies: The Administration will double the number of pharmacies participating in the federal
pharmacy program, making the vaceine available at more than 20,000 pharmacies in locations convenient
toall Americans. The Administration is directing pharmacies to expand mobile operations into the hardest
hit communities to reach more people.



‘Community Vaccination Centers: The Adminstration will more than double the number offederally-run
mass vaccination centers, run by FEMA, the U.S. military, and other federal agencies in partnership with
states, to ensure that we reach the hardest-hit communities in this historic effort. Manyof these sites will
be the home base for mobile units that will travel into local communities to provide vaccines directly in
underserved populations. With these mobile clinics, we'll work with states to make up to one-thirdofeach
sites daily vaccinationsavailabledirectly in the hardest-hit neighborhoods. Thanks to the American
Rescue Plan, the Administration will also increase support for state and local-run community vaccination
centers. Asa result of these added investments communityvaceination centers willbe capable of
administering hundreds of thousands of shots a day, building on the nearly 600 centers across the country
already operating with federal support

Increasingthe numberofpeopleprovidingandsupportingvaccinations, Today, President Biden will
‘announce the deploymentof more than 4,000 active duty troops to support vaccination efforts, bringing
the total to over 6,000 in all. Tomorrow, the Administration wil expand the poo of qualified professionals
able to administer shots to include: Dentists, advanced and intermediate Emergency Medical Technicians,
Midwives, Optometrists, Paramedics, Physician Assistants, Podiatrists, Respiratory Therapists, and
Veterinarians, as well as medical students, nursing students, and other healthcare students in the
previously listed professions under the Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness Act. The US.
Department of Health & Human Services will launch a new website to help individuals determine whether

theyare eligible to signup to volunteer to administer shots.

Providingtoolstomake iteasierforindividualsto find a vaceine, The President will announce steps
to make it easier for individuals to find a vaccine near them and address some of the barriers to getting,
vaccinated.

Find a Vaccination Website: By May 1%, a vaccines are available in more places, the Administration will
launch a federally-supported website that will show the locations near them that have vaccines.

1-800 Number: To offer a tool for those who may lack Internet access, we will launch a cal center by May
1st to provide guidance and assistance with finding a vaccine.

Technical Support to Improve Existing State Websites: Since many Americans use thei state websites to
schedule appointments, the Administration will also deploy technology teams to states who need assistance
to improve their websites.

UB Our COVID-19 efforts wil always be guided by science and the step-by-step approaches to get
Americans back to the important people and activities in their lives that they have been missing, Today, the
President announced that the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) will continue to issue
clear guidance for individuals on what they can do after being fully vaccinated.

Additional CDCGuidance on Activitiesfor the Vaccinated: As we approach July 4™, based on the best
available science and the paceofvaccinations, the CDC will provide public health guidance for people as
they travel, participate in small gatherings, and go to work and housesofworship.

BenefitsofVaccination: CDC guidance and other CDC messaging will make the benefits of vaccination lear
to encourage more Americans to get vaccinated.



‘TakeNewStepstoReopentheNation'sSchools. Reopening schools safely is criticalto geting closer
to normal. Tonight, President Biden laid out new steps in the school reopening effort.

Ensure schoolshavetheresourcestheyneed: Now that the American Rescue Plan has passed, the nearly.
$130 billion to safely reopen schools for in-person instruction will begin to be distributed this month by the
Department of Education. These dollars will help schools pay for the critical supplies to implement the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's (CDC) recommended mitigation strategies, hire more staff~
‘and avoid layingoffcurrent staff to accommodate the need for smaller class sizes due to physical
distancing, and support children's academic, social and emotional needsafter a challenging year.

Expandscreeningtestinginschools: We will immediately take steps to help schools implement regular
screening testing to assist them in safely reopening classrooms, including through tests and test supplies as
well as implementation assistance to make it easier for schools to adopt a testing program. This month,
HHS will award $650 millon in an intial investment in expanding K-8 school testing and testing in
underserved congregate setings through new regional coordinating centers that will identify existing
testing capacity, match it up to an area of need and support testing, This effort will begin to bring more
testing to teachers, staff, and students and serve as a bridge to the comprehensive testing investment in the
American Rescue Plan that is critical to get the pandemic under control

Provideguidanceandsupport: The Department of Education (ED) will host a national Safe School
Reopening Summit this month that will ring together students, teachers, families, community
organizations, and state, local, or school leadership to provide assistancein implementing the COC K-12

‘perational strategyforin-person instruction and supporting the academic, social, and emotional well-
being of students. ED also is launching the “Safer Schools and Campuses Best Practices Clearinghouse”
called for in President Biden's Executive Order. The Clearinghouse will highlight lessons learned and best
practices that can help schools and districts identify opportunities to best utilize American Rescue Plan
funds to meet their individual needs. Next month, ED will release Volume 2 ofits K-12 COVID-19
Handbook for districts, schools, and educators with strategies to address the impact of COVID-19 on
students, educators, and staff, especially for historically underserved students and communities that have
been hit hardest by the pandemic.

Helpeducatorsgetvaccinated: Throughout March, the Administration will advance our efforts to support
educators, school staff and childcare workers getting vaccinated. Last week, the President announced that
he is using the Administration's authority to direct states to make Pre-K-12 school staff and child care
workers eligible for vaccinations and that the Administration will prioritize educators in the federal
pharmacy program. The President challenged all 50 sates to get Pre-K-12 school staffand child care
workers their first shot by the end of this month. To help meet that goal, the Administration is working
with education leaders, advocates, child care providers, community leaders, states and othersto help reach
educators and to disseminate toolkits and other resources to help amplify the importance ofgeting
vaccinated.

ContinueEfforttoCombatVariantsandSpreadofCOVID-19:As we work to get more people
Vaccinated, wewill continue to take steps to combat the spread ofvariants including expanding testing and
‘genomic sequencing.



‘ExpandtestingtohelpstopthespreadofCOVID-10. While testing to date has been primarily focused on
individuals with symptoms and potential exposures and this testing remains critical - we will expand
testing to ensure that we ar identifying asymptomatic infection early to stop the spread. With the nearly
$50 billion in testing funding in the American Rescue Plan, the Administration wil invest in screening
testing to help schools reopen safely, expand testing in congregate setings like shelters for individuals
experiencing homelessness, prisons, and other settings where individuals live in lose quarters. This
funding also vil help to close supply gaps and address eritcal aw material shortages that have plagued
the testing supply chain. And, with new investments in our manufacturing base, we will be able o increase
easier o use and more affordable point-of-care and at-home esting

Identifyvariantsbyexpandinggenomicsequencing.Thanks to the American Rescue Plan's $1.75 billion

investment, we will dramatically expand our ability to sequence samples to identify, track, and mitigate

‘emerging variants. This will build on the nearly $200 million that the Administration announced last

‘month to grow the numberofsamples sequenced from 7,000 to approximately 25,000. Growing sample

sizes will improve our ability to detect emerging variants and work to mitigate their spread.
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RE:

From: Quillan, Natalie H. EOPWHO"[]
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cde.gov>

Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2021 13:51:52-0400

Gott. Thanks!
From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)<au7@cdcgovSent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 118 Pi
To: ulin, Natale H. EOP/WHO[EMI oo
Subject; RE:

iTn or

rom: aulan, Natale. 07/0 FEE—
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 1.04 PM
To;Vialensky Rochelle (CO€/0D] <aun7@cde o>
Ubject:





RE: Urgent COVID Brazil

From: “Hussain, Farhana 2. EOPwHO"[EEE
To: Zions, Joey D_EOPWHO" [IRIS]‘Fauci, Anthony (NINIAD) [EF
Ce: Walonsky, Rochelle (COCIODY"aux?@cde gov, “Choucar, Bechara EOPHO
EESiMarcaia N. EOPIOSTP-EISS—Murihy, Vive (HHSIOASH) <vivekmurthy@hh gov. *Slvit, Andrew M_EQPWHO™
EEREGuin, Natali, EOPWHO"ISS

Date: Sun, 28 Mar 2021 21:49:19 0400

From: Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHOSont Sunday, March 28,2021 5:45 AwTor Fauci, Anthony (NW/NIAID) (ESeileRohl C000)queso Gua, arrconvFESS——Smith, Marcela. E0P/05TPRRSESSURESSBGRE Virb, vek (HHS/ORSH Vivek Murthy @hhs g0v>;
tt, AndrewM.EOP/WHOEES oN H,_EOP/WHO
RE narerrorcBARES eySubject: Re: Urgent COVID Baz!

ec



On Mar 28,2021, at 8:35 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) ()[EEE wrote:

Tony

From: Lenardo, Michaelpe —
Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2021 10;
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [6]Subject: FW: Urgent COVID Brazi
Dear Tony,
1am sending you this note from Dr. Lopes, a former NIAID isting fellow in the Laboratory of Immunology, on the
Status of the pandemic In Brazil, | dont know what you can do, but | promised Dr. Lopes | would forwara his in case
his issuewereto arise in your deliberations with the Biden adminstration.
Hope you are doing welll
Best, Mike
From: “Marcela de . Lopes” <marceal biol>Dato: Saturday, March 27, 2021 at 6:04 PM.e oat ser narENivory Fundamental ser: Mienarde”

Dear Mike,
You may be aware that the Brazilian health system has collapsed in 25 out of 27 states
according to the last FIOCRUZ report. Even young people are dying without ICU
assistance because of the dangerous new P1 variant. There are more than 6000 people
waiting for ICU and we may experience soon shortage ofsedation drugs and oxygen in
some units.
Because of the decisions of the Minister for foreign matters, it seems unlikely he will try
10 ask the USA to help Brazil out of this crisis.
I heard that the USA has a stockof 30 milions doses of Astrazeneca-Oxford vaccine,
which has not been approved by FDA so far. It would make a huge difference here if
USA could send right now these Astrazeneca vaccines to Brazil. Perhaps the USA could
make an agreement with the Brazilian government to return the same numbers and type
of vaccines from our local production in FIOCRUZ at the second semester. The
Brazilian health system can immunize more than a million people a day, but we do not
have enough vaccine for the next 5-6 months.
The generation of new dangerous variants owing to uncontrolled SARS-CoV-2
transmission in Brazil is a threat to USA and the whole world. We know that new
‘mutations accumulated in the P1 variant, which now predominant in Sao Paulo. These
and other new variants may escape vaccine protection in the future.
It would be very importantifyou could please contact Dr Anthony Fauci to explain to
him this situation and advise the Biden government in this direction for the sake of all.
Sorry for the long message, but I am desperate to try something to mitigate a catastrophe
here that might spread to other countries, including the USA.
Thank you so much,
Marcela



FACT SHEET: Biden Announces Major Milestone in Global Vaccination
Efforts: More Than 100 Million US COVID-19 Vaccine Doses Donated
and Shipped Abroad

From: “Kwak, GraceJ,EOPMWHO"
To: “Kwak, GraceJ EOPIWHO"
Ce: “Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO"
Date: Tue, 03 Aug 2021 10:01:23-0400

Good marning everyone,
Please find below the fact sheet released this morning on the 100M doses.
Thank you!
Grace

From: White House press Office <info@mailwhitehouse gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 24
Tortaal one ME —
Subject: FACT SHEET: Biden Announces Major Milestone in Global Vaccination Eforts: More Than 100 MillonUS COVID-
15 Vaceine Doses Donated and Shipped Abroad

= ‘The White House Logo

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE,
August 3, 2021



FACT SHEET:
President Biden Announces Major Milestone in Administration's Global Vaccination Efforts:

More Than 100 Million U.S. COVID-19 Vaccine Doses Donated and Shipped Abroad

Building off of ast week's announcementofadditionalactions that wearetaking to stop the spreadofthe
Delta variant and get more people vaccinated in the United States, President Biden wil give an update on
‘another eritial piece of his strategy to end the COVID-19 pandemic:stopping the spreadofthe virus
abroad. As one partof our strategy to do that, the President has promised that the United States will be an
arsenalof vaccines for the world and is acting with the same urgency to combat the virus abroad as here at
‘home. Today, the President will announce that the U.S. has now donated and shipped more than 110
million doses ofits COVID-19 vaccines to more than 60 countries — a major milestone that cements the
United States as the global leader in COVID-19 vaccine donations. According to the United Nations, this is
more than the donationsofll other countries combined and reflects the generosityof the American spirit.

In June, the President committed to donate at least 80 million vaccines from the U.S. supply to countries
throughout the world, and he promised to continue to share as we are able. Today's announcement is a
fulfillment of his promise and a significant down payment on hundreds of millions of more doses that the
US. will deliver in the coming weeks. The United States has been able to share these doses becauseofthe
aggressive action the President took when he came into office to secure enough vaccines for all Americans.
“The majority of these vaccines ~ made in the United States — were shipped through COVAX. The United
States has also worked in close partnership with key regional partners, including the African Union and the
Caribbean Community (CARICOM)

“These more than 110 million doses — that are already saving lives around the world ~are just the beginning
of the Administration's efforts to provide vaccines to the world. Starting at the end of this month, the
Administration wil begin shipping a halfa billion Pfizer doses that the United States has pledged to
purchase and donate to 100 low- income countries in need.

Biden Administration's Approach to Sharing U.S. Vaccines: Our goals are o increase global COVID-
19 vaccination coverage, prepare for surges and prioritize healthcare workers and other vulnerable.
populations based on public health data and acknowledged best practice, and help our neighbors and other
countries in need. Importantly, the United States has not and will not use its vaccines to secure favors from
other countries. Our aim is tosave lives.

‘The Administration looks at a varietyof factors, including COVID-19 case rates, death rates, and
hospitalizations; current vaccination rates; responses to surges; and a country’s ability to receive vaccines
‘and put shots into arms.

‘We will continue to work with COVAX, regional partners such as the African Union and CARICOM, and
other partners to ensure these vaccines are delivered in a way that is equitable and follows the science and
public health data. This isa unique moment in history, and it requires American leadership, science and
ingenuity, perseverance, and we are demonstrating that we can deliver results for people around the world.

To date, the U.S. has donated COVID-19 vaccines as follows:

Afghanistan 3,300,000 Malaysia 1,000,000
Argentina 3,500,000 mali 151,000
Bangladesh 5,500,000 Mauritania 302000

Benin 302,000 Mexico 4,049,000
Bhutan 500,000 Moldova 301,000

Bolivia 1,008,000 Morocco 302,000
Brat 3,000,000 Mozambique 302,000
Burkina Faso 302,000 Nepal 1,534,000
Cambodia 1,058,000 Niger 316,000



Cameroon 303,000 Nigeria 4,000,000
Canada 2,500,000 pakistan 5,500,000
ar 302,000 Panama 503,000
Colombia 6,000,000 Paraguay 2,000000
Costa ica 500,000 peru 2,000,000
Djibouti 151,000 Philippines 6,239,000
Ecuador 2,000000 PNG 302,000
ElSalvador 3,000000 ROK 1,012,000
Eswatini 302,000 Senegal 302,000

Ethiopia 1,664,000 Somalia 302,000
Fil 150,000 SouthAfrica 5,660,000
Gambia 302,000 sritanka 1,500,000
Georgia 503,000 Sudan 604,000
Guatemala 4,500,000 Taiwan 2,500,000
Guinea Bissau 302,000 Tojkistan 1,500,000

Halts 500,000 Tanzania 1,058,000
Honduras 3,000000 Thailand 1,500,000
Indonesia 8,000,000 Tunisia 1,000,000
Jordan 503,000 Ukraine 2,000000
Laos 1,000,000 Uruguay 500,000
Lesotho 302,000 Usbekistan 3,000000
Uberia 302,000 Vietnam 5,000,000
Madagascar 302,000 Zambia 302,000
Malawi 302,000 Total 111,201.00

Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe| press who.cop.gov
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RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says -
Bloomberg

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)"

<vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, "Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov)" “Sams, lan
(HHS/ASPAY<ian sams(@hhs gov. “Wakana,Benjamin (who.60p gov)”
Kevin Munoz natalieh qulian (¢0p. gov)
“Zionis, Jofrey D_EOPIWHO" “Choucar, BecharaN.EOPIWHO"

“Nunez:Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPRIO) (CTR)" <marcella.nunez-
smith@hhs.gov>

Date: Fri, 02 Ju 2021 16:23:23 0400

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€)[EES]Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 4:13 PM
0: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/QASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>; Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov)

|Sams,lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
Sau/@cdcgov>;Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov)| Kevin. Munoz

h.guillian(eop.gov) nts, Jeffrey D.
£0P/WHO| houcair Bechars N_EOPWHO Nunez-
Smith, Marcella (05/ASPR/I0) (CTR
Subject:RE: 18) Covid Shot Neutraizes DeltaVariant, Company Says- Bloomberg

From: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:02 PA
To: Rowe,Robin £0 |Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan. Sams@hhs.gov>;
Fauci,Anthony (NIH/NIAID [Wwalencly, Rochelle pA > Wakana,
Benjamin (who.eop.gov [8 Kevin Munoz
natalie hquillan (eop Foy ent

. {Choucair, BecharaN. EOP/WHO| Nunez-Smith,
Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO} (CTR
Subject Re: J&J CovidShot Neutrals Delta Variant, CompanySays-Bloomberg
=

Vivek

Vivek MurthyUS Surgeon General
Vice Admiral, US. Public Health Service
hooman nts. a ascentsar onal, cr-dacisoat debra. Cotsay nce sarefrat ad reRITESa Tr21horginl ensd ocon: lonsSoe Sorento ho rr

Erom: Rows, Courtney41. EOPI)Sent Torsday yt 2001 554 PtTor Sams, tan (HHYASPA)<lanSamshis gov: Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) Walensky.Roche (CDCIOD <a cdc Hurt. Vos (HSIORSH eval MiZh\cbbsgore Wakana, Benjamin
(whoe0p001 Kevin tunoz Saale gular(e0p gov) Zens. JafreyD.EOPMWHO houcai,Bechara N EGPINEOT Nunez.Smit, Marcell (OSASPRIO) (CTR
Subject: RE: JA] Covd Shot Neutralizes DeltaVariant, CompanySays - Bloomberg



From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)<lanSams@hhs.gov>Sent Thuroy 3 2050 SAE
“To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] |Walensky, Roche > thy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy /HO|i nn FORE) Wo, Kevin A COPIN
ubjectJ Cov Shot Neulizs Delta arian, Company Says- Bloomberg

‘2hitps:/www.bloomberg.com/news/aricles/2021-07-02/r-covid-shot-neuralizes-delta-variant:s-durable-over-time<

J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant,
Company Says

RileyGriffinuly 1, 2021, 8:01 PM EDT

hnson & Johnson said that its single-shot coronavirus vaccine neutralizes the fast-spreading delta
variant and provides durable protection against infection more broadly.

The company said in a statement Thursday that recipients of its vaccine produced strong neutralizing
antibodies over the course ofat least eight months against all variants including delta, which was first

seen in India and has been spreading around the globe.

Delta is expected to become the dominant strain in the U.S. in the coming weeks, according to the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The J&J shot provides less protection initially than

messenger RNA vaccines from Pizer Inc. and Modema inc, and experts have been discussing whether
some people may need booster shots to keep the virus at bay long-term.

“We're extremely happy, actually, and confident there's no need for the booster at the moment and
we're protected against different strains,” said Johan Van Hoof, J&J's global headofinfectious
diseases and vaccines, in an interview.

The shot neutralized the delta variant within 29 days ofa first dose, and protection matured and
improved over time, the company said.

With the latest data in hand, Van Hoofsaid J&J doesn’t believe people who have been given its vaccine

should need a booster within a year of having gotten it. “Andif a boost is needed,” he said, “we don’t

think we'll need to change the formulation.”

Scientists and some vaccine manufacturers have been crafting updated versionsoftheir shots to
directly target the emerging variants, which have proved to be significantly more transmissible than the
original virus that first emerged in Wuhan, China, in late 2019.

The continued evolutionof the pathogen, however, is creating an ever-moving target, leading some to

evaluate whether additional dosesofexisting immunizations may provide more protection.

Read More: Asa Sot Response Hoher With onoer Gap, Tht Dosa



The findings J&J disclosed Thursday were from two studies.

‘The company evaluated the blood samplesof eight participants in its late-stage clinical trial of the
vaccine to assess neutralizing antibodies produced against the delta variant. Dan Barouch of Beth Isracl
Deaconess Medical Center evaluated the durability of the immune response in 20 participantsofan
early-stage vaccine study.

More robust results will be published in bioRxiv, an online research depository. the company said

Two-Shot Regimen

Data released by the company showed antibody counts, known as titres, were substantially higher in
response to the delta variant than the beta variant first detected in South Africa.

J&] said a second doseofits vaccine is known to increase a person’ antibody count. The company
plans to report efficacy data from a late-stage trialof a two-shot regimen at the endof August, Van
Hoof said.

The company is also studying its vaccines ability to create T cells, another gauge of its protective
power. The shot produced increasing T cell immunity against the virus and its variants over eight
months, according to Van Hoof.

J&Y’s shot has struggled to get broad traction amid production problems and after abrief pause in use
as regulators investigated reports that some people suffered dangerous blood clots after receiving it.
“The pause was lifted after 10 days on April 23.

Sent from my iPhone



RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

From: *Shahpar, Cyrus EOPWHO"[I
To: "Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)" <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Ce: "Berger, Sheri CDCIOCO0/OD)" <sob8@edc. gov, “Walke, Henry (CDC/IDDIDINCEZIDIDPEI

<hfw3@cde gov, "Schuchal, Amne MD (COC/OD)"<acs1@cdcgov, ‘Bute, Jay C. (COCIDDIDIOD)"
<jcb3@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Honein, Margaret (Peggy)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)" <mrh7@cdc.gov>, “Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSISICGH/OD)" <akco@cde.gov>

Date: Fri, 28 May 2021 13:45:26-0400

Thank you Michael for all yourwork and hope youhave a great holiday weekend.
Look forward to working you Pegey!
cyrus
From: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10.
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO|
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO), <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle
(CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cys,

mEae
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
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:58 PM
To: Walensky Rochelle (C0C/0D) caurz@cdc gous; Shahar, Cyrus (COC whoicopirr
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J.
(COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Sit Update Information

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
EDC COVID.19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021128 PM
Tor Walensy Rochelle(CD/OD) <auxtGdgov: Shahwar, Cyrus (COC whoeon ou)rae
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/OD) <s0b8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/ODID/NCEZID) <nf .gOv>;Schuchat, Anne MD (CBC/0D) <acs @cd. ov; Butie, ay €. (COC/DDIB/OD) <ich@ei.go. Beach, Michael J.



(COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <ijpi@ccic.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily ite Update Information

_—————————acl

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
€0C COVID19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Afanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OFWED) <1b3@cic.00v>Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@cdc go>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/0D) <s0b @cie gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEN <hiw ccc gor;
Schuchat, AnneMD (CDC/OD)<acs1@cdc. gov; Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDID/D)<icb@cdc. gov; Beach, Michal.
COC/ODIO/NCEZID/DPWED)<n cg gov
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

From: Beach,Michael J.(COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <tbi@edc.go>
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2021 1:23 PM
Tox VWinlensky Rochelle(€5€/00)ant cc gov Shar, Cyrus (COC whe op ov)INSURECa: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D)<sabi@ciic gov»; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEN <i go;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs@cdcgov; Butie, Jay C. (COC/DDID/OD) <iebi@edcgov; Beach, Michael J.
{COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjbi@ccic.dou
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily ite Update Information

us
—_———ae!

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Alanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, MichaelJ, (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <b3@cic.00v>Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2021 1:29 PM
Tot Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@ cdcou; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDCwhocop gov)Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/0D) <s00 @ce. gov»; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEN <niw sceoor;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs1@cd.gov; Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDID/OD)<ich3@cic, gov; Beach, Michael J.COC/ODIO/NCEZID/DPWED) nip govSubject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information



ee
GetOutlookfor08
From: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDIDNCEZIDIDFWED) < ”So SedanNi 33. 4581 44750 Ft AEllgnyZARcd goe>; Shahpar, Cyrus (COC whos0pgov)
c:Berger, Sher 0) <son@cd gous: Walke, Harry (CDCTODIDNCEZIDIDPE!) <ifudcdc cou:SchuckAnne 1 (CBCICD) < GrBina my (CBLIGDIDI00) “caactoi: Beach Micha!COCBDIONECAIBAVED) <n clconject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Day Ste Update Information

Get Qulookfr108
rom: Beach ihe)J.(COCODONCEZIDDFWED)<n30sicSont: Saturday, May 23. 3021 257.02 PAL
ey<A Ged gov; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC whoe0pGov)

Berger Sho 0)< >: Wale, Henry (CDCIDDIDINCEZIDIDPE!) <i A@ccic anv:
SChuchat Anne (cocion an LEBaa hiner.EacBbioNESD RED) nnd cidject RE: COVID Data Tracker Daly Sie Update Information
Thanks

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
GDC COVID-18 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
7600 Clifton Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718
From: Walensky Rochelle (CDC/OD) <auxGed goe>Sont: Saturday, Way 22, 2021 251 PAPig ye <td gov; Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.e0p.gov)

Berger, Sherr 0) <sobf@cde.ov; Walke Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE) <hfui@ed gov;Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <aca oc.ous Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDID/0D) <cbs@ecgotsSubject RE! COVID bata Tracker Day Se Update Information

From: Beach, Michael. (CDC/0DIO/NCEZD/OFWED)<130cd.dov>Sent Saturday May 22, 2021 203 PATor Shahar, Cyrus (COC who.cop govCo: Walensky Rochelle (€DC/OD) Saux!bcd.gov Berger, Sher (CDC/0C00/0D) <sobf@cicgov; Walke, Henry(COC/DDID/NCERID]DPEI) <hw3@eic 01>; chuchat, Ane MD (COC/OD) acs @cou Bute, ay.{COC/DDID/OD) <bcictco, Beach, Michael. (OC/DDIDINCEZIO/OFWED)<iibecs g0u>Subject. RE: COVID Data Tracker Dai Site Update Information
Cee,Vichae!

Michael J Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager



CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

rom: shanar, Cyrus cop/wi0E—]Sont: Saturday, May22, 2021 11
‘To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>.
Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux?@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob&@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cde.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

—-
From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>Sont: Saturday, May 22, 2021 9:
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) < cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfwd@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information:

a

ETae
Michael J. Beach, PhD

PrincipalDeputy, Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cde.gov>Sont Friday, May 21, 2021 10:11 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)|
Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD) <auxi .90v>; Berger, Sherr -/0C00/0D) <sobé@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) vga Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs 1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.(CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mib3@cdegov>
Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Griae
Get Outlookfor iOS

From: Beach. MichaelJ. COC/DDIDINCEZIDIDFWED) < -
Co Fda May 33,3021 74404 haaSiaoRy
To: Shahar, Cyrus (CDCwhocopgov)
Ce: Lalenshy ie fCDcio) <aux Q0V>; igen ern >/0CO0/OD)psugor Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFEh Hage hor uchat, Anne MD 5 ons cdc gov>; Butler,JayC.
IDDIDIoD) 10 gov>; Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) Gago

ibject: RE: /ID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

eeeVichacl



Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Shahpar, Cyrus £0P/wHo[IE
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 7:35 PM.
To: Beach, Michael J (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.govCe: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cc.gov Berger, Sherri CDC/0C00/0D) <sobB@acc.gov; Walke, Henry.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)<td@cic.go>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs@cdc ov; ButlerJay C.
(COC/DDID/OD) <co3@cdcgov
Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily ite Update Information
Hi Michael,

Le CEECEE,]
Cyrus
sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2021, at 4:33 PM, Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mibd@ccgo> wrote:

y

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Allanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/0DID/NCEZID/DFWED)
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 6:38 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO!Cee
Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux/@cic. gov; Berger, Sherr (COC/OC00/0D)<sob@ci gov; Walke, Henry.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <if3@cdcgov; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs @cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daly Site Update Information

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO[NEESo: ra oy 33 302 614
To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cyrus

From: Beach, MichaelJ. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Son; iy 33 2085Tor Shana isi —
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0) < gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry year <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cgc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Sach RECOM Ss Tack bal Ske nde inormaton

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Soa Dap Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>So ry iy 31 2065 146 PM
TotGl CoC ur coo)PE—
Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <: gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cgc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <hfwi@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
{CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cgc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

fo

Vichael

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>Son: Thursy. May 20,3031 115
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)Cer eeeme MD (COC/0D) <adc.co Wolensky,



Rachelle (CDC/OD)<qux7@ccc. gov»; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE) <hiu@cdc.gov; Butler, ay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <cb3@cscgov Beach, Michael J (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mibi@ecc.cov
Subject: RE: COVIDData Tracker Daily ite Update information
cyrus,
A

Michael

Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <jp3@d.go>Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:20
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COCise ——
Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/OD)< 01>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D)<acs1@cdc. go>; Walensky,
Rachelle (COC/OD)<aux7@cic gov; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE <hiw5@cac. gov; Butler, ay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <icb3@cic gor; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)<mjb3@cdc. go>
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

From: Beach, Michael J. (CC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <p3@sdc.go>
Sont: Tuesday, May 18, 2021125 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDCer
Ce: Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/OD)<30b8@cdcG01; Schchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D)<acs1 @cdc.gov; Walensky,Rachele (CDC/OD)<aux7@cdic gov; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE) <hiwi@cdc. gov; Butler, ay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdcgov Beach, Michael J, (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc cov»
Subject: RE: COVIDData Tracker Daily ite Update information

Fre
Michael J. Beach, PhD
Principal Deputy incident Manager
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718



Re: Messaging guidance on J&J unpause

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)"<auxT@cdec gov>
Toi "Tumpey, Abbigall CDC/IDDPHSSICSELSIOD]" <aws8@cdc gov>, "Schuchal, Anne MD (CDCIOD)"

<acs1@cdc.gov>, "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>

Ce: Viana, Sonrin on. sop go MISES SE rg Sher (CDCI0GOOI0)
<sob8@cdc.gov>

Date: Sat, 26 Apr 2021 13:04:24 0400

[EErank you, Ane.
Get Quiook 0ri0S.
rom: Tumpey. Abbigal (COGIDDPHSSIGSELS/OD) <awsB@cdo gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 11:57:17AM
To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux@cde.gov>; Sams,
lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>
Cc: Wakana, Benjamin (who.60p.6ov) Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/0D)Seons@eicgor
Subject: RE: Messaging guidance on J&J unpause

From: Schuchat, Anne MD(CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 11:52 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc. gov
Ce Wakans, benjamin (who.cop gov)[5MSItere, Sherr (COC/0C00/0D)<sobB@edc gov
Subloct: RE: Messaging guidance on 18J unpause

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <aux@edgov>
Sont: Saturday, Apr 24, 2021 11:19 AMTor Sams, Ian (HHS/ASPA) <lan Sams @hhs go>; Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D) <ausf@e ov
Co: Wakana, Benjamin (who.cop, gov)[SS CARESS Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/0D)<aca1@cdc gous; Berger, Sherr (CDC/OCO0/OD) <3000@dsGoe>
Subject: RE: Messaging guidance on J&J unpause

®
From: Sams, an (HHS/ASPA) in Sams @hhsgo>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 11:24 AMTor Tmpey, Abbigal (CDC/DDPHSS/ CSELS/0D) causa gov
Ce: Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov)[EEREUNNI SN \Valensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
SauxT@cisaov; Schuchat, Ann MD (CDC/OD) <assetcgau>; Berger, Sherr (COC/OCOD/0D) <sabad gor>
Subject: RE: Messaging guidance on 16) unpause

ey



From: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>Sont Saturday, Apr 24, 3021 11:06 AMTor Sams. an (HAS/RSPA) ia Samsns gow
Co Wakina Benjani (who op ouSYontoch (€0C/00)Clete nov Schucha, Anne MD (CDC/OD) Socal(Bed gor Berger, Sher (CD 0C00/O) <sbbibsdc cor

repianes ona uvpacie
any

Regards,
Avvigail



Aubigal Tompey, MPH CHES.‘Acting Associate Director for CommunicationCenters fo Disease Control and Prevention1600 Cifion Re. NEAlants, GAPhone: 404.639-1125Coll 404-255.7064Emaitatumpe@cdc oor

From:Sams. an (RHS/ASPA)<nSAMSGIE00>Sont: Saturday, April 26, 2021 10:57 AMTor Waiensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)<u?@cde, Gov; Schuchat, Anne MD (€DC/0D) <acs1@cd.govEa nisi@cg.ov; Wakana, Benjami (whosop400)
Messaging guidance on 18) unpause

Hey Ors. Walensky and Schuchat—

Thank you
an
<<File: 4 Tes. docx>>

ir sant Secretary for Public Afr nseShaFoeaferD3 Bepartnentof Health and Huma Servis{zon 7lo7160Iansantethseov



RE: Some positive coverage on boosters

From: “Walensky, Rochelle CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
To: "Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO" "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)"

<vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, "Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)" <alexandria.phillips@hhs gov>, "Sams, lan
(HHSIASPAY’ <iansams@hhs gov, "Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [ET

Date: Thu, 19 Aug 2021 11:10:00 -0400

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHOTnSent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11.0
To: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs gov>; Philips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)Riexancirt Phils @nts gov; ams, lan (HHS/ASPA) anSams@hh.gous; Fauci Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (6
EyWalensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>

FW: Some postive coverage on boosters

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, August 15,
To! BL EOP COVID All Sta
Subject: Some positive.

io

0
ig

on]

Dr. Francis Collins makes a compelling case for why the Biden administration is announcing a booster
lan. You don't wait untilyour car is totally out of gas before you make a plan. If the gauge is running low,

you want to know--& get prepared to refuel
itasdwitercom/DrianaWenstalus/142815433262703360275=20
|



=

The Biden admin made the right decision on boosters. We must be proactive when there are warnings
that immunity against symptomatic coro]iswaning. wouldbe responsibleto wait unt vaccinated people
Star dying beforerecommendingboosters]
hifpstwier.con/DrcanaWen/stalus/142812180400721920575=20

“The Biden administration plan for booster shots should be seen as a necessary tune-up with the same
j0al as the first shots: survival and resilience.” Agret

hipsiwiter.con/DrleanaWen/status/142811198599712350275=20

Be about those who say, why give boosters to the US when other counties don't have first doses? This
cannot be an either or. We have an obligation the world, and to vulnerable Americans too. The Biden team
can and should do both]

hitpsi/witer.con/DrleanaWen/status/142605212931962060975=20

i
im)
he Biden team made the rightcall today to announcea plan for Jizou7c boostershots. Fs their

1esponsibitly to give Americans data as they emerge. There are signals that vaceine effectiveness is declining —hough
femains strong against severe disease]

WHCOY
is:/witercom/DrLeanaWensiatus!142805084579559014775=20



BE move by Biden admin to announce boosters, following Israel, UK_ etc. We are in a stage of the
andemic where there aren't easy answers. Patients should be able to choose whether they want a

booster. What's clear is that EVERYONE eligible should get their first 2 doses|
hipstercom/DrLeanaWen/stalus/142801935327081677175=20

fl
ml
The first two were administered so close together they really qualify as two primes, and this is the
booster that is hopefully going to induce a longer term immunity.” says]

lon vaccines.
hits:/witer com/SquawkCNBCIstatus/142833556471821517675=20
Washington Post Editorial Board Headline: “Opinion; The Covid-19 Boosters Have The Same Goals As The First
Shots: Survival And Resilience” (Washington Post, 8/1821)

+ Washington Post: “Tho Biden Administration Plan For Boostor Shots Should Be Seen As A Necessary
Tune-Up With The Same Goal As Tha First Shots: Survival And Resilience.” ‘Nothing lasts forever — not
oven the benefofthe amazingly fective vaccines tha have saved millons of ives during the pandemic. Data
disclosed Wednesday suggests that robust protecion the vaccines provided against infection a the outset is
staring to wane, although they sil work well against hospitalization and death. The Biden administration plan for
boostar shots should bo Sean as a nacessary tn-up wilh the sama goalas the first shots: survival and resifence.”
[Washinglon Post, 818.21]

« Washington Post: “Tho Administration's Announcement Wednesday Of Boosters Starting In September Is
ALaudable Attempt To Got AheadOfThe Curve, Even If The Precise Reasons And Pace Of Waning
Immunity Are Not Yet Fully Understood.” The adminisiation's announcement Wednesday of boosters starting
in Seplemberis a laudable atiempt o got ahead of the curve, even f the precise reasons and pace of waning
immunity are not yet flly understood [Washingion Post, 8/18/21

« Washington Post: “We Disagree With Those Who See This As An Either-Or Decision. Boosters In The
United States And More Vaccines For The World Are Both Possible. The United States Has Pledged To
Export HundredsOf MillionsOf Doses To Other Countries, And Has Begun Doing So.” “Vaccine distribution
around the globe has been terribly lopsided. Poorer nations aro starved for vaccines, while wealthy ones are
awash. Butwedisagree with those who see tis as an eiher-or decision. Boosters in the United States and more
Vaccines for the worid are both possible. The United States has pledged to export hundreds of millons of dosesto
other counties, and has begun doing sc.” Washington Post, 8118.21]

WSJ Editorial Board Headline: “Three Cheers For Vaccine Boosters” (WSJ, 819,21]
« WSJ: “Give The Biden Administration Credit For Endorsing Covid Booster Shots In DefianceOf The World

Health Organization Scolds Who Have Been Wrong On Nearly Every Major Public Health Issue During The
Pandemic.” “Give the Biden Administration credit for endorsing Covid booster shots in defiance of he World
Health Organization scolds who have been wrong on nearly every major public healt issue during the pandemic.”
WSJ, 8/19/21)

AP: “Dr. Mark Mulligan Of NYU's Lanaone Health Center Welcomed The Announcement As A “Proactive”
Rosponse To Sians That Vaccine Stronath Is Eroding As The Hiahly Contadious Dalta Variant Soroads.”Or. Mark
Mullan of NYU'S Langone Health conter welcomed (he announcement as a ‘Droacie’ response fo Signs that vaccine
strength is eroding as the highiy contagious dela variant spreads.” (AP, 8118/21]

« Dr. Mulligan: “PartOfLeadership Is Being Able ToSee Around The Corer And Make Hard Decisions
Without Having All The Data. It Seems To Me That's What Thay'ra Doing Here.” “Part of lcadership s being
able to Soe around the Comer and make hard decisions without having al the data. It seems to me thats what
theyre doing here.” he said. (AP, 8/18/21)

On The Today Show. Dr. Richard Besser. Former Actin Director Of The CDC “If We Want To Get The Delta
Variant Under Control [...| A Boostor Shot Could Help With This." (Today, 8/1821)



« Besser Adds: “If We're Starting To See People Who Are Fully Vaccinated Be Hospitalized, A Booster Shot
Could Help." [Today 8/18/21]

Dr. Robert Frenck. A Researcher With Cincinnati Children's Hospital Who Has Led Several Vaccine Studies.
Including One About To Be Published In The New Enaland Journal Of Medicine On Boosters Said Boosters Can

Make A Sianificant Difference. ‘Dr. Robert Frenck is a researcher with Cincinnali Children's hospital. He's led several
vaccine studies, including one abou tobe published in the New England Journal of Medicine on boosters. Frenck saidboosters can make a significant diflerence.” (WLW, 8/18/21]
Frenck Said: “Givina People That Had No Underlvina Conditions A Third Dose. As A Booster, We Were Testing
Booster To See If The Vaccine Would Boost. We Increased Their Antibody Levels Over 10 Times.” “Giving people.
that had no underlvina conditions a third dose. as a booster, we, were teslina booster to see if the vaccine would boost.
We increased their antibody levels over 10 times,” Frenck said.” WLWT, 8118/21
UPMC Infectious Disease Specialist Dr. John D. Goldman SaidThe Health Community Was Alwavs Expecting That
A Booster Shot Could Be Necessary. "UPNIC Infectious Disease Specialist Dr. John . Goldman says the health
community was always expecting thata booster shot Could be necessary. “Th reason you need a booster is the vaccines
Work, and we wan {0 keep them working,” Goldman said." [ABC 27, 113/21

+ Goldman: “The Reason You Need A Booster Is The Vaccines Work, And We Want To Keep Them Working.”
“UPN(C Infectious Disease Specialist Dr. John D. Goldman says the health communitywas aways expecting that a
booster shot could be necessary. The reason you need a booster is the vaccines work, and we want 0 keep them
working,” Goldman said.” [ABC 27, 8118/21

Dr. Anuh Vohra, The Medical Director Of Emergency Services At Charlotte Hunerford Hospital Said A Booster
Will Help Boost People’s Antibodies. But Without I. The Effectiveness Of The Initial Vaccines Will Wear Down
Over Time. “Dr. Vohra went on 10 sav that people. both vaccinated and unvaccinated. are beina treated for COVID-19 at
Charlotte Hunaerford Hospital but the unvaccinated are sicker and reauire longer stays. Dr. Vohra said a booster will help
boost people's aniibodies. but without i. the effectiveness of the nial vaccines will wear down over time. With the fast-
spreading delta variant and the possibility of more variants down the roa. Dr. Vohra said he would encourage everyone
0.get the booster shot when t becomes available.” [NBG Connecticul, 8/18/21



RE: A conundrum for boosters

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
val opwo"[ESauc,Antony (NIHINAID) (EF
Dato: Mon, 06Dec 2021 12:11:10-0500

Hi goth

Best,
Rochelle
From: Zients, effreyD. EOP/WHO|
Sent: Monday, Decamber6, 2021 10:59 Av
Tot Fauci, Anthony (NIK/NIAID) (¢](ES
Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: A conundrum for boosters.

EEE

On Dec 6, 2021,a 10:25 AM, Fal, Anthony (H/NIAID)[€] wrote

AnthonyS. Fauci, MDDirectorNational Instituto of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Wponal Tnstiutesof Healt
Bethesda WD 208022550

Era —Email



The information in this e-mail and any of is attachments is confidential and may contain sensitiveinformation: t should not ba sad by anyone who 1s not the original intends racipont. If you have received{his arma In rror please inform the sender and dole {or your mallbox or any other storage devices.Tho National Insitute of Alergy and Infectious Disoases (AID) shall not accept labilty for any statomortsado tat atho Sanders own and not expressly made on Donal of the NIAID by ono of 15 Feprosentatos.

From: Dalal, Yamini (NIH/NCI) [€][ISont: Monday, December 5 2021 10.19 AlTo: Fauct Anthony (NIW/NIAID) (1)[0]Subject: A conunrum for boosters
Dear Tony,

festSms

Sarr vest, LREGECORNG!
Sari Adio Fact Dover, OSPICCRACI
ie: Yarn a 20.0. |Gro orCcBesNato Gar stto
hos ensroectosamitc
<imagecotpg>



RE: WaPo-Omicron covid variant three times more likely to cause
reinfection than delta, S. Africa study says

From: Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)" aur >
Tor “Zient, effey D. EOPMHO"
Date: Fi, 03 Dec 2021 1006:44 -0500

LE
From: Zients, JeffreyD. £0p/wHO[INNSSent: friday, December 3, 2021 10:06 AM
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
‘Subject: WaPo-Omicron covid variant three times morelikelyto cause reinfection than delta, S. Africa study says

Omicron covid variant three times more likely to
cause reinfection than delta, S. Africa study says
Today 31233 am, ESTScientistsin South Ariasay omicron ia least three times more likely to cause reinfection than previous variantsSicha beta and del, accordingtopreliminary study published Thursday:Statistical amaihais ofSome 2.8 milion postive coronavifus samples in South Africa, 35.670 of which wer suspected
>beFenny researchers to conclude that the omicron mutation has a “substantial ability to evade immunityrom prior fection.
Scientistssay reinfection providespartialexplanation for ovthe nev variant hasbeen spreading, The elevated iskOnn noraconn he EATECE ofhtTon Vantin SohAcheTescarchers found.
“Theteam'spaper was uploaded ta preprintserverandhasnotbeen peer-reviewed.Eorth FelsoeAh neararms nanswerd, gs the sonstnot hae acces 10 Imimuzation data. Ba Juliet Pulliam, a.South Affca-based epHemiolopst and oncofheSE aor, aces re HR3 feShe ontove protection 5st eer scan a ds.erisomenKnowing tha omicron may lead to morereinfection is important, Pulliamwroteon Titer.Acquired immunityfrom
ron cnaCo ke HnonesSuchas Soh AIH5Bova,wih ev eeloFactination rates,manage the pandemic.Er host urgent paouiy now to QUAY the extentof Omycron's immune escape for both natural and vaccine:
derived immunity, as well asitstransmissibility relative to other variants and impact on disease severity,” said Harry
Moultrie, an Eris expert who co-wrote the study, ns statement.

sn hea —,rp
inlarael cartier‘this year. But the latest study. Suggests!the relative riskofgetting infected again remained stable inear,andes hehanesofheBson cron.Verisomen“Contrary to our petting and experience with he pnts vant we re nov xperincng an nce n he
risk of reinfection that exceeds our prior experience,” Pulliam said in Thursday's statement.South Ais National Instute fof Commumicabis DiseasessakWednesday that micron oertook other virusSeana overscoutinglor 74 DTCs fhepono eased st oh Dis bad PrybendamitOrel camber rie perth peedn .SG micron’s probably the astet-spreadime variant ha South Afca hasevrseen” aid Tlio de Oliveira,a publiclor touts etsGe Umer, PR5 of Africa's population has been uly vacated. In South Af, just under 30percent of people haveBee emunised,hccorainE to Word i ath it LhSoumyaofc waa
neato ‘on social-media sites is hindering the rollout, especially among young adults.:

Whatyouneedtoknowaboutthecoronavirusvariants
Mutatedvirusmayreinfectpeoplealreadysirickenoncewithcovid-19.sparking debateandconcerns



Re: COVID data tracker

From: “Shahpar, Cyrus EOPWHO"[EE]
To: "Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)* <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Ce: “Walke, Henry (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDPEIY <hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)"

<aux7@odc gov», “Schuchal, Anne MD (CDG/OD)" <acs@cdc.gov>, “Berger, Sherr (COC/OCOO/0D)"
<sob8@cdc.gov>, “Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)" <jcb3@cdc.gov>, “Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSISICGHIOD) <akc9@cde.gov>

Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2021 14:56:58 0400

Thank youl
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 17,2021, at 11:30 AM, Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDG/DDIDINCEZIDIDPEI) <mi7@cde gov wrote:

Cyrus,

Bes,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Principal Deputy Incident Manager
COVID-19 Emergency Response
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
mrh?@cde.gov

<image001.jpg>

From: Honein, Margaret (CDCIDDIDINCEZIDIDPESant WoanesdayJe fo,S001 135 2
To: Shahpar, Cyrus{580 noeon.90)
Ge: Walke Hoy (COCIBOIONCEZID E Gov: Wlenshy, Rochelle (CDCIOD)<audr@cdogor:
Schuchat, Ame 10 (CBCIOD) <acs1 @cde gor: Barger Sher(CBC/OCO0/0D) <eob@cdegov: Ble, JayC.
DOR) sd gov>; Christie, lia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGHIOD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

ibject: RE: COVIDdata tracker

Cyrus,



sot,
Peay

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Princielbouy net Maragr

5:Conerstor Disease CottardPrien
mh?@cde.gov

amsgootiog>

roms oni Morgr Poy) (COCDDIDNCEZDIOPE)SomeYo ConnCBePhSNESpa )C/DDID/NCEZID/ <I pe Jones Rochelle (COCIOD) <auxr@cdc.gov,

Bo eh CBU SOLIS)Ssigaieggaor Solersar ©A hia zGRed Bo

-
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

PcDeputy nentMars

US: ContrtorDiseaseCtotard Prien
mth7@cdegov.

——

From: one,Hag Peg) COCDDIONGEZDIOE)SemonUgCage) 06 3
To: Shahpar, Cyrus. oswho.reSoaS )C/DDID/NCEZID/ <I gov: lensRY Rosia (COOI00) “SuI@eingr;Schuchat,Anne JGDCIOD) <acsl@edc.gou Berger, mine: S500) sate@an govs: Jutler, Jay C.
GoCiobioion) Nii oen , Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

<akcdd xd
ibject:RE: atatracker



Cyrus,

Bes,
Pogay

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Principal Deputy Incident Manager
COVID-19 Emergency Response
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
mT@cdegor
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From: Honein, Margaret (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDPESo Sioaone15 So PAL b
To: Shanpan, Cyrus EGPIWHO'Ce: Walke,Ry <t gor Jonsky. Rochelle (COC/OD) Sur@ccear,Sehuchal AmeUD (65/00) <acylet gor Borer Shel(CBEIOCONIOD)“sgn gor: Suter, doy
Eni)jpa@cdegor: istie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

<akcd( XdRieck RE COV dais tare

Cyrus,

Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PHD, MPH
Principal Deputy Incident Manager

COVID-19 Emergency Response
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Provention
mh7@cdegov.
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To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Cc: Walke, Hon (CRCIDDN <I gor:Wears, Rochelle (CDC/OD) Sura:

Shuchat,Anne MD (CDCIOD) <acsi@cd goa: BorerSher(GOCIOCO0/0D)<soba@adegov: Buter, JayC.
Ri) piace ristie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)<; .9ov>EBA%H Janes
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Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

Ee
mh@cde.gov

seats

From: Shah r.Cyrus EOPMHOI]
DE SALGSTS)
2: Wake, Hons(CECBNCDOPE) 5 raneh Rochelle (CD00)<a @cc gov

SchcratAnneUD (CBCI0D)<acsi@ctccou: Berger Sher (GBCIOC00/0D)<sobn@ad gov: Butler, JoyC.
{CbeiDbioIoD)cicgor Chiste,Athaa (CCIODPHSISICGHIOD) 0v>BOR piace

“Thank you for the update!

a

On Jun 12, 2021, at 1:51 PM, Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZIDIDPEI) <mih?@gdc.gov> wrote:

Cyrus,

Apologiesforthedelay.



Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Principal Deputy Incident Manager
COVID-19 Emergency Response
US. Centers for Disease Conlrol and Prevention
hI@cdegov
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Cys,

Best,
Pegay

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
COVID-19 Emergency Response
US. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
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
mit7@cdogov
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From:Honein, Margaret (CDC/DDIDNCEZIDIDPE)Some cares Jone 8 S081 3200 4
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
m7@odegev
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Best,

Posey

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

COVID-19 Emergency Response.

US. Conters for DiseaseControland Prenton
mh?@cde.gov.
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Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH
Principal Deputy Incident Manager
COVID-19 Emergency Response
US. Centers for Disease Conirol and Prevention
mh@edegov
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RE: Vaccine Monitor: A Third of Parents of Children Ages 5-11 Say
Their Child Will Get Vaccinated “Right Away” Once Eligible

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux7@ede.gov
To: Drow Aliman <drewa@itorg>, david kessior i Murthy

Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2021 15:07:51 -0400

Super, helpful, Drew.
Thank you so much fo sharing!
Hope you are well,
Rochelle

From: Drew Altman <DrewA@Kfforg>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:57 PM
To: FinsKessler] /alensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)

Subject: Vaccine Monitor: A Third of Parentsof Children Ages 5-11 Say Their Child Will Get Vaccinated “Right Away”
Once Eligible
Sorry busy in my board meetingand | forgot to send this one ahead of time.

[71C0VID-18 Monitor Header_1

Nearly Half of Parents of Adolescents Ages 12-17 Say Their
Child Got a COVID-19 Vaccine Already; a Third of Parents
of Children Ages 5-11 Say Their Child Will Get Vaccinated
“Right Away” Once Eligible

Almost 1 in 4 Parents with Children Attending In-Person School
Say a Child Had to Quarantine Since the School Year Began Due
to Possible COVID-19 Exposure



Nearly half (48%) of parents of vaccine-eligible children ages 12-17 now say their child has received
atleast one doseof a COVID-19 vaccine, anewKEFVaccineMonioreort Shows.

Another 15% of those parents now say they want to “wait and see” how the vaccine works for
others before their adolescent gets it, while 4% say they would get vaccinated “only if required” for
school or other activities. About one in five (21%) say their adolescent child would “definitely not”
geta vaccine.

Largely fielded before Pfizer's Sept. 20 announcement about favorable results from its clinical trials
for children ages 5-11, the new report shows a third (34%) of parents of children in that age group
‘want theirchild to get vaccinated "right away” once eligible. A similar share (32%) wants to “Wait
and see,” while a quarter (24%) say their children will “definitely not” get a COVID-19 vaccine.

© chart _chidrenpol

The report also highlights the toll that the COVID-19 pandemic is taking on students attending in-
person classes this fall. Nearly a quarter (23%) of parents say that they have a child who has had to
quarantine at home due 10 a possible COVID-19 exposure since the school year began. The
includes 26% of parents with children ages 5-11 and 20% of parents with children ages 12-17.



= ‘melissa-poll

Most parents (56%) say K-12 schools should require students and staff to wear masks, regardless
of their vaccination status, while more than a third (35%) say schools should have no mask
requirements. Mothers are much more likely than fathers to favor a mask requirement for all
students and staff (70% vs. 42%).
Among parents with a child attending in-person school, nearly seven in ten (69%) say their school is
requiring all students and staff to wear masks, just one percent say masks are required only for
unvaccinated individuals, and 28% say their school has no mask requirement. Most parents (73%)
who say their child's school requires all students and staff to wear masks favor that policy.

Few parents of children attending in-person schools say their school offers routine testing for
children who are not vaccinated (6%), and one in five (20%) say that it is offering optional testing.

Two-thirds (66%) of parents with a child attending in-person school say their school overall is doing
about the right amount to imit the spread of COVID-19. Parents are somewhat more likely to say
that their school is not doing enough (21%) than that their school is doing too much (11%),

Designed and analyzed by public opinion researchers at KFF, the KFF Vaccine Monitor survey was
conducted from September 13-22 among a nationally representative random digit dial telephone
sample of 1,519 adults, including oversamples of adults who are Black (306) or Hispanic (339). 414
parents were surveyed with a margin of error of plus or minus 6 percentage points. Interviews were
conducted in English and Spanish by landiine (171) and cell phone (1,348). The margin of sampling
error is plus or minus 3 percentage points for the full sample. For results based on subgroups, the
margin of sampling error may be higher.

The KEF COVID-19 Vaccine Monitor is an ongoing research project tracking the public’ attitudes and experiences
with COVID-19 vaccinations. Using a combinationof surveys and qualitative research, this project racks the
dynamic natureofpubli opinion as vaccine development and distribution unfold, including vaccine confidence and
acceptance, information needs, trusted messengers and messages, as wel as the public's experiences with
vaccination.



CONTACT:

Craig Palosky | (202) 654-1369 | coalosky@kfforg.

Filling theneedfortrustedinformationonnationalhealth issues,

KFF is a nonprofit organization based in San Francisco, California.

Kflorg | khnorg
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Did someone forward this to you?Clickheretosignupfor emailsfromKFE,

“This email was sent to drewa@kf.org. Updateyour emailpreferences to choose the typesofemails you receive.
Or, permanentlyunsubscribefromallfutureemails.
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Re: CDC Health Alert Network (HAN) Health Advisory: New SARS-CoV-
2 Variant of Concern Identified: Omicron (B.1.1.529) Variant

From: Quilian, Natalie H. EOPWHO"[EE
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)"<aux7@dcgov>
Ce: “Zients, Jefirey D. EOPWHO"[I
Dato: Thu, 02 Dec 2021 21:08:24 -0500

Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2021, at 7:01 AM, Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov> wrote:

FYSA— This went ive last night.
Rr

rom:Heally Alert Network Priory List <COC-HAN-PRIORITY-LISTGLISTSERYCOC,GOV- On Bohlf Of Health Avert
oEE oe nose

To: COCHAN-PRIORITV-LISTGLISTSERV.CDC GOV
Subject: COC Healih Alert Network (HAN) Health Advisory: New SARS-CoV: Variant of Concern Identified: Omicron
(B.1:1:529) Variant

View this CDC HAN Health Advisory as a PDE

This is an official

Distributed via the CDC Health Alt Network.
December 1, 2021, 11:00 PM ET
CDCHAN-00459

New SARS-CoV-2 Variant of Concern Identified:

Omicron (B.1.1.529) Variant

Summary
Omicron, a new SARS-CoV-2 variant, has been identified in many countries and categorized as a VariantofConcern byno US goverment and ne Vio Health Organization (WHO Bacauso ils own about Omicron ure 15
important fo the pubic heaith and medical communiies as well as the general pubic to main vighant o reduce



potential exposure. This Health Alert Network (HAN) Health Advisory summarizes current knowledge about Omicron andTsmeson0 CT esamshed

Background
A iw SARS-CV-2 variant, ineage B.1.1.529,was rs detected in Botswana on November 1, 2021, and South Aficaet Bo AnBspantytease odyand Uanamexs: comer TeuSance 1 Coan apo, nS oducE DOUALA BY
convalescent and vaccinee sera. For these reasons, on November 26, 2021, WHO classified B.1.1.529 as a variant of
concen and named it Omicron. By December 1, the Omicron variant had been detected in at least 20 countries inSon those Soca Alc Inu ne Und Sito: al Ho Kong: il, Sout Abi, Sout Korea,Aran. Canada, he Unto Kgion, an sovear European coun n ome Counties, such 25 Gornany andPoa osoven 1commangecon of raion, Or Novermam 36. R0ST 104.8, SARGICES
Interagency Group (SIG), which includes the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), the National Institutes ofre Far Br SriAdmit. ts Bred Aduanced Resse and Dovelpmo Acton, ahd th.Deparinais of Deon, AGHclut, an Hoaa Human Seces. asfos ho Omiconrantas 3 ara!

Gurren. io unknown how officio te Orr variant an sea om prea o perso, suum whethera Soa esfateas 10Ba aoTalooHe a eoa oulPeanoHesis So te 0hetoSenlsofHoles cos ShredSrSansa, Conasa Gas SoaraETacreSiFaleHRC Broa TOTaLGr Hom South Acs lates WA ere re ghumual Spioms Seapuated ih Omicron
Variant econ, ad 5 wih her ara, someSale1 osmiomal Syma maybe mdr orons whooe oo acmianed aoymaces wa SHS ETS

Soma SARS-CoV-2 variant. including the Omicron variant. have 868-70 deletion ne soe (8) gon. This paricuarion oadoaoanIDONT Chan TeScion (PR) rate (someLas cole Sas retIie
(SGTF)) when the virus is tested with assays that include an S gene target, including the Thermo Fisher

Scenic TaaPaih™ COVID-19 Combo it Gaanosc assay’. TaaPaih™ ess for roa rotins of SARS-CoV:2 50 wiSoe5 rus AL 1S ect do oto EOS, SUE B50ca aoe 5.8 scot 3HemeGani SARGCELS tants ia hawk he AGS.T0 Behan. nclpe 0 Gricion saree. os. curenitre radonnant inh Unied Ses does ok have hs S55-10 alr: tarlor. Wachons due i ets vanantVB produce a STE pote.

Recommendations for Public Heath Dapartments and Public Health Jurisdictions
Caso dontcation and reporting
Public health departments shou alow existing sate guidelines for case vestigations. Case investigation and contactacy an lySrComat wih misao mSaures: such lionOpalwhePes, a Haranoatsor pute aah oowup TCL1S: i aAoRaDUNS Dost oh SEUssaysaJoao1a ar mesod h nanoth i COC ocondc anand cose hvsiaionhy nd haaril Omron cae 1 hs Uni Std Shou conta Tl COC Tahesata conier(ETN Ease siganiaa ter undaiandng ho charactor, of a ass, onesin Und Sis. nd wh rods Gaia on Sar SyTDIOS,vaCLIaHon Sais an wave! ior of hese SciePersons. nh Il eoks, elect daa on ve] Reis ncodn any eration locations ert he meciodBora prosont ungh 14 daossscor or deopose sk Syma) ul hlp manipainFi Gomes Commun Lanemin Al cases Sou bo fgored o COC hou xsimyrsansEpor Suey a Sa Soeamen, an Ai ssabasva CrmaanionSaas Soc 3H LNG

COC fs colaborating with Yprescheck and Gingko Bowrkson a SARS-CoV-2 survellnce progam tht involvestrying  eraabouat Hooters 0 ac 3. os.J lorsred on podSamii JoIBCh 1h apo arako WAS or SaSadom 0-5 ysae aa: al SaTEIGS ro.enaad 1 a borate or POR est. Al poi sales Sunsanced Shain dtecioh of nov COWID-19CrSa mony Coscen ho ied Seto On over5.321 he proyam beg pani esoF avolors ovo he Unhed Suto om SueARC, MOG passers Making Someciuns tnouih Europe,

Recommendations for Laboratories



Surveitance
Laboratory testing is critical component of public health response to and surveillance of emeraing variants, including theOmicron Vatant Tne presence of the SGI.prot can signal 7 need for sequencing to charactorh variant atspecimen. Consideration of epidemioloaical factors. Including recent ravel history. fr patients who test posiive for
SARS Co\-2 can also indicato that specimen should be priorized and sentto GDC for sequencing.

In partnership with U.S. public health laboratories and the Association of Public Health Laboratories, CDC hasimplemented enhanced survellance for specimens wih SGTFs and Specimens wih seauoncng daia avaiable that
indicate a mutation brfie resembling Omicron. CDC requests that public hoalth aboralories send SGTF specimens orspecimens that are possible Omicron variant bv seauencing fo CDC throuah National SARS.CoV-2Slain

longo (N55) £521.01 (SGTF) and E521103 (specimens wih sedenco data avalab) as icky as possible forapid confirmation of presumptive Omicron cases and subsequent volagical characterization.

Dota variant specimens do ntield an SGT rel using he Tapa COVID-10 Combo Ki, Given hat nearly 100% of
viruses ciculang no Unica Sates ar ine Dota varia, spocimens wih an SGT using Tis diagnostic est may be’
presumpiive Omicron variants and should be prorized fo Seauencina confirmation. There are oiher ineades that MayEontain he 463.70 deletion and aive ihe SGTF drole, such as the Ala variant which is uncommon currently but was
predominant in the United States earlier this year.

Recommendations for Healthcare Providers
Giiical diagnosis and treatment
Ear reports ar ha ho clinical signs and symptoms of COVID-19 fom infection with he Omicron variant ar smir tohose of cher variants and may also be absent (asymptomatic), As COG and public health oficial work 1 deny Casesof COVID-15 with the Omicron variant is important t take a rave) istory fr al suspected or confirmed COVID-19Cases. If the case is confirmed and hero is a history of intsmational travel wih 14 days before symptom onsel or
positio ost asymplomate. h lecal hatin dopdriment shou bo olied about ine vel hia Hoalh departmentsERauid aso be notified about household coniacls or cose contacts of Indicuals who are confirmed fo have he OTICTonarn. The tity of av toro dani Omicron cases il kay docino a domasic community ransmissionbecomes more provalent. With low levelsof domestic community Vansmission, ravel history may be a good screening10010 ont cases of possibie Omicron.

‘There are no data yet avaiable about the effectiveness of monoclonal antibodies and antral therapies (e...moinupIravin agains the Omicron variant. Whether severity of disease du to Omicron wil afer rom that of diseaseCaused by ather vananis is Curronty unknown. AL this time, CDC recommends providers continue 1 closely follow NIHeatmentguidelines for COVID-T9.

Recommendations for the Public
Mitigation
Ljored rovenion states shad bo usd to rduco ne ranomision of SARS.CoN.2 including variants suh as
Dla and Omicron, These siratogies include vacomation, masking, Improving ventiation, distancing, hanowashing. and{esing'o son SARS CaV.2 ransmision, COC recommends ha everyone ages 2 years or older oar masks In hubindoor places in areas of ish tansmission Unvaccinged people should wear masks regardless ofCommunity transmission evel ro “Gata In Indoor aroasofpublic ransporation conveyances and U-S.ransporation hubs Independent of vacanation Salus. Persons who have aClos conac! wih somGone who has COVID-you Should gel esed 87 days afr exposure oven hey are asymptomatic) and wear a mask seas in publ forTa days low exposure oul nf ot eats gai, Parsons no develop mplons of GOVID19 shoul
otigtod ansoyBom un hoi ts sul 1 nogaive: porsons who have pose est result shoud soit a homefor10 days.

Vaccination
Vaccination remains vial to COVID-19 pandemic control. The COVID-19 vaccines approved or authorized in the UnitedStates ar tly afcive at provening sovere disso and dean rom tho olla variant, wich curently th dominant
wana! crculing n he U's CBC ecimmends ht everyone ages and older shoud e ly vaccinated againstCOVID-19 as 500n as possible In addon, COG recommends all persons age 16 years and older recaivea booster doseihe recommended ittorval COC will provide updates as Soon aé more information is available about vaccine
avate.



For More Information

+ For questions or concems about specimen shipment or sequencing, pease eal: 0cevenIS06@CCgov.+ For more information about SARS-CoV-2 survellance program at select airports, please email:
eocevent221@edcgov

References
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The Gentes or Disease Control and Prevention (ODO) procs pecpl’s health and safelybypraventing and controling
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{aboratory directors. public information officers, HAN coordinators, and clinician organizations
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RE: Notes ahead of Briefing

From: "Wakana, BenjaminL E0PWHO"[INES
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)" <aux@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIK/NIAID)(E"[EI

“Slavitt, Andrew M. EOPWHO"[IEEE EE]
Ce: "Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO" EEI)“Bemer, Kate EOP/WHO"
ESEBilet. Courtney (NIHINIAID) [E]" [ESSSSBMBBISSSS) “Munoz, Kevin
EOPMWHO"[SSil] “Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)" <ansams@nhsgov, “Jones,
Christopher M. (CDCIDONIDINCIPC/OD)” <f0@cdc gov. "Humphrey, Clarke EOPWHO™
Ee“Sanchez Velasco, Marissa EOPWHO"Emmet

Dato: Fr, 26 Fab 2021 10:47:01 -0500
————————————————————

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 10:24 AM.
To: 'Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)" <ux7@cdc gov: Fauci,Anthony (it/NiaiD)('{Iavi,
Andrew M. EOP/WHO[EEEEI

: Rowe, Courtney 1, EOP/WHO[ETSSN cnc, Kate EOPAWHO.
EE SE Bllet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO
EE [ars an (HHS/ASPAY<lan.Sams@hhs gov. Jones, Chrstopher
DC/ODNID/NCIPG/OD) <HIRO@cdc gova: Humphrey, Clarke EOP/WHO[Sil Nil 0SN] sanchez

Velasco, Marissa EGP/WHO[Et
Subject: RE: Notes ahead of Briefing

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (OC/ODI au? @cdgov>; auc,Anthony (Ni/Niaio)ic'[NNsvi.
Andrew M. EOP/WHO[ESERIES NEE

: Rowe, Courtney MM. £0P/WHOSRMonc”, Kate EQR/WHO
FE Er. Courtney (IF/NIAID) [ET[SMEAR]Muno:, Kevin EOP/WHO
EE Toms, an (HHS/ASPAV<lan. Sams@hhs.govs; Jones, ChristopherM.

(COC/DDNID/NCIPC/0D) <HIRO@cdc gov>
Subject: Notes ahead of Briefing



Son WakanaDeputy Directo for Strategic Communications and EngagementBighalssEolis Resgonss Tampipe



RE: COVID data tracker

From: “Stanpa, Cyrus EpoEN]
To: "Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)" <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Ge: Wako, Honry (COCIDDIDNGEZIOIDPEIned evs,Walonaey,Roche (COGIOD)"

<aux7@cdc.gov>, "Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)"
<sob8@cdc.gov>, “Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)" <jcb3@cdc.gov>, “Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSISICGHIOD) <akc9@cde.gov>

Date: Thu, 10 Jun 2021 145703 0400

Thank you or the update

och soprecates
Cyrus.

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>Sent Thora Jon 1, S031 LA
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID, i 1) <t ic.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (COC/DDID/OD)
<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <aked@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

po

ses,[+
Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH.
Fonda Deputy "cident ManagerCBE eeeOome hone rc Provton
mrh7@cde.gov

cir Ee

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)Sent: Thursday, June10,051 1:32EbiSoduh coo—
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hiw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>: Schuchat,
‘Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)
<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>Sore a a

ses,Pes
Margaret (Pogey) Hone, PhD, WPHBo eaenagCRE ERsCeepan Prventon
mh7@cdc.gov



DCE7 2EF moi

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)oneeou 3%
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)|
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) < gor; Walensky Rochelle (CDC/OD)<u]dcgor;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc@cdc,gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

bs
Peggy

frCommerEE ren:Eo LS
mh7@cde.gov

cirEe24/7 325
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)Some Cu oe
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop. ere,
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <t .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcO@cdc.gov>SEER

esES
elErEs:Rlworsen

mh7@cde.gov

DCE752A

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)omensmom
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.hr eee
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/ <I .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

myi



Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPHSE
Avv

mh7@cdegov

DCE72
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)|
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) < go WalenkyRochelle (COC/OD) aux @cdogo>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.(CDC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)<akeI@cdcgous.
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

ii
TTi
SrSLoman
mh7@cdegov

DCA752m
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CBC who.eop.SheeBe
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <! .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@ecdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>Tn

”=
romtomoAEEvan
mrh?@cdegov

DCE752m417
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)TT
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CBC who.€op. rm en
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <t .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux?@cde.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker
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tem omFpEEesover
mh7@cde.gov.

DCE752Eat

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)CE
‘To: Shahpar, Cyrus (COC who.eop.gov)|
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) < gov»; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cds.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.{COC/DDID/OD) <ich3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)<akco@cdcgous.ny

Be
Peggy

peEERa—
mrh7@cde gov

DCA752m281725:
From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh?@cde.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 6, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC whoop.Shereen,
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <t .gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akcd@cde.gov>Te
Get Qutiookfor IOS

TTSp SeEarERCrl PY1cooncages
Schuchat Anne 1D (€BCIOD) <i@cccgo Berger Shar(COCIOCO0/0D) soba@cd gor Hater, Joy C.

DI uo cer Christie, lia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>
ibject: COVID data tracker

Get Qutiookfor IOS



STAT--Vaccinations are plateauing. Don’t blame it on ‘resistance’

SR SRR
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"! "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>,

"Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>JOE iShETTat Tossa

Vaccinationsareplateauing. Don'tblameiton ‘resistance’- STAT(statnews.com)

Vaccinations are plateauing. Don’t
blame it on ‘resistance’
By Stefanie Friedhoff April 27, 2021

T. signs are clear: The U.S. vaccine rollout is plateauing.

A remarkable 230 million shots have been given in a few short months, fully vaccinating about95milion
‘Americans as I write this. The next 100 million shots will be harder.

News reports are chroniclingaslowdown in appointments across the nation. The numberof daily doses
administered is down from the peak of4.6 milion on April 10 to about 3 million today. By now, this
historic effort has captured the vaccine-hungry individuals who are eager, well-resourced,
technologically savvy, and excited to get vaccinated. But as fewer people sign up to get their shots, a
dominant narrative is emerging: It’s because ofhesitancy —too many peopledon'twantto gelthevaccine.
Some even call this vaccineresistance.

‘Those are convenient narratives. But they are false, and can have harmful consequences.

Let's start here:If you didn’t get your flu shot last year, are you “vaccine hesitant”? If you haven't been
vaccinated yet and aren’t actively seeking an appointment to do that, are you “resisting”? If you
skipped your vaccination appointment because the Food and Drug Administration'spauseoftheJohnson
&Johnsonvaccine raised questions you wanted answered first, are you a “vaccine skeptic”?

Few people would answer any of these questions with “yes,” yet experts and commentators are quick
to use hesitancy to explain the recent dip in vaccinations.

We have seen this before: When the Johnson& Johnson vaccine was found in January to be 72%
effective in U.S. studies —lower than the Pfizer and Moderna vaccines — many predicted this
differencewould makepeoplelesslikely to get the &] vaccine.Itdidnol. Instead, this vaccine became the
go-to forhard-to-reachgroups that prefer a one-shot deal.



Related:

user's quide: How to talk 0 thosehesitantabouttheCovid:19vaccine
After the pause was announced for the J& vaccine, many.woried about ts possible impacton theintentto
vaccinate forafvaccines. This, 100, was unfounded.Inone newpol, 71% ofpeople said the pause didn’tmatter to them, or that it was a good exampleofrigorous safety monitoring. In another poll, 82%
51d the pause was the right call

As daily vaccination rates settle and the country’s progress toward herd immunity slows down, let's not
rush to the same misguided conclusion that this is mostly about lack of vaccine confidence.

Individuals who aren't seeking a Covid-19 vaccine right now are not necessarily the same people as
those who are truly anti-vaceine. Instead of talking up hesitancy, it's time to talk aboutwhatmolivates
people to get vaccinated and identify the ongoing barriers to vaccination. Here are three ways to do this.

First, retire the term “vaccine hesitancy.” As any crisis communications expert will point out, it's not a
good idea to say things you don’t want people to be thinking. Repeating the term over and over again
unwittingly communicates that there may be something to be hesitant about. The more people tals
about, themore tbecomes a self-fulfilling prophecy. Its the same psychology that puts guardrails
around using the word suicide, which news media are urged not toputinheadings and to apply with
utmost caution.

Second, keep in mind that vaccine confidence is not afedmindset. Instead, it describes where someone
is in his or her vaccination decision-making at a specific time. Are people who aren't ready today to get
the Covid-19 vaccine skeptics? Or do they just have important questions about the vaccine? Did they
check the “no” box in the poll because they knew enough and truly didn’t want the vaceine, or because
theydidnknow how and where to get a vaccine, were concerned about health insurance bills, didn’t
have time to make an appointment, were worried about missingwork, or have had negative encounters
with the health care system?

Narratives that assume vaccine hesitance or resistance also assume that vaccines areeasyandequally
avaiable 10 all Americans. Thatjust sn’ tre.

Third, looking past the behavior of individuals can shed light on the more systemic drivers of what
prevents people from getting vaccinated against Covid-19, which include a hostof systematic health
and information inequalities.

Tlead a team at Brown University School of Public Health that is undertaking new research in
premersip with dhe Rockefeller Foundation and community oxguizstons stoss the US. 10
understand people's experiences regarding vaccination, public health, and the health care system more
generally, rather than just their intentions about this specific vaccine. What we have learned so far from
hssurvey, fielded by HIT Strategies in communities of color in five US. cities, is telling: Even though a
majority of Black and Latino Americans want to get vaccinated — 72% in this survey — a surprising
63% said they didn’t have enough information about where to get the shor. In addition, more than
20% said they had regularly been treated with disrespect when getting health care in the past, and 20%
said they have had trouble finding health care when needed.

Despite these systemic barriers, only 3% of the total sample said that nothing at all would move them
10 get the Covid-19 vaccine.



Everyone else, even those who said “no” to getting a vaccine now, listed reasons that would motivate
them to get a shot, such as “seeing a person I trust get the vaccine” or having “a vaccination site close
to my home.”

In fact, “having more information” is the single most important concern expressed by those unsure
about the Covid-19 vaccine, according to almost every pollthatasks(is question. This is true across the
political spectrum. Blaming conservative Americans for taking their time or for believing lies, and
labeling them as hesitant of resistersonlyhardenstheir viewgoins. Instead, the public health community
needs to come to grips withwhat motivatespeople, and also with the harmful impact of misinformation
on Americans who do not have access to quality information.

1s still a long road to getting most Americans vaccinated against Covid-19. It can be shortened by
worrying less about today’s confidence polls and more about persistent barriers to vaccination. The
health and public health communities need to continue the hard work of making vaccines ubiquitous
and available without complex sign-up procedures — at churches, grocery stores, barber shops, food
pantries, and yes, even inbars andrestaurants.

People’s questions must be answered and false narratives preempted by flooding online and offline
spaces with high-quality information in the languages people speak on the platforms they frequent.
Concerted effort is needed to 2xposomisiiormaiontags and how they are unleashed to generate
confusion, as well as to regulate the platiomsthatempowerthor.

For most Americans — and thatincludes conservatives— who are given the chance to discuss
Vaccinationon tha gun termsand timaines and for whom vaccination is easy, nearby, and supported by
employers, the question shifts fromif they will get vaccinated to when and how.

Stefanie Friedboff i a profissor of the practic in health services, policy, andpractice as well as strategy dinector at Brown
University School ofPublic Health.



RE: Tough Q&A

From: “Walensky, Roche (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>
To: "Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)® <ian sams@hhsgov. “Fauci. Anthony (NIINIAID)(1[EEE
Ce: "Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov)" [ENN NII
Date: Wed, 11Aug 2021 22:20:08 0400

.

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)<lanSams@hhsgov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 10:14 PM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (€DC/0D) <auiZ@cdc.gox anthony ous/niaio) 1c) [I
Ce: Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov) [EmitSeIS]

Subject: Tough Q&A
Drs. Fauci and Walensky,



Tan SamsDeputy Asistant Secretary for Publi Affe(COVID Response)ccofthe Assistant Secretary for Public AffairsUS. Department of Health and Human Services
(202) 740-7160



Re: Clinical considerations

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Kessler, David (HHS/I0S)"

<davidkessler@hhs.gov>, "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, “Zients,JeffreyD.
EOPMHO"

Date: Wed,04Aug2021 17:58.21-0400

Many w

GetQutlookfor iOS

rom: Fauci, Arthory (NIH) [€|Fp]
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 202°
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) Ge. .gov>; Kessler, David Lh gd Kessler@hhs.gov>;

<\ Murthy@hhs.gov>; Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPWHO

ct: RE: Clinical considerations

Thanks,
Tony
AnthdnyS. Fauci, MDDirector
Nailonal Institute and Infectious Diseases.

Bothes; 0Phopel12TR“The information in this e-mal and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. ItShould not bo used by anyone wh 13 not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e.mail in errorease infor he soar and det om your mailboxo any athe Storage devices. Tho National nse ofAlergy and nfciious Diseases (MAID) shal nat accept lability for any staiaments made that re the sender's‘own 3h not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of i rapresentatives

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:55 PM
Toes Baud E08) ov csieranns gos Fue Antony1/0)cE rr.
Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hhs.gov>; Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Clnical considerations

From: Kessler, David (HHS/I0S) <David.Kessler@hhs gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde,gov>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAIC Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy@hhs.gov>; Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Clinical considerations



TTTSeFa
“To: Kessler, David (HHS/I0S) <David Kessler@hhs.gov>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] {ERNE Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy @hhs.gov>;Zients, JeffreyD. EOP/WHO[NEI]SR



RE: Boosters story leaked

From: “Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[EI
To: "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek murthy@hhs.gov>, “Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)" <aux7@cde.gov>,

“Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
ce wz D_EOPMH “Quilian, Natalie H. EOPMWHO"

“Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>, "Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDCIDDPHSSICSELSIOD)” <aws8@cdc. gov>. Phils, Alexandria (HHS/IOASH)"
<alexandria. phillips@hhs gov>. “Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]* |“Cheema, Subhan N.
EOPWHO|

Dato: Mon, 16Aug 2021 23:39:44 -0400

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO_
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:45 PM
To: ‘Murthy, Vivek (HHS/( o hhs.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

i Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO
Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; ‘aws8@cdc.gov’ <aws8@cdc.gov>;

ps, Alexandria lexandriaPhillips@hhsgov>
Subject: Boosters story leaked

USS. to AdviseBoostersforMostAmericans 8MonthsAfter Vaccination

Nursing home residents and health care workers will most likely be th first o get booster shots, as soon as
September, folloed by other older people who were vaccinated last winter.

BySharonLaFraniereAls, 16,2021, 1022 pm. ET

WASHINGTON — The Biden administration has decided that mostAmericans should get a coronavirusboostershot
cight months afer theycompleted thei initial vaccination, and could begin offering the extra shots as carly as mid-
September, according to two administration officals familiar with the discussions.



Officials are planningto announce the administration's decision as early as this week,Theirgoal sto let Americans
Kaow nove that they will need additional protection against the Delta variant that is causing surging caseloads across
the nation.

The first boosters are likely to go to nursing home residents andhealthcareworkers, followed by other older people

‘who were near the frontof the line when vaccinations began late last year. Officials envision giving people thesame

vaccine they originally received.

‘Amongotherworrisome signals, Biden administration officials are particularly concerned about data from Israel

suggesting thatthe Pizr-BioNTech's protection against severe disease hs fallen significantlyfo lderly people who were
vaceinated in Januaryo February.

Some administration officials have viewed Israel as a kind of template for the United States because it started

vacenatin ts population sooner: Israel has almost exclusively used the Pier-BioNTech vaccine, and thas a
nationalized health car system that allows itt systematically rack patent.

“The ltt data from Irae, posted on the government's website on Monday, shows what some experts describeas
continued erosion of the efficacy of thePlze vacine over time — both against mildorasymptomatic Covidg infections
in general and against severe discase amongtheldel.

Washington Post story—
‘The Biden administration is planning to announce that all Americans who have received the coronavirus vaccine wil needoerht compathan manyrmhennnnd th shyramsta aanatSParAInE 5 Ske In Sovkd 15 Cas BTouEhoMt the hao, SScORIN 4 00 Bgl batwith Uh JSC:headminsiions Bea andScience experts ire coliscing rndthe iat people wil ned the boosters ightmonth aft they arefulvaccinato: according to 1h people who requested anonyhmity to cuss a deckion not ytpublic The deco el lob annonceassoonasthis week, Rey

"he actual administrationofthe boosters would not occur until mid- or late September, after Pfizer's application for
additional shots for the general public is cleared by the Food and Drug Administration, the individuals said.“The conclusion that boosters wil be broadly needa was reached aftr intense discussions as weekend involving high-EETclswhosrs he st dts Fm he CPt Sits andohcours on he CHectmencs otefieshe Satement stigchane fom pultmentby no fficlsin recent mnths who had id it wasir t0So ndeatAmenould hd oorho nlheCnr frDee Control and Bresenon and
the Food and Drug Administration put out an unusual statement that said: “Americans whohavebeen fully vaccinated doot od a Ooocho at this Lime Ocal have repentody sai tat was, loa wheuher boosters would be needed:



Re: The Times of Israel-- 80% of vaccinated COVID carriers didn’t
infect anyone in public spaces — report

From: “Zients, JeffreyD. EOP WHO"[IEE
Tor Fauci, Anthony (NINIAID) [€][IES
Ce: “Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH)® <vivekmurthy@hhs gov>, “Walensky, Rochele (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cde gov»

"Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO"[ENENINININNN *Choucair, Bechara N. EOPIWHO"
ESSE]Marcella Nunez- Smith[SI

Date: Mon,26 Jul 2021 11:15:29 0400

[=—
On 01 26,2021, at 11:05 AV, Fauci, Antrony (NIKNIAD) 1(I wrote:

Jeff:

Tony
Anthony S. Fauci, MDDirectorNational Instituto of Alergy and Infectious Diseases

frBothesga. MD 20892 220
phonFAXEmail
“Th information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. ItShould not bo used by anyone wh ia not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error
lease infor he sender and det om your mailbox oan other storage devices. The Nationa nats ofAiergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shal not accept lability for any statements made that are the sender'swn 3nd not expressiy made on behalf of the NIAID by one of is representatives.

From: Zients,jonah, eopwHo[IE
Sent: Honday. July 36.2031 8150 ALY
To: Paul. Anthony (NHNIAD) €) Mary Vivek(4SI0ASH) Vue MurluQs coc:
Waionsky, Roehele (CDCI0D)<a iadeao Cullan haa £6 vicEEEEESn
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80% of vaccinated COVID carriers

State k x
didn’t infect anyone in public spaces
— report
Heal Ministry dt icaes ht ust 3% immunizedpeople who coated breskrough
inflections spread it to 2-3 others at concerts, restaurants, gyms

Health Ministry data indicates that 80 percentof vaccinated individuals who recently

contracted breakthrough infections of COVID-19 have not infected others in public

places, according to a television report on Saturday.

According to the research, the vast majority (80%) of immunized COVID-19 carriers
did not spread the virus to anyone else while at concerts, restaurants, gyms or event
halls, Channel 12 reported.

Another 10% spread the virus to one other person at these venues, and 3% infected

two or three others (for the remaining 7%, it's unclear whether they were responsible
for infecting others), according to the network. The report did not offer details on how
many were infected by unvaccinated individuals at these sites.

The data was publicized after ministers approved reinstating the “Green Pass” on Thursday,

limiting attendance at large events to those who are vaccinated, have recovered from

COVID-19, or who present a valid negative test result.



The renewed restrictions will apply to both indoor and outdoor events with over 100
participants, starting on July 29. The requirement to present proof of vaccination,
recovery or a negative test from the past 72 hours will only apply to people 12 and
older. Under that age, there will be no restrictions, though rules for those under 12 are
expected to be announced in the future.
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A statement from the Prime Minister's Office said the Green Pass will also be
reinstated at sporting events, gyms, restaurants, conferences, tourist attractions and
houses of worship, while stressing there won't be capacity limitations on gatherings or
at these venues.

On Thursday, Prime Minister Naftali Bennett said the country would start requiring the
unvaccinated to pay out of pocket for COVID tests.

“There is no reason that taxpayers and those who fulfill their civic duty to get
vaccinated will fund tests for those who refuse to get vaccinated,” he said. It was not
immediately clear if this would also apply to school children.

Bennett issued a sn sogeat for all Israelis to get the coronavirus vaccine, accusing those
eligible to get vaccinated who have not done so of endangering the rest of the country.

“One million Israelis are refusing to get vaccinated,” Bennett said. “They are
endangering the entire population, they are endangering the other 8 million citizens in
the country.”



He warned that the vaccine holdouts could cause the government to impose the fourth
national lockdown since the pandemic began.

Government figures show that over 5.7 million Israelis have received at least one shot
of the coronavirus vaccine.

Those age 19 and under are responsible for more than 20%ofall cases, but just 40%
of those between 10 and 19 have gotten at least one shot. Vaccines are offered to
those aged 12 and up.

According to new Health Ministry figures released Saturday, 1.430 new cases were
confirmed on Friday, with a further 670 cases since midnight, bringing active infections
to 11,102. The number of patients in serious condition rose to 89, and one fatality took
the death toll to 6,458

Public health chief Sharon Alroy-Preis said on Saturday that officials were debating
whether to offer a third booster shot to Israelis, or to wait for a vaccine that is
specifically tailored for the Delta variant of the coronavirus.

“We are checking if we should give a third dose, or whether we should wait for a
vaccine against Delta," the head of public health at the Health Ministry told Channel
12

The comment came after a Health Ministry committee on vaccines reportedly voted on
Thursday against recommending a third booster shot for the elderly, saying it would be
more effective to wait for a vaccine specifically targeting the Delta variant that is being
developed by Pfizer.

According to the report by the Kan public broadcaster, the committee members said
that even though the sciences of ne vaccines appears to be wearing off, it would be more
effective to wait for a booster shot tailored to the strain. The final decision will now go
to Health Ministry Director-General Nachman Ash.

Last week, Israel began admiring booster doses 0 those with weakened immune
systems, including heart, liver and kidney transplant patients, despite the lack of
approval from overseas regulatory agencies.



But Health Ministry officials have indicated that third doses for the general population
are not imminent, stressing that the vaccine remains largely effective.

Alroy-Pres also said on Saturday that the COVID-19 pandemic “s still here, we need
to learn to live with it.”

As Israelis increasingly make international trips, Alroy-Preis emphasized the need for
quarantine regulations to be obeyed and said that the Health Ministry was working to
identify the level of risks in other countries.

“We have to understand that the tests are not 100 percent [as a measure]. We have
known this for a while. Tests are not an alternative to quarantine,” she said

After COVID morbidity and mortality reached record lows, following a mass
vaccination campaign, Israel has seen a jump in infections that has been largely
blamed on the Delta variant.

Israel may vaccinate children against COVID-19 in schools, according to a report on
Friday, as the country moves toward the start of the school year amid a resurgent
wave of coronavirus cases.

The government has been campaigning to get as many children aged 12 and up
vaccinated, and could require those who are not to present negative tests before being
allowed into school, a report from Channel 12 said.

The report came as the health and education ministries are expected to publish their
proposals for the upcoming school year on Sunday. Most schools return at the end of
August, but ultra-Orthodox schools start on August 8th



WaPo: More than 4 in 10 health-care workers have not been
vaccinated, Post-KFF poll finds

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPMWHO"
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Hi, 3syou likely saw, there's a new Kaiser/WaP poll showing vaccine hesitancy amon health careworkers[RSE

a

WashingtonPost/ William Wan, FrancesStead Sellers, NaemaAhmed,EmilyGuskin
Roy Lakes wasn't planningto get a coronavirus shot until he overheard a Zumba instructor urging her attendees to ign
Up. “You owe it to your kids, yourgrandkids, 0 stay around,” the instructor kept saying.
Thosewords changed his mind. The 46-year-old from Anaheim,Calif, who has worked as a mental health counselor, has.
now set up an appointment with his doctor to discuss getting vaccinated.
Health-care workers were the first group in the United States to be offeredcoronavirus vaccinations. But three months.
into the effort, many remain unconvinced, unreached and unprotected. The lingering obstacles to vaccinating health-
care workers foreshadows the challenge the UnitedStateswilface as it expands the pool of people eligible and attempts
t0get the vast majority of the U.S. population vaccinated

“The nationally representative survey of 1,327 front ine health-care workers, conducted Feb. 11 through March 7,
ilusrates the challenges ahead as vaccine advocates try to persuade a wider population — with less familiarity with
medicine — to get vaccinated.
While about 2 in 10 health-care workers sad they had scheduled a shot or were planning to, 3 in 10 health-care workers
said they were unsure abou Getting vaccinated or not planning to do so. AS many a5 1.in 6 health workers sad that if
employers required the to get vaccinated, they would leave thei job.
Vaccination rates are particularly low among health-care workers who are Black, those in lower-paying jobs such as
homehealthaides and those with less education. Partisan politics also playa role, with more Democratssayin theyhave been vaccinated and Republicans more kely to express uncertainty or concerns about the vaccines.
“Health-care workers are everybody” said Bruce Gelln, president of global immunization at the Sabin Vaccine Institute.
Geliin noted that the hesitancy and disparities encompassa range of health workers, from frontline infectious-discase.
doctors who followed the vaceine science and approval process carefully to home health ides who may have tie
accessto such specialized knowledge — orto the shots —in their work settings.
The PostKFF survey is the most comprehensive survey of vaccine adoptionacross the health-care workforce,

encompassing those working in hospitals, assisted- ving facilites, patient's homes and other health-care delivery
Stings. Other studies echo the findings. A Centers for Disease Control and Prevention study found thatbymid-January,
38 percent of staffers at long-term care facies in the agency's vaccination program had received a first dose. Becker's
Hospital Review found that amon eight top-rated hospitals, between 63percent and 84 percent of employees had
received at least one dose by mid-February



The new vaccines were shipped immediately aftr receiving emergency use authorization from the federal government.
And because health-care workers were the firs to be offered vaccinations, some took a wait-and-see approach
“There was very tle time to prepare health-care workers for the vaccines, said Kelly Moore, deputy director of the
Immunization Action Coalition, which promotes vaccine education.
Now that more than 75 million people have been vaccinated, with very few side effects and broad-based national
educational campaigns being launched to counter concerns, experts hope vaccine confidence willincrease among.
health-care workers and others.
Swaying those minds toward vaccination will determine how quickly and completely the United States is able to bring
the crisis phase of the pandemic to an end.
“Unlesswe all do it together, we're not going to be victorious over the virus,” Gelln said.
From ‘shot shopping’ to overrunsignup websites, a look into America’s vaccine rollout
“don't think there is enough research”
‘The more people are vaccinated in the coming weeks, the loser the country will come to herd immunity, slowing the
abilityof thevirusto transmit. But if large groups of the population never get vaccinated, the virus will continue
circulating and mutating.
Even among health-care workers — who have seen the devastation of the virus up close and work ina field rooted in
science — 36 percent expressed doubts about the safety and efficacy ofthe vaccines, a rate that closely mirrors that of
the general public.
While individuals’ explanations for that hesitancy vary, they often revolve around three core ideas: safety, efficacy and
trust.
‘About 8 in 10 health-care workers who were not planning to get vaccinated against coronavirus or were on the fence
said they were waiting to see how the vaccine affects others and were worried about adverse side effects. About two-
thirds of those unvaccinated and without plans to get vaccinated saidtheydid not trust the government to ensure the
safety of the coronavirus vaccines.
Rather than considering the critical mass of vaccinated people needed for herd immunity, people are often thinking on
an individual level and want an answerto a simple question, Gelin said: “Are people lie me taking thisvaccine, and how
are they doing?”
Shelly Robinson, a long-term care nurse in Upstate New York, said she sees many covid-19 patients but does not want to
risk gettingashot, because she feels the vaccines were rushed.
“I don't think there is enough research,” Robinson said.
Many elderly patients have gotten vaccinated, she said, to be reunited with family members. But for now, she intends to
rely on her mask for protection.
“I'm going to wait,” Robinson said. “Me and my family will keep wearing the masks until there are more studies done.”
ne of the starkest numbers from the poll shows that 16 percent of health-care workers would rather give up their jobs
than get vaccinated. The poll finds 58 percent of health-care workers who are not self-employed support their employer
requiring all workers to be vaccinated. Among Americans who are not health workers, 70 percent say people who work
with patients should be required to geta coronavirus vaccine.
“Id quit if work told me | had to take i said Sandy Hull, 65, a registered nurse who lives just outside Indianapolis. She
works in a prison and in a behavioral health setting for adolescents. “l wouldn't run the risk of ruining my health to
continue working.”
Hull said she believes the coronavirusexists and that she takes generalprecautions such aswashingher hands and
wearing a mask, but she said she believes that the virus's dangers have probably been exaggerated because of political
and financial concerns.
“It seems to me if it was as contagious as they say, | would have probably ended up catching it” Hull said
['We want to be educated, not indoctrinated; say Trump voters wary of covid shots]
Even though many health-care employers require influenza vaccines, Moore, of the Immunization Action Coalition,
warned against enforcing coronavirus vaccination as a term of employment — at least for now.
“Mandates canbe counterproductive” unless they follow extensive confidence-building programs that are designed to
address employees’ concerns, she said



“They come ater not instead of, educational efforts,” she said.
health-careworkergetsa dose of the Pizer-BioNTech vaccine in Miami in December. (Marco Bello/Reuters)“Iwas so gad to gt the shot”
The PostEF pol findssharp income and educational differences in vaccination rates of health-care workers. More than
71in 10 healthcare workers with postgraduate degrees had received at leat their first dose, compared with over 6 in 10
of those with bachelor’s degrees and 4 in 10 of those with an associate's degree or less.
Some health-care workers cannot access the vaccine, even if they want to et it
Samuel Charles J, 67, handles intake of patients at a primary-care doctor’ office in Chicago, taking their temperature
and paperwork. Despite the high volume of patients he interacts with, Charles does not know why he was never offered
a coronavirus vaccine through his job or his status s a health-care worker
16 was only because he was in the Uriversiy of Chicago's hospitals system a a formerpatient thathe was vaccinated at
the end of February. Suffering rom chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, he almost ded in 2019 and spent two weeks
in'an intensivecare unit. The hospital called and offeredhim a sho, given his underlying conditions
“guess | was lucky in that sense. | hadn't almost died, | wouldn't have been on thir ist fo the vaccine” Charles sad.
“I Was50 gad to get the shot”
The income disparity among health-care workers i clear. Nearly 7 in 10 health-care workers with household incomes of
$90,000 and above said they had been vaccinated. But that dropped to about half of those with incomes between
$40,000 and $90,000 and to roughly 3 in 10 of those with incomes even lower than that.
Michael Kauten, 59, has been wanting to get vaccinated for months. Even before the first vaccine was approved in
December, he aid, he would have been willng o ge t. He worked a lower paying health-care job in long-term care
facility for adults with disabilities, but by the fime some health-care workers were starting to get vaccinated at the end of
December, cutbacks brought on the pandemic resulted in Kouten getting lad off.
Stil, working a avolunteer firefighter in Wisconsin, Kauten should have been able to getashot a a first responder, butis deeply rural department sil as not received a Suppl.
It wasn't untila few days ago that he learned he could sign up for the shot ata local drugstore such as Walgreens, he
said. No one told him, and he was t00 busy struggling to ind a new job
“1 had no dea” Kauten said. He recently was hired asa long-term substitute teacher ata local school and is scheduled
through the school department to get a shot at the end of the month.
(Tracking the coronavirus vaccine]
Health-care workers wait in ine to get vaccinated at the Fairfax County Government Center in Virginia on Jan. 2. (Michael
 Willamson/The Washington Post)“The Post KFF poll underscores the Importance of employers providing vaccinationsto health-care workers. Nearly in 10
of those who said they had been vaccinated received doses from their employers. Hospitals have been most effective,
with 66 percent of those who work directly with patients in hospital receivinga leat one dose, compared with 50
percentof those working in nursing homes or asised.care facilis, 39 percent of those who are self-employed and 26
percentof those working in patients’ homes. Just over haf of those who work In doctors ofces said theyhad been
Vaccinated (52 percent)
Among health workers who planned to get vaccinated but had yet to make an appointment, ust over§ in 10 aid they
plannce to do so through their employer, though roughly3 in 10 aid their employer had not offered them a sho.
Access is one of the key variables in people's decision about whethertogo through with geting a vaccine, experts say.
Whenpeopleare on the fence, having easy, convenient access can often ti the balance toward vaccination.
“We don't need every person to be a champion, Just comfortable enough to choose to be vaccinated,” Moore said. That
means making sure the actual process of vaccination is convenient, considering factorssuchaswork schedules and chid-
care needs.
Iwasa lot more comfortable’
Partisanship matters when it comes to vaccination, with 48 percent of Republican or Republican-leaning health workers
saying they had received at least one dose, compared with 58 percent of Democrat. Over a third of Republican health
workers, 36 percent, said they were uncertain or did not plan to get vaccinated, compared with 21 percent of thoseidentifying or leaning Democratic
Race is one of the strongest predictors of vaccine disparities.
The PostKFF polfinds that 7 percent of White health-care workers, 39 percent of Black health-care workers and 44
percent of Hispanic health-care workers said they had been vaccinated.



Overall, 53 percent of health-care workers say they have been encouraged by their colleagues to get vaccinated. But only
in 10 Black health-care workers say they have been encouraged by their colleagues to get vaccinated, compared with

over half of White health-care workers and just over 6 in 10 Hispanic health-care workers.
Robinson, whos Black, aid the government's history of mistreatment of minorities — including the infamous “Tuskegee
Study of Untreated Syphilis in the Negro Male” in 1972, in which Black men withsyphiliswere left untreated —is one
reason Black Americans remain skeptical of coronavirus vaccines.
[Biden's vaccine push runs into distrust in the Black community)
Lorena Esquivel, 28,a patient access representative at San Ysidro Health in Southern California, worried initially that not
enough time had been given to clinical trials. Access to colleagues who were ready to answer questions was key to her
decision to get vaccinated.
“All that knowledge. After that, | wasa lot more comfortable,” said Esquivel, whoi Hispanic and has received both
doses.
“Even after being vaccinated, there'sa possiblity |can still get the virus,” Esauivel said. “'m not immune. Patients feel
like they are immune and they are not. The vaccine helps prevent them ending up in the hospital.”
Health-care workers callacarforward this month at a mass vaccination site set up at Martinsville Speedway in Ridgeway,Va. [Andrew Caballero-Reynolds/AFP/Getty Images)
“Its the only way we will get to the end of ths pandemic’
James Conway, 47,knows several co-workers who remain scared of getting the vaccine, and he has wanted to change
their minds. Conway works as a respiratory therapist at a hospital in St. Louis and has seen up close for the past year the
death and suffering causedbythe virus.
“Itis the only way we will get to the end of this pandemic” Conway said. But he has been careful not to press too hard or
getinto debates with co-workers.
“Its ike the patients | work with, you can't force the respiratory therapy on them,” he said. “Approaching it that way isfutile” Instead, he often tes patients about his struggleswith asthma and how such therapies have helped him.
Similarly, he has been asking co-workers about their vaccine doubts and trying to listen to them without judgment. And
he ends those conversations making sure that they know that he got the vaccine and that he has not had an adverse
reaction.
“I think that's more persuasive than getting into argument,” Conway said. “For alot of people, the only thing that will
change their mind is time. Once they see others are fine and nothing went wrong, they wil bé more willing.”
For Lakes, at 46-year-old from Anaheim, thinking of his children made him want to get vaccinated. He spent 12 years
working as a mental health counselor before the pandemic forced him to stop working.
“I would hate for my kids to be cursing me at my grave for not taking it” he said
[After months of trauma, vaccinated health-care workers welcome a surprising emotion: Hope]
“The Post-KFF poll finds more than 9 in 10 vaccinated health-care workers said they experienced minor side effects (60
percent) or no side effects (34 percent). Among the 6 percent reporting “major side effects,” the most common were

similarto those found in clinical trials: aches and pain, tiredness, headache, fevers or chills. A separate January study
found that across 17.5 million doses given in December and January, just 66 resulted in severe allergic reactions, none of
‘which resulted in death.
A health-care worker in West Chester, Pa., prepares a dose of the Moderna vaccine in December. (Matt Slocum/AP)Mindy Darling, a nurse practitioner in Arizona who works in three nursing homes, said she devoted time to reading up.
about the research and listening to experts.
Darling, 38, who is White, says she is now passing on that information. She recalled an informal gathering with nurses
and patients puling up in whelchais, when she discussed the potential for long-haul covi-19, 3 opposed fo th shot-
term side effects of a vaccine.
After the conversation, the assistant director of nursing came over, “That's a good point about the effects of the disease”
Darling recalled her saying.
Darling was pleased to see that people in leadership positions plastered the walls of one facility with a simple poster
listing their names.
“We are taking the covid vaccine” it read. “Ask us why”



Addressing health-care workers’ concerns is particularly important, Moore said, because they tend to wield greatinfluence with thei families and riends, a well 4 with tel patients.
“Fix this problem and i's goin to be beter for everyone.” Moore sad
Scott Clement contributed to this report.
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RE: Quantitative Brand Testing Results.
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RE: Update for Sunday Morning Press

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[I
To: Bonds, Michele E. (COC/ODIOADC)" <meb0@cdsgov, MarioSaoz(HEE)Serger,

Sherr (CDCIOGOD/OD)” <sobB@odc gov>
Ce: Marissa Padila [NSE] *Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who cop.gov)”[TN]

“Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Saez, Mariel S. EOPIWHO"
EEEe‘Bemer Katherine EOP/WHO"[EinesSONI Tobar, Maria
D.EOPMHO" “Gershman, Lynn E. (COC/ODIOCS)" <veud@edc.gov>, “Jones.
Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)" <fir0@cdc.gov>

Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2021 1624:17-0500

From: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>Sent; Friday, Jan 0212.44 pia
To: Mariel Saez[IEEEERRNSRERRENIIN Berger, Sherri (COC/OCOQ/QD) <sob8@cdc gov>
Ce: Marissa Padilla [NESE Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHOEEREENE Wa ensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aus7@cdc gov; owe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[SUSEEe;Mariel
£0p/WiO[REEEERE nc, Katherine EOPWHOLSSI]Toba, Maria
©. EOP/WHOTERII Gershman, Lynn€. (CDC/OD/OCS) <veud @cdc gov; Jones, Christopher M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FIRO@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Update for Sunday Morning Press

rom: viel so:INS
Sent: Friday, January22, 20212:33 PMTo: Berger, Sher (COC/0CO0/0D) <sabad cdc gov>.
Co: Marissa PaciISMN Shofar, Cyrus (COC whoop,gov)FS—
Walensky, Rochelle(CDC/QD) <aux?@cdc gov>; Rowe, CourtneyM. EOP/WHO[EERIE <ac?,
Mariel 5. EOP/WHO[ESSERE Berner, Katherine EOP/WHO[|
Tobar, Maria 0. EOF/WHOTeSISGershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <veud @cdcgov; Jones,
Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FIRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Update for Sunday Morning Press.

Hi sherri,

Please lot me know if you have anyother questions. Cell is INSThankyou!
OnFri, Jan 22, 2021 at 2:21 PM Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hiall -



‘Thank you,
Sherri

From: Berger, Sherr (CDC/0C00/0D) <sobf@edcgorSont ray, jan G21 33 os
To: Mariel Saez|ee

: Rowe, Courtney M_EOP/WHO [EE NNN 2c2, OP/WHO
awtherine EOP/WHO [ESSIENMNS Tobar, Maria D.
OP/WHO [III]Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) <veud(@cdc.gov>; Jones, Christopher

M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FJRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, MichelleE. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>
Subject, RE: avai check for Sunday
Got it! Thank you for your patience, as soon as we connect w/ her we will let you know.
Thank you
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On Fri Jan 22, 2021 a 10:15 AM Berges, Sheri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <50b@sdc.gov> wrote
Good Morning,

Coe

Thank you

rom: wari soeIRENESon: Friday, anwary22, 2021 10:14 AM
a: Berger her [CDC/OCO0/0D) <sobs@cd gous: Rowe, Courtney M. EQPWHO

[EEEEEE] Saez, MarielS. EOP/WHO [ENNREER Berner, Katherine
EOP/WHOISSTobar, Maria D. EOP/WHO|]Subject val check for Sunday

Thank you!



RE: Boosters story leaked

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.
To: “Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO'|
ce: “Sams, lan (HHSIASPAY" <iansams@hhs gov>
Date: Tue, 17 Aug 2021 07:21:35 0400

Hi Courtney,
1 can be avaiable at 4. Afew reminders. 1am speaking today at Governors at 11, Mayors at2 and our COC data that my
slidewil speaking to were tetately planed for release tomorrow
Thanks,

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/wHo[TS]
Sent; Monday, August 16, 2021 10:46 PM
To: Murthy, uivek (H115/ GASH) <VivekMurthy@hhs gov; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <aux7@cdc govs; Fauci,
Anthony (VIH/NIAID) (E]

i Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO
Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.sams@hhs.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail

(CD/DDPHSS,/CSELS/0D) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH) <Alexandria Phillips @hhs gov>
Subject: Boosters story leaked

U.S.toAdvise Boosters for Most Americans 8 Months After Vaccination

Nursing home residents and health care workers will most ikely be the first a get booster shots, as soon as
September, followed by other older people who were vaccinated last winter.

BySharonLaFraniereAlg. 16,2021, 1022 pm. ET

‘WASHINGTON — The Biden administration has decided that most Americans should get a coronavirusbooster shot

‘eight months after they completed their initial vaccination, and could begin offering the extra shots as early as mid-

September, according to two administration officialsfamiliar with the discussions.

Officials are planning toannounce the administration's decision as arly as this week.Thergoal is to let Americans
Know now that they will need additional protection against the Delta variant that is causing surging caseloads across
the nation

“The first boosters are likely to go to nursing home residents and health care workers, followed by other older people

‘who were near the frontof the line when vaccinations began late last year. Officials envisiongivingpeople thesame



vaccine they originally received.

Amongotherworrisome signals, Biden administration offcials are particularly concerned about dat from Israel
suggesting thatthe lize BloNTech' protection against severe disease ha allen significantly for elderly people whe were
vaccinated in January or February.

Some administration officials have viewed Israel as a kind of template for the United States because it started

vacenatin ts population sooner: Israel has almost exclusively used the Pier-BioNTech vaccine, and it has a
nationalized health car system that allows itt systematically rack patent.

“The latest data from Irae, posted on thegovernment's websiteon Monday, shows what some experts describe as
continued erosion of th efficacyof the Plze vacineover time — both against mildorasymptomatic Covid-1g infections
in general and against severe disease among the elderly.

Washington Post story—
‘The Biden aduministogioniplanning to announce that all Americans who have received the coronavirus vaccine will needToorhomingIndyomhs Imunzaonsi th BfTannedOaantiSRShe Cokes TOR Ehout he haan, Secor. four people (mar wil he decom: +ionelnlnxprts reselsronhte Tole wll aed te Fastermonths after they arefully vaccinate: According to Th people who reguEsed anonyimty to cuss a dechion not YeFr yactual dimiiStrstion of he boosters would oturunt mid-o late September, after Pizer's application for
additional shots for the general public is cleared by the Food and Drug Administration, the individuals said.“The conclusion that boosters wil be broadly needed was reached fier intense discussions ast weekend involving high-RTA hcl hosre theetds rom he Unded Ses and oercous on te cHecnenss oeSotRe Satement stingchan fom publ stement by enor fiilsin recent months who hd aid t was to
‘soon to conclude that Americans would need boostershots. In July, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention andsponta concludeafAmeria woud eed berhoe, Inu, heConesfor DisaColnd revs,hot hod & OOSeFcho at this ime Ocal have repentody sa that 1 was. loa whether boosters wouldbe heeded:



Talking points and tough Q&A «J

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPWHO"[IE]
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (Ef [ESSSSMBMISSSET “Fauci, Anthony (NI/NIAID)(€*[EI]

"Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>
Ce: "Sams, lan (HHSIASPAY"<ian sams @hhs gov>, “Wakana, BenjaminL.EOPIWHO"
E 5 Pips, Alexandria (HHSIOASH)" <alexandria philps@hhs gov»,
“Tumpey, Abigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELSIOD)"<aws8@cdc gov>. “Myles. Renate (NIHIOD)(ET
EEE“Fine, Amanda (NIHIOD) [ET| “Bilt, Courtney (NINIAID)
(Er—

Dato: Mon,20Sep2021 13:00:06 -0400

ial. | know some of you are out today, heres some talkingpoints and tough o&a







RE: COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L EOPIWHO|
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Che
Date: Tho, 17 Jun 2021 11:28:06 -0400
Attachments: JZ Tough QA 6.16.21 11pm.docx (49.27 kB)



From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday June 17 2621 837 Ay
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€1 Rochelle Walensky’ <aux?@cdc.gov>;VivekMurthy’<vivekmurthy@hhs,g0v> I
Ca: ‘Courtney Rowe "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPAY’<lan Sams@hhs.gov>;
“billetc@niaid.nih.go “Tumpey, AbbigailCDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/QD)'< >; Phillips,
Alexandria (HHS/OASH)' <Algiandria Phillips @hhs gov: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD)[€] sanchez”

Velasco, M. Op/WHO Cheema, Subhan N.
Subject: COVID Tough QA

Hi, attached please find the latest Tough QA on COVID. Topics include:

——

Bon Wakana
Deputy Director for Strategic Communicationsand Engagement

IDResponse Team



RE: Pharmacy update

From: “Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[I
To: Berger, Sherri (COC/OCOOIOD)"<s0b8@cdcgov,“Sackner-Bemstei, SonyaE. EOPMWHO"

[EESIR]‘Mossonnier, Nancy (CDCIDDIDINGIRDIOD)' <nar@cdc gov,"Dawn O'Comnell (dawn ocomeli@ihs gov)” <dawn.oconnel@hs gov
Ce: "Choucair Bechara EOPWHO"[EISISSl “Jones, ChistopherM.

(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)" <frd@cdc.gov>, “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, *Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>

Date: Fri, 29 Jan 2021 12:10:34 0500

1 had not seen the ful ting |EE
From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021. 12:05 PM
To: Sackner-Bernstein, Sonya €. €0P/WHO[INNER]iessonier Nancy(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar @cdc.gov>; Dawn O'Connell (dawn. oconnell@nhs gov) <dawn oconnell@hhs.gov>

: Rowe, Courtney W. EOP WHOJESS SM ESS 2Chioucalr,Bechara EOP/WHO
EEE EEE Jones, Christopher M. (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FIRO@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle(CDC/0D) <aux7@cc gov; schuchat, Ane MD (CDC/0D)<acs1@cdc gov>
Subject: Pharmacy update
Importance: High
Hi Sonya—

“Thanks, Sherri

From:Sackner-Bernstein, Sonya €. £07/wHo[NEI
Sent: Friday, January 29,2021 11:37 AM
‘To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <narS@cdc.gov>; Dawn
O'Connell {dawn.oconnell@hhs gon <dawn.oconneli@hhe.govs

: Rowe, Courtney W, £0p/w0[ENSChocair, BecharaEOP/WHO
oiSublect:pharmacy

Hi

[=(eet)



RE: Of interest...

From: _“Quilian, NatalieH. E0PwHO"[NEI
To: Walensky, Rochelle(CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, “Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPWHO"
i

Dato: Tue, 26Oct 2021 08:37:51 -0400

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2031 7.49 A

o: Zients Jefrey D_EOP/WHO Quillan, NatalieH. EOP/WHO
[ete feeSubject:O interest



RE: DC and the pharmacy program

From: “Cisneros, Eduardo EOPHO"
To: *Choucaic Bechara EOPMWHO" “Sackner-Bemstein, SonyaE.EOPWHO"

“Messonnier, Nancy (COC/DDIDINCIRDIOD)" <nar5@cdc.gov>.,
“Walensky, Rochelle (CDGIOD)" <aux!@cdc.gov>

Ce: “Lubar, Debra (CDCIDDIDINCEZIDIOD)' <dpl9@cdc.gov>
Date: Tue, 02 Feb 2021 15:56:42 0500

Just pinged them

From: Choucair, Bechara EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021339 PM
Teck Semen or CorrFNI]cori,cy
EhWalensky, Rochelle <a @cde. gov»;Cisneros, Eduardo EOP/WHO

c: Lubar, Debra. ID/NCEZID/OD) <dpl9@cdcgov>
Subject: RE: DC and the pharmacy program

Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MD.
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team
Eo]

From: Sackner Bernstein, Sonya €. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:52 AM

: (CIRD/OD) <nars@cdec gov: Choucair, Bechara EOR/WHO
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.govs; Cisneros, Eduardo EOP/WHO

Ce: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dpl9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: DC and the pharmacy program

From: Sackner-Bernstein, Sonya €. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2031 9:37 AM

f (CIRD/OD)' nar@ccc.gova; Choucair, Bechara EOP/WHO
“Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)’ <aux?@cde.gov>

c: Lubar, 10/0D) <dpis@cdcgov>
Subject: RE: DC and the pharmacy program

Thank you as always!

From: Sackner-Bernstein, Sonya E. EOP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2031 9:20 AM

i INCIRD/ODY' <nar@cdc.gov>; Choucalr, Bechara EOP/WHO
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <a?@¢de.gov>

c: Lubar, Debra. TD/NCEZID/OD) <dpi9@cdcgov>
Subject: RE: DC and the pharmacy program



From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <nar5@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021
To: Choucair, Bechara EOF/WHO| (€OC/0D) <aux?@cdcgov
Ce:Sackner Bernstein, Sonya E. EOP/WHI Lubar, Debra
(COC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dplo@cdc gov>
Subject: DC and the pharmacy program

en

From: Buris, Heather (DOH) <teatherBuris@dc gov>
Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 11:02 PM
To: Zimmerman, Laura (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <iaz5@cdc00>Subject: Retail Pharmacy Program
HiLaura,
A this time, the District of Columbia declines participation in the COC Retail Pharmacy Program partnership. We may
reconsider our participation f enrollment is availableto jurisdictions after the program launch.
Kind regards,
Heather
Heather Burris, MPH
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
'COVID-19 Vaccine Planning Team Lead
Community Heth Adminstaon/Helt Coe Access Bureau
HeaherburisadcgorMain: 202-576-9319
Direct 202-576-1142
Cell: 202-350-6934
899 North Capitol Street NE, 3rd Fl, Washington, DC 20002
dehealth.dc gov.



RE: COVID Deputies Meeting Agenda | Mon, 08/23/21

From: "Kwak, Grace J. EOPWHO"[INE
To: "Kwak, Grace J. EOPWHO"
Ce: "Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO" "Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO"

i——|
Date: Mon, 23Aug 2021 13:11:31 -0400

Good afternoon everyone,

Thank you,
Grace
wh

EDAApproves FirstCOVID-19 Vaccine
Approval Signifies Key Achievement for Public Health

Today, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration approved the fst COVID-19 vaccine. The vaccine has been known as thePizerBioN Tech COVID-19 Vaccine, and wil now be marketed as Comimaty (koe.mir ha-ioa). fo ie prevention ofCOVID-19 disease In individuals 16 years of age and older, The vacaine also Coninuos 10 bo available under emergency
use authorization (UA), including for naiduale 12 tough 15 years of age and fo ine administration ofa nd dose inCartan mmanocompromised ndviduals.
“The FDA'S approval of this vaccine is a milestone as we continue to bate the COVID-19 pandemic. While thisand other vaccines have met the FDA's rigorous, scientific standards for emergency use authorization, as thefrst POAaphroved COVID.19 vaccine, the pub. can bo very Confident that1 vaccine mee ho highStandards for Safty efectheness rd manufacung ually the FOR rules of an approved product. said‘cing FOA Commissioner Jano! Woodcock. 4D. ‘Whi milons of peopl have already safay ecolved COVID-5 Vaccines, we rocognize that for some, the FDA approvalof a vaccine may now insti additional confidence to
got vaccinated. Today's milestons puts us one step closer to aitoring the courseofths pandemic in the U.S."
Since Doc. 1, 2020, thePizer BioNToch COVI-19 Vaccino has boon avalabe under EUA in ndidunls 16years ofago and alder. and the auihorzation was expand to include those 12 hough 15 years of age on May 10, 2021. EUASCan be used by the FDA during public health emergencies 0 provide access io medical products that may be effective inprovaniing.clagnosing, o read 2 disease, provided that the FDA daiermines thal he known and potential bencfts of aProduct when used 1 prevent, diagnose. o fea he disease, outweigh ine Known and potent sks of he product
FDA-approved vaccines undergo the agency's standard process fr reviewing the qualty safety and effectiveness ofmedica products: Fora aces, ieFOA evaluates ta and nfrmaton Hcuied in he manufacturers Suomssion of
a biologics license application (BLA). A BLA is acomprehensive document that is submitted to the ag ori) providing verySpeci requirments For Comma. the BLA buds on the exiensive data and normalion previously Submited hatSBhporied iho EUA. such as preclinical and clinica Gata and information, as wel 3s dotaof ihe manufacturing process,
Yate tesing result o endure vaccine qual. and Inspections of he Sites where the vaccine is mace: The agencyConducts ts oun analyses of the Information in 116 BLA 1 make sure the vaccine s safe and efecive and meets reFOR standards for approval.
Comimaty contains messenger RNA (MRNA), a kind of genetic material. The mRNA is usedbythebodyto make a mimicof'one ofthe proteins in he ius that causes COVID-1O, The result of a person receiving his vaccine hat their muneSystem will imately react defensively t the vis thal causes COVID-15. The mRNA im Comimaty is oly present n he



body for a short time and is not incorporated nto-nor does it alter- an individual's genetic material, Comirmaty has the
same formulation as the EUA vaccine and is administered as a series of two doses, thrae weeks apart
“Our scientific and medical experts conducted an incredibly thorough and thoughtful evaluation of this vaccine.
‘We evaluated scientific data and information included in hundreds of thousands of pages, conducted our own
analyses of Comimaly's safely and effectiveness, and performed a detalied assessment of he manufacturing
processes, including Inspectionsofthe manufacturing files,” said Potar Marks, 8.0. Ph.D. director of FDA's
Eener for Blologics Evaluaiion and Research, "We Have not ost sigh hat the COVID-1 public health crisis
continues in the U.S. and that the public is counting on safe and effective vaccines. The public and medical
Community can be confident that although we approved this vaccine expeditiously, it was fully in keoping with
ur existing high standards for vaccines in the U.S."
FDA Evaluationof Safety and Effectiveness Data for Approval for 16 Yearsof Age and Older
The first EUA, issued Dec. 11, for the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine for individuals 16 years of age and older
‘wasbasedonsafelyandeffectivenessdalafrom a randomized, controlled, binded ongoing clinical tial of thousands of
individuals.
To support the FDA's approval decision today, theFDA reviewed updated data from the clinical trial which supported the
EUA and included a longer duralion of follow-up in a larger clinical tial population.
Specifically. nthe FOA' review for approval. the agency analyzed efectvenoss data fom approximately 20000 vaccine
and 20,000 placebo recipients ages 16 and older who did not have evidence of the COVID-19 virus infection within a
{teok of recorvingthe socond dose. The safely of Comimaly was evalualed in approximately 22.000 people who recived
the vaccine and 22,000 people who received a placebo 16 years of age and older.
Based on results from the clinical trial the vaccine was 91% effective in preventing COVID-19 disease.
Wore tan halt of th licl ilparticipants were followed fr sal outcomesfo at east four months afer the second
dose. Overall, approximately 12.000 recipients have been followedforat least 6 months.
The most commonly reported side effects by those clinical tral participants who received Comirmaty were pain, redness.
and swlinga the jection se fatigue, headache, muscle or jot pain, chil, and ever. The vaccine is efocive in
preventing COVID-18 and potentially serious outcomes including hospitalization and death.
Adationall, te FDA conducted  igoraus evaluation of the postauharization safely suellance daa pertaining 0
myocardits and pericarditis following administration of the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine and has determined that
ine daa demonsiai increased sks,parca win th seven days folowing th second dose. The observed risks
Higher among males under 40 yearsof ag compared o females and older males The observed ris i Highest n males
12 through £7 years of age. Avaab data fomhortfe followup suggest tha most indivdual have had resolution of
symptoms. However, some individuals required intensive care suppor. Information is not yet available about potential
fongerm health outcomes. The Comiraty Prescribing Information includesa warning about these risks.
Ongoing Safety Monitoring
The FDA and Centers fr Dissase Corirol and Prevention have monitoring systems inplace to ensure that any safety‘concers continue to be identified and evaluated in a timely manner. In addition, the FDA s requiring thecompanyto
conduct postmarkeling studiesto further assess the risks of myocarditis and pericarditis following vaccination with
Comimaly. These studies wil include an evaluation of long-term outcomes among individuals who develop myocarditis
following vaccinationwith Commaty in addon, aliroughnotFDA roqurements hecompany has commited
‘additonal post-markeling safety studies, including conducting a pregnancy regisiry studyto evaluate pregnancy arant outcomes aor rocaofComma dunn pregnancy
‘The FDA granted this applicationPriority Review. The approval was granted to BioNTech Manufacturing GmbH.

From: Kwak, Grace J. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, :To: Grace Kwak]
Cc: Quillan, Natalie H. EOP/WH
Subject: COVID Deputies Meeting Agenda| Mon,
Good evening everyone,
Please find attached the agenda for tomorrow's meeting. As always, please do not hesitate to reach out with any
questions and/or concerns.
Thank you,
Grace.



RE: [EXTERNAL] STC-EPO/WHO-CDC-Daily Situation Report-June 7,
2021

From: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux7@cdc gov>
To: "Shahpar, Cyrus EOPMWHO® Titany Den <tffany_dent@sichome.com>,

“Slat, Andrew M. EOPIWHO™
Ce: “Fitzpatrick, KelseyV.EOP/WHO"| Mike Popovich

<michasl_popovich@stchome.com>, Todd Watkins <todd_walkns@stchome.com>
Date: Mon,07 Jun2021 21:38:14 0400

Eea]‘Manythanks,
Rochelle

rom: shahpar, cyrus copwoI
Sent: Monday, une 7, 20219:30
To! TiffanyDent <tifany_dent@stc >Sivi vvEe
Ce: Fitzpatrick, Kelsey V.EOP/WHO| Mike Popovich
Disporns siitnnis.s iE ‘Watkins<todd_watkins@stchome.com>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)SuI@cdeovs
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] STC-EPO/WHO-COC-Daily Situation Report-June 7, 2021

Cyrus ’

From:Tiffany Dent<liffany_dent@stchomecom>Sent: Monday, lune 7, 2021 626
To:Slavitt, AndrewM. EOP/WHO|Co: Fitzpatrick, Kelsey \. EOP/WH Mike Popovich
<michad ovo > Todd Watkins >; Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO

|Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>Subjoct: AE: [EXTERNAL] STC-£PO/WHO-COCDaly SituationReport June 7, 2021

Thanks,
Tifany

VOD Tiffany Dent, MPH
Vice Presiden, Customer Exparince at STCheath

STC mmm:A | th P 480-745-8500 W 480.522.0226 ifany_den\@stchome com W uv sichealthcome



Inteligent Solutions for a Healer Future

BsINPIDENTIALTTY NOTICE - The information enclosedin this transmission is the private, confidential property of the
Sender, and the material is prvleged communication inended solely for he Indidua indicated If you are ho theintended recipent you are nolfed thalany review disclosure, copying. dstbuion. or taking any oiner action relevant tothe ontents bf tis ranamission i src prone. Hf you have fecened his ransmission ih rfo, please notiy STC
immediately at security@sichome.com

From: Slavtt, Andrew M. £07/WHO[EE]
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2621 608 PM
To: Tiffany Dent <tiffany_dent@stchome >
Ce: Fitzpatrick, Kelsey V EOP/WHO| Mike Popovich
<michael vich home com>; /atkins watkins me.com>; Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO

|Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: -EPO/WHO-CDC-Daily Situation Report-June 7, 2021

Sent rom my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2021,at 4:26 PM, Tiffany Dent <iffany_dent@stchome.com> wrote:

Thanks,
Tifany

<image0o1.pg>



Tiffany Dent, MPHVie resent, Customer Experience t STChealt

A411 1a Stet, ProcnixAZ85004
P 480-745-8500M 480-522-0228€ liffany_dent@sichome.comW>>www.stchealth comes:

<image002.png> <mage003eng>

InteligentSolutionsforaHealthierFuture

<image00éjog
‘CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - The information enclosed in this transmission s the private, confidential properly of
tne Sender, and mata piieged comminicaton ended soil for dda nacaed you ar ot neinion ecient yo arene hat ay eve, disclosure, coping darbuton,or aking any ine aonTelevani (io Conlon of this ansmissin i sic prohbied. 1 you have recone this ansmission in error,
Please nally STC immediately at securly@sichomecom

<STCWH-COC:Daily SituationReport.COVID Vaccine Data-June 7 2021p



WSJ: Pfizer Vaccine Is Highly Effective After One Dose and Can Be
Stored in Normal Freezers, Data Shows

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPMWHO"
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIK/NIAID)(€"[EEE]
Ce: Jones, ChristopherM. (CDC/IODNIDINCIPC/OD)" <f0@cde.gov>. Bilt, Courtney (NIHINIAID) [E]"
ESE] ‘Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPWHO*[ESI]

Dato: Fr, 19 Feb 2021 09:57:41 -0500

Ho ee=m

‘WSJ: PiizorVaccine is Highly. Effective Aftor One DoseandGan Bo Storedin Normal Freezers, DataShowsPeer-reviewed study comes as same governments debate whether to delay second vaccine doses
By Bojan Pancevski and Dov Licber
Updated Feb. 19, 20217:53 am ET
The Covid-19 vaccine developed by Pfizer Inc. and BioNTech SE generates robust immunity ater one dose and can be
stored in ordinary freezers insteadof at ultracold temperatures, according to new research and data released by the
companies.
“The findings providestrong arguments in favor of delaying the second dose of the two-shot vaccine, as the U.K. has
done. They could also have substantial implications on vaccine policy and distribution around the world, simplifying the
logistics of distributing the vaccine.
Asingle shot of the vaccine is 85% effective in preventing symptomatic disease 15 to 28 days ater being administered,
according to a peer-reviewed study conducted by the Israel government-owned Sheba Medical Center and published in
the Lancet medical journal. Phizer and BioNTech recommend that a second dose is administered 21 days after the frst.
“The finding i a vindication of the approach taken by the U.K. government todelayasecond dose by up to 12 weeks so t
could use limited suppliesto deliverasingle dose to mre people, and could encourage others to follow suit. Almost
one-third of the UK's adult population has now received at least one vaccine shot. Other authorities in parts of Canada
and Europe have prioritized an intial shot, hoping they will have enough doses for 2 booster when needed.
Preliminarydataalso suggest that the other widely used vaccine in the U.K. developed by AstraZeneca PLC and the
Universityof Oxford could have asubstantial effectafter a ist dose.
“The srael findings came from the firs real-world data about the effectof the vaccine gathered outside of clinica rials in
oneof the leading nations in Immunizationagains the coronavirus. lracl has given the rst shot to 4.2 million people
more than two-thirdsof eligible citizens over 16 years old-—and a second shot to 2.millon, according to ts health
ministry. The country has around 9.3 millon citizens



The study, whichinvolvedabout 9,000 people, alsa found a 75% reduction in both symptomatic and asymptomatic
infectionsater the first shot. The study was published a5a correspondence, meaning I represents theviews of the
authors and not the Lancet.
“This the ist study assessing effectiveness of a single vaccine dose in reafe conditions and shows early
effectiveness, even before the second dosewasadministered, said Eyal Leshem, directorofSheba's Cente for Travel
Medicine and Tropica Diseases and one of the authorsof the study.
Separately, the vaccine, which hasbeen authorized inthe Us, the ULK, the EU and elsewhere, can be stored and
transported at between minus 25 and minus 15 degrees Celsius, or mirus 13 and 5 degreesFahrenheit—similar to 2
consumer freezer Pfizer and BioNTech sad, Currently, the vaccine’s label sa it must be stored at between minus 80
and minus 60 degrees Celsius, requiring sophisticated equipment
“The companies said they were seeking approval from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration to change the vaccine's
storage rules, a move that would make it much easier to handle and potentially accessible o poorer counties with no
accessto ultracold distribution and storage equipment.
Ugur Sahin, the co-founder of BioNTech, said the temperature data would enable the vaccine to be handled by ordinary
pharmacies.
Phzer’s orginal clinical study showed 52.4% effectiveness after one sh, but did't diferentiate between before and
after two weeks, That focused on a two-dose regime and found 95% efficacy a week aftr the second shot. The Sheba
Study shows just one dose could reach close to that evel of eficacy.
During the period when the data was gathered, a coronavirus variant that was first detected in the U.K. and i considered
more Contagious than the origina pathogen made up over 81% of confirmed infections. The data amount to strong
evidence tha the vaccine is highly effective againsamutation that has forced European governments {0 prolong their
iockdowns.
An annexto the Sheba study showed the vaccine had 94% effectiveness in preventing symptomatic Covid-19 as many as
2210 28 days aftr the fist shot. Ths result was similar to those from two previous analyses of the vaccine that used
clinical data submitted to the FOA.
Britain isthe only Western country mandatinga delay of three months between first and second dose instead of the
initially recommended three weeks, The U.S. Centers fo Disease Control and Prevention has updated ts guidance to saythat doses can be administered 42 daysapart, though the agency stil advises individuals o sick to the initial schedule.
The policy has enabled the U.K. to accelerate its vaccination program, but also sired controversy in the scientific
community. The need to se aside half of doses delivered for second injections is one reason why vaccination in theEuropean Union has proceeded much more slowly.
Or. Sahin told The WallStreet Journal in December that next-generation Covid-19 shots would probably consist of one:
dose.
“This groundbreaking research supports the British government's decision to begin inoculating is citizens with a single
doseofthe vaccine,” said Arnon Afek, Sheba's deputy director general.
“The results might differ from others because the subjects were largely younger and healthier, said Gli Rege-Yochay,
another of the authors. She iso said the study could confirm how long protection from one shot would last, a5 most
of the subjects received a second shot.



RE: Board endorses 75% goal

From: Walensky, Rochelle CDCIOD <ausT@dc gov>
Tor “Slav. Andrew. EOPNYHO'[RE—Ge: “Borger, Shor (CDGIOGOOIOD]”<50b5@0de gov, 0Connl, Dawn (HHSIOS) <dawn ocomnll@hhs gov
Date: Wed 24 Feb 2021 185.40 0500

Moy thanks,Rochelle
From: stoi, Andrew M. 0pwi INE
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:48 PM
“To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>Suet Fa: Board arorses Pc gol

Sent frommy iphone
PR—
From: “Sackner Sernsten, Sonya €. 07wo”IDiver Fens25 0813 1040-2 BLES
o: “Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO"[NISENRENNINRowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO"
EEESEE"Choucair, Bechara EOP/WHO" [ERRl]“Wakana,
BenjaminLEOP/WHO IEEEIl]"Butterworth, Zach Z. EOP/WHO
i
c: “Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHOINN“Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO"
I——bloc:RE: Board endorses76% goal

oy apologies fo the dela. Thoughts below—let me know how | can help fom here,
From: Shavit, Andrew M. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 2:30 PM.
o: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[NNER Cho Bech OP/WHO
EEEEWakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO[IEE 6 tte worth,

Zach Z_EOP/WHO[ESISackner-Bernstein, Sonya E. EOP/WHO ESI

Ce Zien.JefeD_FOP/WHo EN iia, Ntaic H. EOP/WHO
|Subject FW: Board endorses 15% goal

From: Mark Parkinson <ntoson@AHCA xG>Son day Fenton 19.3001 334 BM
To: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO[EENEE Boi ond a Jorge Couey Dir EESTI @ahc org» Uv atl <upalel@AHCA o>
‘Subject: [EXTERNAL] Board endorses 75% goal



Andy: I'm pleased to report that we were able to pull our Board together today and it endorsed a plan
to work with the Administration to increase staff uptakeofthe Covid vaccine to 75% and achieve that
by June 30 of this year. We are excited to partner with you and the Biden Administration on this
critical effort. AHCA would like to make a joint announcement, or an announcement that someone
from the Administration supports, with a quote in the press release, and we would like to do it ASAP.

To achieve this goal, AHCA will do the following:
1. Identify a setofcore practices to increase uptake and encourage providers to adopt, such

as
- Developing peer-level vaccine “ambassadors”
- Frequent town halls led by medical director or other clinical staff
© One-on-one conversations between leadership and staff’
+ Celebrating staff for taking the vaccine and creating opportunities for peer-to-

peer dialog on the vaccine
Emphasizing the value of taking the vaccine to protect others (e.g. residents and

family) and retum to normal aciivities
+ Providing incentives to staffto take the vaccine, including paid time off for both

getting the vaccine and recovery if there are adverse events
+ Providing resources to explain vaccine safety

2. Encourage providers to report their staf vaccination uptake through the vaccine module
in NHSN on a weekly basis.

3. launch a social media campaign 0 address vaccine hesitancy; tis is underway imminently
with the support of CDC. The CDC has already approved our effort on this and the campaign
launches in the next 7 to 14 days.

4. Recognize any provider that achieves the goal. We will develop an award program, with
public recognition, for facilities that achieve these levels.

We ask that the Administration take the following actions to support attainment of the goal:

1. Jointly launch the initiative with full White House support of the goal. If the White House is
not comfortable with a joint initiative, we need a quote from yourself, or someone else at CDC,
HHS, or CMS that acknowledges the effort, supports the goal, and agrees to provide the
resources needed to achieve it.

2. HHS clarify that provider relief funds can be utilized to increase vaccine uptake, such as:
2" Providing francil incentives to taf
b. Time off for receiving the vaccination
©. Sick time for any adverse event or severe side effects.

3.CDC provide update guidance about activities that can be allowed or resumedifvaccine targets
are achieved; specifically permit facilities that achieve the goal be allowed to open to visitors.

4. CMS promote vaccine reporting to NHSN in non-punitive manner.

5. Provide a federal allocation of vaccine available for LTC workers. This last point may be the
most mportant. The third clinic wii be complete in most facies soon, We need to make sure
that the long term care pharmacies, and CVS and Walgreens buy into having vaccine set aside
for employees that will be visiting them for the shots.



Andy-—Irealy speciale you coming up with tis idea and | personally commit loyou that we wil
have a laser like focus on the effort. |'don't knowifwe can get the whole sectorto 75%, but we know
that individual buildings have done it, and there is no doubt in my mind that we can increase the
overall number.

Let me know if you'd like to discuss this tonight, or anytime this weekend. I'm presenting at a
Healthcare symposium from 3:00 to 5:30 pm today, but other than that, I'm free all evening and
weekend.

Disclaimer
Toe oration cane in communtiiesedn 1 Unde lol or 1 tecant and
ECRyERARha Se

Ts cma hs ben scanned for vives nd mar, an ay hv bn stata cove Mimacaet Ld



RE: Board endorses 75% goal

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@de.gov>
To: “Slav, Androw M. EOPWHO"[EN]
Date: Tue,23Feb 2021 2231:11-0500

i Anch

CR5
Rochelle

From: slavit, Andrew M. op/wHo [NE
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:48 PM.
To! Walensky, Rochelle (CDE/0D) <aux7@cde gov>
Subject: Fwd: Board endorses 75% goal

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message

From: *Sackner.Sernstein, Sonya. £07)wo"EEE
Dato: February 22, 2021 3t 11:30:12 PM EST
To: “Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO" [ISIN*Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO"
[EEEChoucair,BecharaEOP/WHO"[El*Wakana,Benjamin LEOP/WHO"[EESSS]"Butterworth, Zach Z. EOP/WHO

1Ce:Zients Jeilrey0.EOP/WO" NS “Quilan, Natalie H. EOP/WHO"
at

Subject: RE: Board endorses goal

Hi,my apologiesforthe delay. Thoughts below—let me know how I can help from here.

From: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO
Sont: Friday, February 15, 2021 2:30 pw

To:Rowe, Courtney 1 EOP/WHO [EHNNR Choucsir, Bechara EQP/WHO
[oeme]

Butterworth, Zach Z_EOP/WHO 4"ISSSSSIRS Bl Sackner-Bernstein,Sonya E. EOP/WHO'
Ea—Ce;Zents Jeff . EOP/WHOTS SN uilian, Natale H. EOP/WHO.
ET—Subject: FW; Board endorses 75% gol

From: Mark Parkinson <mparkinson@AHCACIg>Sent: Frid, February 19, 2021 224 PA
Tor Savi, Andrew M. EOP/WHO|SSR]
Ce: David Gifford <dfordAHCAorg Courtney Bishnon <chishngi@alics 0r9> Urvi Patel «patel @AHCA rg>
‘Subject: [EXTERNAL] Board endorses 75% goal



Andy: I'm pleased to report that we were able to pull our Board together today and it endorsed a
plan to work with the Administration to increase staff uptake of the Covid vaccine to 75% and
achieve hat by June 30o thsyear. We are excited to partner with you and the Biden
Administration on this critical effort. AHCA would like to make a joint announcement, or an
announcement that someone from the Administration supports, with a quote in the press release,
and we would like to do it ASAP.

To achieve this goal, AHCA will do the following:
1." Ident a set of core practices o increase uptake and encourage providers to adopt,

suchas
- Developing peer-level vaccine “ambassadors”
+ Frequent town halls led by medical director or other clinical staff

One-on-one conversations between leadership and staff
+ Celebrating staff for taking the vaccine and creating opportunities for peer-to-

peer dialog on the vaccine
+ Emphasizing the value of taking the vaccine to protect others (e.g. residents and

family) and return to normal activities
+ Providing incentives to staff to take the vaccine, including paid time off for both

getting the vaccine and recovery if there are adverse events
+ "Providing resources to explain vaccine safety

2. Encourage providers to report their staff vaccination uptake through the vaccine module
in NHSN on a weekly basis.

3. Launch a social media campaign to address vaccine hesitancy; this is underway
imminently with the support of CDC. The CDC has already approved our effort on this and
the campaign launches in the next 7 to 14 days.

4. Recognize any provider that achieves the goal. We will develop an award program, with
public recognition, for facilies that achieve these levels.

We ask that the Administration take the following actions to support attainment of the goal:

1. Jointly launch the initiative with full White House support of the goal. If the White House
is not comfortable with a joint initiative, we need a quote from yourself, or someone else at
CDC, HHS, or CMS that acknowledges the effort, supports the goal, and agrees to provide
the resources needed to achieve it

2 HHS clay that provider raif funds can be ulized to increase vaccine uptake, such as:
a." Providing financial incentives to staff
b. Time off for receiving the vaccination
c. Sick time for any adverse event or severe side effects

3.CDC provide update guidance about activities that can be allowed or resumed if vaccine
targets are achieved; specifically permit facilities that achieve the goal be allowed to open to
visitors.

4.CMS promote vaccine reporting to NHSN in non-punitive manner.

5. Provide a federal allocation of vaccine available for LTC workers. This last point may be the
most important. The third clinic will be complete in most facilities soon. We need to make



sure that the long term care pharmacies, and CVS and Walgreens buy into having vaccine
set aside for=that will be-them for the shots.

Andy-—| really appreciate you coming up with this idea and | personally commit to you that we
wil have a ser ike focus on he effort. | don't knowifwe anget the wholesectorto 75%, but
we know that individual buildings have done it, and there is no doubt in my mind that we can
increase the overall number.

Let me knowifyou'd like to discuss this tonight, or anytime this weekend. I'm presenting at a
Healthcare symposium from 3:00 to 5:30 pm today, but other than that, I'm free all evening and
weekend.

Disclaimer
he information contained inthis commaicaton from th sender i confidential I ls Intended soley for use by the recipient
Ronor Skin schon in elation of thecontents ofI HISrmaton i Sich pronIDREd BhdmaybeuvSafol
This email has been scannedfo viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.



RE: (U//FOUO) For Review by: COB Wed 7/28 -- UNGA + Targets

From: Walensky, Rochelle CDCIODJ <ausT@dc gov>
Tor “Cameron, Bot E. EOPINSC-[RNR-Sitr, Gayl E” <smithge@stae gov,

"Kahan, Alexandra L" <kahanal@state.gov>, Jeremy Konyndyk <jkonyndyk@usaid.gov>, Natasha Bilimoria
<nbilimoria@usaid.gov>, "Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)" <msw6@cdc.gov>, "Prescott, Jeffrey"
SDrosconiato gow. Jasmine WyatSuva @otte dove. Marche, Dawe (POTamenoven, Nata (SO hats ani@aleao Pace, Loyos (HHSIOSIOGATpao

Ge: “Finer, Jon J EOPWHOIRS) Singh, Dlecp EOP NSc-I“Etim, Linda EONS! Lp, Ela. EOPNSC(ER“Farin, ural . EOPNSC[EtGare Maureen 5. EOPINSC"
[EEE oboon. Jessica A EOPNSC:[EE—

Fespy
Dates Wed, 26 Ju 2021 08.01 48-0400

Dearal,



We appreciateyourconsideration.
Best,
Rochelle

From: Cameron, Beth €. EOP/NSCI
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 6:40 PM
“To: Smith, GayleE<SmithGE@state.gov>; Kahan, Alexandra L <KahanAL@state.gov>; Jeremy Konyndyk
<jhonyndyk@usaid gov»; ‘Natasha Bilimoria’ <nbilimoria@usaid.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>;
Wolfe, Mitchel (COC/OD) <msw6@cdc.gov>; Prescott, Jeffrey <brescotti@state.gov>; ‘Jasmine Wyatt
<wyattj1@stategovo; Marchick, David (PO) <DavidMarchick@dfc.gov>: Jivani, Nafisa (PO) <Nafisa liwani@dtc.gov>
Cc:Finer, Jon J. EOP/wHOIESSISSRISS Singh, Daleep EGP/NSC IRENEEtim, Linda
£0p/NsC[EERIE pin,ElaJ, EOP/NSC[EES BNIB Parikh, Vira) K. EOP/NSC
EEEBartee, MaureenS.EOP/NSC ESSE a) McBroom, Jessica A.
EOP/NSC[semBou, Nidhi EOP/NSC[SSSCormier, Justin P.
EOP/NSC|
Subject: (U//FOUO) For Review by: COB Wed 7/28 -- UNGA+Targets
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIALUSEONLY =NOTFORDISTRIBUTION
Hiall,

Thanks,
Beth & Linda, on behalf of our teams

Elizabeth (Beth) €. Cameron, PhD
Special Assistant to the President and
SeniorDirector for Global Health Security& Biodefense
National Security Council staff
TheWhite House:
Em]
ree



Re: Pharmacy update

From: "Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO"[I
To: "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov>

adig“Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)" <nar5@cdc.gov>,"Dawn O'Connell (dawn ocomell@hs.gov)”<dawnoconnell@hhsgov>, “Jones, ChristopherM.
(COC/DDNIDINCIPCIOD)® <fr0@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdcgov, *Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>, "Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO"|

Date: Fri, 29 Jan 2021 12:53:47 0500

mE
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2021, at 12:47 PM, Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov> wrote:

rom: Choucar. Bechara E0110
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 12.38To! Sacknor: Rowe, Courtney M.
CCBorger tc gov: Messonmir, Nancy (COGIDDIDINGIRDIOD)carc: Berger, Sher sobbed gov>;Messonnier Nancy <n aBunO'Connel (dawn ocomell@nhs.gov) <Gan ocomnal Ghns gov: oss, Ciistopher RABERERSD)FiRogeov Viery =. Schucha, Anne 11D (CDC/OD) <acs@edc. gov:
Quin, Natalie EGPWHO
Subject: RE: Pharmacy update

Bechara

Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team



Eee

From: Sackner-Bemsisin, Sonya E. EOPIWHOSon Cy aman 8, 2800
OS ICSSEBO: (COC/DDIDNCIRDIOD) <nars@ccsa: Soros, Shams . Hasson Ron Pp pi
DS re oo or Shoat Berna ESP op$550Cpa tt BOCBBNBNCIPCIoD) Racgar Wolo.
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux/@cdc gov>;Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cde.gov>; Quillian, Natalie H. EOPWHO

ubjct: Re: Pharmacy updal

Thankssomuch.
Sent fom my Phone

On Jan 29,2021,at 12:11 PM,Rowe,CourtneyM.EOPWHO[EEN]ote

From:SacknerBemsisi, Sonya €. EOPIWHOSon era aman30 2081Tor ongSha CDE/0CO000) <cabt@cctagor:Masson,NancyGOCIDDIDNCIRDIOD)
<nars@cdc.gov>;Dawn O'Connell(dawn oconnal@bhs gov) <dawn oconnel @nhy go>Re Coie, M. EOD ercore
Roche OBCIOBT aut cor" Seba Arne MD CoroR) lf es haeCaiLeEOPMHO aiian, Noise H. EOPAGH
‘Subject:RE: Pharmacyupdate

Thar -

From: Berger, Sherr (GDCIOCO0/D) <s0bB@addov>Co naan58 3031 12 04 py cL @edc000ToSaketSamah. Soma. EOPWHO Messonnie, NancyISONGIRDob) pia do: Due OCamla ceed SE Sos SovRowe. Couto li EGE] chevanERE SEJones. Chistouher H-(CBCONTD ar tv Walensy,Rochelle (CDCIOD) <aux Ged gat Sencha,AmeMD (CDCIOD)<acs1 Bidots or ’Subject: Pharmacy updateIporiance; gn

Hi Sonya



COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force

“Thanks, Sherri

From: Sackner-Berstein, Sonya €_EOPWHO[I]Sent; Friday, January 26, 2027 11:37AMTor Berger She CDC/0CO0/0D) <zab@cctgo: essomir, Nancy (GDCIODIDNCIRDIOD)Sarat gous: Dawn O Connell (dau Connally i or OH Sor
2 Rowe Cauoey 11. EoEMi0 SasSRESARTChocor835haraeopHo

potagianubject: pharmacy

+

Sonya Bemstein
EE(cot)



RE: Material for 7pm prep

From: "Wakana, BenjaminL. oPWHO"[INES
To: "Woodcock, Janet (FDAIOC)" <janet woodcock@idanhs.gov. "Fauci, Anthony (NIHINIAID) ET
[EEE] “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "O'Connell, Dawn (OS/ASPR/IO)
dawn oconnell@nhs.gov>

Ce: "Anderson, CharlieD. EQPWHO"(SSS)‘Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPWHO"
[EEEEl“Sams, an (HHSIASPAY" <iansams@nhsgov>, “Fitzpatrick, Kelsey V.
EOPMHO"[Ei

Date: Wed, 03 Nov 2021 19:3057 -0400

————
[sen





From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHOBeamber3 208134 Ph
Tolanetwoadcock@ida hsgov auc Anthony (NHN) 1c)FRIochele Walers
<aux7@cdc.gov>; O'Connell, Dawn (OS/ASPR/I0) <Dawn.Oconnellt 15.0V>

Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO
Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Fitzpatrick, KelseyV. EOP/WHO

Subject: Material for 7pm prep

ES,

fr

Son wakaSEESSEACi



RE: NEA Follow up items

From: “Johnson, CaroleA.EOPWHO"(EEE
To: "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov>, “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>,

"O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS)" <dawn.oconneli@hhs.gov>
Date: Wed, 03 Feb 2021 12:54:33 0500

TE —s
From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/QCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, Pe 2021 12:41 PM
To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO| Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)<au@eds gore: O Connell or TOS Down Comal are b
Subject: RE: NEA Follow up items
“Thanks Carole. 1 will hare the feedback withthe CDC team. Do we have fw mre meetings o schedule his week for
JOUROChEIe? 1 Sea you 3 separate noc. GPA. Thanks gai, Sher
From: Johnson, CaroleA.EOPWHOfe
Sent; Wednesday, February 3, 2021
To: Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD) <aux7@c.gov>; Barger, Sheri (CDC/OCO0/OD)<sob8@odegov;
O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS) <Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: NEA Follow up items

Rochelle — Below is the follow-up email from our NEA call. Txs, Carole

From:Bial:Threats, Daslyah(NEA)<0f1a/ neno>sont Tuesday, Fobra 2.2021 7:57 Pl
= Tiers,VidurK. EOPWHO o HINEN -
<: Pugh, Carrie - al Threats, Daaiyal < >. Johnsonargoh ECENG >TraceyMooney, weureen SOPH (MERRY
Subject: FW: NEA Follow up items

“Thank you al again for the intaton to meet and exchange ideas yesterday:
As promised we are following up ith abrief summary ofthe prot tems and questions Becky laid out onthe al slong witha lst
of lcs wher abr ansgent laborsis hd 1 38 pra Uomo he io nd itdrSolve problems together.
«A timeline for andset ofclear, prescriptiveguidance that includes ritrafo in-person ean and other school

engagements and cors in both community transmission rat and school-based ransission:
+ Transparency about COVID-19 vacine production, disbution, and timelinesfo availabilty anda stron call 0 prioiize

dications for vaccines a partofany planfo in-person nstrcton:
* Continuing to protect high-risk educators, students, and family members by encouraging the provision ofreasonable

accommodations and paid ave:
+ Colleton and public availability of information on COVID-19cases in schools andon schl-basd compliance with

mitigation guidelines:
«Recognition that widespread, rapid, fre, and cquitably distributed COVID-19testing sa crcial component ofplansforin

person instruction and that, i order tobe efectiveandtobuild rust among educators, students, and pares, it must be
Sccompanied by polices that cnphasze transparency, confidentiality, an cleat procedures fo responding to positive cass,
luster, and increased positivity ates in schools:

« Atention to racial and socioeconomic equity and ruralurban diffrencea very stageof COVID-19policy development and
In addition to detail on all necessary mitigation strategies or al outes of transmission (airborne, aerosol, droplet, and
contact), moredetail on ventlaion-elated milgation srategies, inciuding but no limited to specific situations ike
spacialeducation andhigh-riskareas like COVID-19 isolation rooms, nurses’offices, and bathrooms;

+ ASpartofinformation on necessary iigation strategies, clear directives for universal mask-wearingfo al staff and, for
those who are developmentally abe to wear the, al students; clear guidance that any period of ime in which



Students or staff are not masked poses risks of COVID-19 transmission; and clear directives that distancing of
students and staff throughout the day are necessary to protect the safety of both;
Inclusion ofall educators —teachers, education support professionals, and specialized instructional support personnel, and thir
unions—in the planning, execution, and follow-up to COVID-19 plans, including collectivebargaining when available

We look forward to future conversations and opportunities to work together. We would welcomeasafflevel discussion onhotspots
and we would alo like 1 follow up on Becky's off for Dr Walensky 10 doa future teletownhall with our members.
Please feel fre to contact me (Dasiyah)orCarre Pughifyou have questions, or to follow up on anyofthe items we covered

“Daaiyah
Daaiyah BilalThreats
Saf and Just School Reopening Lead



RE: COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL. EOPWHo*[NEI
To: Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <aws8@cdc.gov>, "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [EJERRER0(SOKO bckrum @ sve. ut. Amory (HIND)

(EI [ERIN “Walensky. Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>
Cox “Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[ENS“Sams. lan (HHS/ASPA)"

<ian.sams@hhs.gov>, "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ERESSIBINNNIN “Phillips, Alexandria
(HHS/OASH)" <alexandria.phillips@hhs.gov>, "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" [ERIM *Sanchez-
Velasco, Marissa EOP/WHO"[EERENNNNNIINNNNNNRININ “Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO"
EEREoe Re EOP”IRESRE a "corer cic
K. EOPWHO"[EES“Saez, MarielS.EOP/WHO"[EEFolkars, Grog (NHNIAD) (eT[LSiaDates Mon, 02Aug 2021 0700.57 0400

a
rom:Tumpey, Abbigal (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D) <awsB@ecdegov>Sot ona Asp 3. 30513 18 A
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€]ESSNMurthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek. Murthy@hhs.gov>; Wakana,Borsa EOPLR.hans(NIAID)(EanWatery Rochelle (COCIOD) <ow IO gor
Ce: Rowe, CourtneyM. EOP/WHOIEEEENNSams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [£] IEEEENMISY Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH) <Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>;
Myles, Renate(NIH/OD) [€][ERRSSSSNSISSSNY Sanchez. Velasco, M: OP/WHO [EE
[EEE Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO[EERIEEEENE]Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHOEEEa.Ge conmnolLEShrnoFoes res NAD) 0]rem mr
ia,

Regards
Aobiga
From: Collins, Francis (Nit/0D)(€)ENESeonyitS021 SoA
id Vivek (HHS/OASH); Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E); Walensky, Rochelle

50 owt, Courtney (who cop gov; Sams, Lan (HHS/ASPA ile, Courtney (N/NAID)E]: Tumpey, Abigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD); Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH); Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E); Sanchez-Velasco, Marissa
[EOP/WHO; Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO; Kevin.Munoz; Berner, Kate K. EOP/WHO; Saez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO; Folkers,
Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]SUSARRE COToughaA



Francis

From: Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 12:36 AMo; akan, benjamin (horeop-¢ov)EAEf.ciAnthory (NIK/NIAID)(EEEESR10.72 Rochelle (CoO) <au@ca. gov; Coll, Francs(Wh00) (6ee
Ce: Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov) INNES52s, lan (HHS/ASPA)<lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID)(€][ERESSSSSISSISTumpey,Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@CDC.GOV>;
Philp, lexan (HHS/ ASH)<NexandtiPls@Rhs ors: Mes Renate (MI/OD) 6) [ERNIESonchc: Vlazco Mariep 0p wiio [EAiAERSEEheer, Suan . corwHOREESE REE vino: FE EE bos eK Sorwhoacs, Mail. EOP ESSFolers,Greg(NIH/NAID)
Coe1

Subject: Re: COVID Tough QA

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPWHO [ISoni Sunday August1 2021 118 BYFor aucAsinon (NIHNUAID) €][ECA]Warsi, Rochels CRCIOD) <a Bcc go: Murty,Tho SIORSH) Sa Muth oo Cols Faas conc) RRS£5Rone, Cun ufcopa IEESi ERIE Ce Tor PREIS oy sansannsgor:Sher, Courtney (Nit iNT mpey, ADbigal (CDCIBDPHSS/CSELSOD)Sr EO ih TR a RE RE er Ree isonchez Velasco Vaisza EOP IMSCREE,no.
bhan N. EOPAVHO REESEiS]Kevin. Munoz[EE Ecner, KateKERECan 0I ue] iors,

Greg (NIH/NIAID ES |SuanSUD Hough
++ a

Many thanks,Yon

Son WakanaDeputy Dretor or Strategic Communications and EngagementBite BS einesar



RE: CLIPS | J&J Announcement and Morning News

From: "Wakana, BenjaminL EOPWHO"[IE
To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E] “Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)" <aux7@cde.gov>,

“Jones. Christopher M. (COC/DDNIDINGIPCIOD) <1y0@cdc.gov>, ‘Billet, Courtney (NIHINIAID) ET"
Ce: "Munoz, Kevin EOPWHO"[INI]‘Berner, Kate EOPMWHO"
[EI“Rone, Courtney M. EOPWHO"IE]
"SanchezVelasco, Marissa EOPWHO"[HI SI

Date: Wed, 24 Feb 2021 10:22:26 -0500

From: SanchezVelasco, Marissa EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:53 AMTo:DL EOP COVIDAll Staff <DLEOPCOVIDAIStaff@eop gov>
Co: Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO[ISIS
Subject: CLIPS 118) Announcement and Morning News

Js
my. DiamondCH: The mostimportant topline from the FDA's reviewof the Johnson & Johnsonvaccine arethis:

The vaccine was shown to be 865% eflective in preventing severe Covid-19 disease in the United States.
rauss/ABC News healt NEW: J8J single-dosesafe &effectiveat preventing severe liness&death accordingto

FDA analysis. Public hearing Friday-authorization ikely this weekend. aMdosesready. 20M endof March. 100min
June via
Sara Wilna Ems 3; The Johnson & Johnson vaccinecouldget authorized asearlyasSaturdayreports@nytimes.
this morning. Thiis big deal. I's only one-dose and no thawing necdied. There won't be anymore stories of puling
random people off thestreetto prevent wasted doses with this one.
Zain Ghagla/professor: FDA Datasetaround J+) Vaccine Released. Thi s thehopeful vaccine thatwill changetheworld-
knowing that 3) storage requirements are amating (2-8 degrees) and b) single dose regimen, which inLMICis Going to be
great for mass vaccination. Some highights

Isaac S /aPo; 18 single-shot vaccinefound tobesafe and effective, completelypreventing
hospitalizations and deaths in large clinical ral. Supplies are sharply limited,with just 2 millon doses BOING out o states.
next week

>. Nicola Saphiar: TODAY: FDA review confirmssafetyandefficacyofsingle-shotJ& vaccine. Data is encouraging
showing 85% efficacy 28 days aftr vaccination forsevere disease& no deaths. In a smaller cohort it also appears to have
high efficacy (87.8%) with blocking asymptomatic infection

for BakerINYT: Theone-shotJohnson& Johnsoncovid vaccine provides strong protection againstseveredisease and
death and may reduce the spread of the virusby vaccinated people, according to new analyses posted online by the FDA.

David Galles/CNN: The FOA says the Johnson&Johnson Covid-19 vaccine meets the requirementsfor emergency use
authorization This is a big deal because..IT A SINGLE DOSE VACCINE

; contubulor: The FDA found the Johnson & Johnson Covid-19 vaccine “was 6.1% effective inpreventing moderatetosevere virusdisease” Intrials. That supportsJ'searlierclaims. Good news. The mor, the
better. Weare racing against variants gaininga foothold.



LisaMiando/CNN: HUGE NEWS: FDA says the Johnson & Johnson Covid-19 vaccine has met the requirements for
‘emergency use authorization. The efficacyofthe J&) vaccine against moderate to severe/critical Covid-19 across all
geographic areas was 66.9% at least 14 days after the (1/3)

NYT:NewanalysesshowJohnson&Johnson'sone-dosevaccineworkswell,
WashingtonPost EDAreview confi safelyandefiacyof single-shotJohnson Johnson cornaviusvaccine.

‘CNN:Questionsremain on J&)Covid:19vacaine rollout asauthorizationdecisionapproaches
‘CNN:EDAsays Johnson&JohnsonCovid:19vaccinemeets requirementsforemergencyuseauthorization
Politico: EDAsaysJJsingle-doseshotprevents Covid
ABC News: Single-doseJohnson&Johnsonvaccine efectiveagainstCOVID-19variants:Data
CBS News:Johnson&Johnson'ssingle-dosevacsine s efective againstCOVID-19,FDAsays
NBC News:Johnson&Johnson vaccine deemedsafeandeffectiveindocumentsreleasedbyFDA
USA Today: One-doseJ8JCOVID:19 vaccinemeetsceraassafeandeffective, FDA reportfinds
Avis: EDAanalysis findsJohnson8JohnsonCOVIDvaceineissafeandeffective
Other News:

Washington Post: Becerra falls inline withBidenhealthpoliciesatSenateconfirmation hearing

Reuters: COVID-19vaccinemakers tellCongressU.S.supplywillsurgesoon

Bloomberg:BidenShelvesMassMaskShipmentsInFavorofTargetedPush

(CNN:Newcoronavirusvariantspotted inCaliforniaraisesalarm

WashingtonPost;Coronavirusdeathsfellby20%lastweek.WHOsays

Newsweek:BidenAdministrationHasAchievedNearly 50%ofCOVIDVaccinationGoal. DataShows

CBS News: identargetsdiverse groups withvaccinehesitancyforCOVID:19funds
Bloomberg: CovidDeathOutookImprovesasDrop inUS.ExceedsForecasts
Washington Times: U.S.leadsinrollingoutCOVID-19vaccine with1in20fully protected



RE: Prep for MeetingINN
From: “Choucair, Bechara £0 WHO"[I
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Smith, Marcella N. EOP/OSTP"
ESi auc.Anihony (NIHNIAD) [€]"[ES

Ce: “Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPWHO"[EE
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2021 1:47:52 0500

Bechara
Bechara Choucar, MDVaccinations CoordinatorWhite House COVID Response Team
A
From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Sont: Sunday, February 28, 2021 11:33 AM

9: Cho Bech OP/WHO IE mith, Marcella N. EOP/OSTP
[ESEFauci,Anthony(NIH/NIAID)|
c: Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHQIEEE EESSl]Subjoct: i: rep for Micetng AUN

Thanks, Bechara,

®
From: Choucar Bechara £07 Ho[I]
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 202111.28AM
To: Smith, Marcella N. EOP/OSTEIS\Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>;Fauci Anthony (MIF/NIAD) (ERE
Ce: Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO
Subject: Prep for Meeting [RMN



Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
‘White House COVID Response Team
=]



Vaccine Inequity

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL.E0PWHO"[EE
Tor Walon,Rochll (COCIOD) <aux?@odogov, aus, Anthony (WHNA) 1"INN]Go: lanes. Crasiopho. (COGIDDNIDNGIPGIODY<0 gous Bile, Courtney (NIA) (EF
Date: 1,05 Mar2021 10.2254 0500

Wye
CeeTT

85% varaBE or for StoicGommaricatonsand EngagementBighaiszEols Response Team.Er



RE: April 19th presser

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPWHO"[IE]
Toi Fauci, Anthony (NIINIAID) (E} “Walonsky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux7@cde.gov>,

“Slav, Andrew M, EOPMWHO"[ESN]“Tumpey, Abbigal
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)” <aws8@cdc.gov>, “Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>,"Billet,
Courtney (NIHINIAID) (ET

Ce: "Cheema, Subhan N. EOP/WHO"[EE “Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO"
[EERNZcnt Jefroy D.EOP/WHO[SI iSSt] Wakana,
Benjamin LEOP/WHO"[EEEINBerner, Kate EOP/WHO™

“Munoz, Kevin EOPIWHO"[EERIESIR
Dato: Sun, 18Apr 2021 23:20:01 -0400

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (¢)IEESent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 3:42 pM
“To: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHOEIN]\Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov>;
Savit, Andrew M. EOP/WHO[EeSISS Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPH 0p
<awsB@CDCGOVS; Sams, an (HHS/ASPA]San Sanus@his gov: Billet. Courtney (NIF/NIAID) (6)(HSCSI]
EEEes Jeffey D. cop/WHOTSS EES waigna BenjaminLOp wrOTSE EEE SSEhener,Kate EOF/WHO [LiSIMunor,Kevin EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: April 19th presser

Courtney:

om
anks,

Tony



From: Rowe, Courtney M. €0p/wiio [EESont:Suncay, April 18, 2021 331 Pi
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux? @cdc gov>: Fauci, Anthony(NIH/NIAID) (€][INESS'avitt,
Andrew M. E0P/WHO[ESSERESSIS SEE Li] Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHS ELS/OD]
<aws8@CDC.GOV>; Sams, lan(HHS/ASPAI<lan.Sams@hhs.gov>:;Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [€] [NSSNR

: Cheem bhanN. £OP/WHOFENRIS El Quillian. H,_EQP/WHO
EEEEE7ents,JeffreyD. EOP/WHO[NER] Wakang, BenjaminL.
OP/WHO[EEEBerner, Kate EOP/WHO[IlMunoz,

Kevin EOP/WHO[I]
Subject:RE:April 19th presser

From:Rowe, CourtneyM. EOP/WHOSont: Sunday, April 18, 2021 3.28 PiTor Walensiy, Rochelle (COC/ODY €aux7 @cd cov: auc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID)(cE)svi,
AndrewM. EOP/WHO[ENRIERRRINRINII‘aws8 @cdc.gov' <awsB@cdc.gov>; ‘sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)'
lan Sams@hhs 0v>; ‘Billet, Courtney (NIN/NIAID[€] [IES SiGSu]
Ce: Cheema, SubhanN. EOP/WHO IIINNEISISNIISISESSI Quillian, NatalieH.EOP/WHO
[EEREZents, Jeffrey . EOP/WHO [EES] Wakana, BenjaminL.EopwOT SE Ec:ner Kate EOF/WHOLI NSSSRN Miunor,Kevin EOP/WHO [SSSubject: RE:April 19th presser

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHOSent: Saturday, April 17, 021 3:10
To: Walensky, Rochelle {CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc gov>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID)()[INESS'avitt,
AndrewM. EOP/WHO[ERINISR EI]aws8 @cdc.gov' <awsB@cdc.gov>; Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)
<lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID)[€|[ERBISIE

: Chee bhanN. E0P/WHO[EEENREIISINSNEi] Quili20, Natalie H, EQP/WHO
EEE Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO [RENEEBE] Wakana, BenjaminL.
OP/WHO[EE]Berner,Kate EOP/WHO[Sl]Munoz,

Kevin EOP/WHO
Subject:April 19th presser

vial[EE

Thanks,Courtney



RE: Prep for Meeting

From: “Choucair, Bechara E0PWHo~[EEE
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)"<aux7@cdcgov>
Date: Sun, 28 Feb 2021 14:12:18-0500

Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team
CEE

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 202111:32AMo; Choucai, Bechara EOP/WHO[SUNN§mith, Marcella N. EOP/OSTP
EERE EE Foul,Anthon (NIF/NIAD TE
Cc: ents, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHOEEESel
Subject: KE: Prep for Meeting SIN
Thanks, Bechara,

®

From: Choucalr, Bechara £0p/wHO[I
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 11.28 Al
To: Smith, Marcella. £0P/5Tp[ESESS]Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cde.govs;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Co: Zlents, Jeffrey D. EOPwho[EES wn)
Subject: Frep for Meeting INSMININN
Rochelle Tony/ Marcell
CC ws 1



Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
‘White House COVID Response Team
me



RE: Great job team

From: “Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[EI
Tor rt ok HOCHcokarty@H.gov “Zari, fey O.EOPIHO'
Ce: “Fauci, Anthony (NIWNIAID) (€)” [EREIINNN] “Sars, lan (HHSIASPAY”<iansams@hhs.gov>,“Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cde.gov>, ‘Phils, Alexandria (HHSIOASH]"

<alexandria phillps@hhs gov>
Dato: Wed,18Aug2021 16:30:19-0400

From: Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy@hhsgov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 202
omg Zients, effrey D. EOP/WHO
asty Ne) Srv.(15/450) So Sm1gWale,Rochells (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov>; Phillips, Alexandria(HHS/OASH)<Alexandria Philips@hhs.Govs

Subject: Re: Great job team
call you

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHOSent Wodniaday August 10To! Zins, JefreyD. EOPWHO
Go: Fateh Anreny (NAD) ams. lan (HHSIASPA)<lan Samah gov: Woleniy,Fochells (CBCIOB) aur @ad gor Murthy. Vi ASH) <Uivek Murlny@hns gov: Prillps, Alexandra(HISIOASHY <Aoxandia PhilpiGMS gov
ubject: RE! Grea job team

éline Gounder, MD, SM, FIDS/

[ir A pleasure speaking with @nytimes's @apoorva_nyc. -ylimes.com/2021/08/18/hea—{_ with
BilHanage & @EpIEIe|Gonol understandtheurgency of giving the general population addiional

‘dosesof COVID vaccine at this time. They remain highly protective vs hospitalization & death.

From: Zients, efireyD. EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021.1:
To: Rowe, CourtneyMM. EOP/WHO)
Ce: Fave, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [¢ ; Sams, Tan (HHS/ASPA) <lan Sams@hhsgov>; Walensky,
Rochelle (CDC/OD)<aux7@cde. govs; Murthy, Vivek (HHS OASH)<Vivek.Murthy @hhs. gov; Philips, Alexandria
(HHS/OASH)<Alexandra. Philips @hhs govSubject: Re: Great job team
Excellent

On Aug 18, 2021, at 1:22 PM, Rowe, Courtney M. £0P/wHo[EEEote:

Thanks Or Fauci

From: auci Anthony (M/A) 16)FESSent: Wednesday, August 18, 20211:or Same, lan (HHSTASPA) <aSama@hhegovs; Rowe, Courtney M. EOP HO[NE



Cc: Walensky, Roche < 2; Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>; Zients,
Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO| Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)
<Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>
‘Subject: RE: Great job team

EL

a

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>

To: Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov)
Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux; ic.gov>; Fauci, Anthony in Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH)<VivekMurthy@hhs.gov>; Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO| Phillips,
Alexandria (HHS/OASH) <Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>
‘Subject: Re: Great job team

EE
On Aug 18, 2021, at 12:10 PM, Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[ESSNvote:

iy



RE: Heartfelt congratulations on NAM!

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ede.gov>
To: "Hotoz, Peter Jay’ <hotez@bcm.edu>. Murthy. Vivek (HHS/OASH)"<vivek murthy@hhs gov>
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIHINIAID) [E]" “Coins, Francis (NIH/OD) (ET[SEI

“Choucair Bechara N. EQPIWHO" “Awwad, David (NIHNIAID) (CT‘mio@umn edu, ‘Off, Paur <ofii@chop.edu>
Date: Mon, 18Oct2021 14:28:51 -0400

any thanks, Peter andal for lofyourcollective wisdom and support n what wear ding evrydoy.(ogther
y best,

Rochelle

From: Hotes, Peter Jay <hotez@bcrn.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy @hhs gov
Ce: Fauci, Anthony ;Walenshy, Roc n . Colins,
Francis (NIK/OD) €] Ucar, Gecha N. EOPJWHO Awwad,
David (NIH/NIAD) [C]  mto@umn.edu; Offt, Paul <OFFIT @chop.edu>
Subject: Heartfelt congratulations on
Wel deserved congratulationsto Drs Murthy and Walensky! Warmest regards Peter
hites:/inam.edu/national-academy:ot-medicine-elects-100-now-members:2021/
peterHolez, MD, PhD, DSe (hon), FASTMH, FAAP
Professor, DepartmentsofPediatrics, Molecular Virology & MicrobiolFiaalih Policy Senclar oo oo
Baylor College of Medicine
Texas Chidren's Hospital Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director,Texas Chidren'sHospitalCenterforVaccine Development.

University Professor, Baylor University

Eaculy Fellow, Hagler Intute for Advanced Stuy
Senior Fallow. Scowcroft Instiutaofiniarmational Afars
Texas AGM University
Baker Insitute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
Rahn Brolessor, Uniersay of Texas. Schoo! of Pubic Healt
Donate to our COVID-19Vaccine Development
Email: hotez@bem.oduvitor: Gosloroler
Sipe. pte:
LinkedinPeterHotez

‘Amazon Author Center: hips: amazon com/Peler.JHolez/e/BO0THPICAR
Daly Beast Contributor ilps wa (hod boas! com authoripeter hol
Like us on Facebook hips we{acobook com BONNatonal School TiopicalMediing!
Senior Coordinator/Executive Support:DouglasSoriano.
BRR pias

Fax. 715-758.2299



I]

Phone

On Oct 12,2021, at 219 PM, Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)<VivekMurthy@hs.gov> wrote:

+42CAUTION:*** This emai not from  BCWi Source. Oniy lick inks or open attachments you know are safe.

Topic: Vivek Murthy's Personal Meeting Room

Join ZoomGov Meeting

Meeting 0[ENN

One tap mobile
US (San Jose)

US (New York)

Diaby your location

Meeting 10HEIN
find your focal number

Join by SIP

Join by H.323

161.199.138.10 (US West)

161.199.136.10 (US East)



eso
Vivek Murthy is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.



RE: Messaging guidance on J&J unpause

From: “Walensky, Rochelle CDCIOD)" <aux7@cdc gov>
To: "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>, *Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>
Ce: oegig, a <aws8@cdc.gov>, "Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov)"

Date: Sat, 24Apr 2021 11:02:15 -0400

an,

Rochelle

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 10:57 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>
i<aws8@cdc.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov)

ct: Messaging guidance onJ&) unpause
Hey Drs. Walensky and Schuchat—

Thank you
fan

Erstan for Public Airs nso)STsmacou Re3 Deparment of Heth snd Human Services(02) 740-71SRT



Re: Great job team

From: "Rowe, CoutneyM. EOPWHO"
To: “Fauci Anthony (NHINIAD)[T'Co: Murty Vivek (HHS/OASHY sual murthy@hiegov Zin,JefeyD. EOPIWHO™PhSASA <a samen gov, Willy, Rochole

(CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, “Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)" <alexandria.phillips@hhs.gov>
Date: Wed,18Aug2021 18:12:35 0400

Thankyou!
Sentfom my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2021, at 6:11 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€)IIIvote:

From: Rowe, Couper. EOPS—SonednAus T0200Folly Vee end 2 Zions, Jofirey 0. EOPIWHOG2: Fach anhony (NHNAD) €] Sams. ian Ase)oy ms@hhs gov; Walensky,
Reni, )<aux’@cdc.gov>; ips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH) <Alexandria.Phillips@hhs.gov>
Subject:KE. Greatjobteam

From: Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy@hhs.gov>ANW IDEpa ile Zients, JeffreyD. EOPIWHO.
'c: Fauci, on) ]| Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <| hhs.gov>; Walensky,
aSAS00 {ASP cla Sagan.Sobjece.Re: Gras job ean 07

icatlyou

From:Rowe, Courtney M, EOPIWHO)Song eons Asi 1
C2FaeAta (NINA) Jan (HHSIASPA) <lanSams@hisgo> Walensky, Fauer Antron am. lan < aRochelis (CDCIOD) Cabgis Tory Vig TnhhaBsRiseandnsSRSHotA

ibject: RE: Great job team



<image001og
éiine Gounder, MD, SoM, FIDS

[iA pleasure speaking with @nyimes's @apoorva ye. Juss dimes com/2021/08/18 neatoboosie
sooisiu [with @BilHanage & @EpiElie [do not understand the urgencyofgiving the general
oplation additional doses of COVID vaccine at ts ime. They remain highly protective vs

hospialzation & dean] nySr RR

rom: Zins Jie 0. ECPIBeTor Howe, Courtney COBHSEF A CHAD) en LSPA) anSaigor Walon,Rootes CBE) Harty Vv SA) ave Mri isgov Prilps, AsanaGERD frs8tnsoorjock Rl Crook tam

Excelent

On Aug 16,2021, a 1:22 PM, Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO[EE vote:

Thanks Or. Fauci

Erom: Fauci Anthony (NHINIAID) 1CoWadnaday Aut 5, 315Sams. an (4HS/ASPA a0 Sams hs 0:2;Rowe,Couriney M. EOPIWHO
alone aan CRON 2 0c coe Yury, Vivek (HHSIOASH) (his gov: Zens,fro EPO Flos. tani (HUIOAGH)E02:Shleuhngia PrilganSubloct: RE: Great job team

Anthony s. Fauci, MDDirectorRitionai institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

rmnat nsiutasof eaBothesds, WD 20893-2520



Phone)5zw.
The information inthis e-mail and any of ts attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information.It shouldnotbe used by anyonewhois not the original intended recipient.Ifyou have receivedSmall rr lsas orm th andr and eet or urmalo or ay Str rage doce:
‘The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements
‘made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From; Sams, lan (HHSIASPA) <n Same gor
Son; Wednasaay, Aug: 16. 2031TBAPMBoho Cary hoon fo£2 len:Rahal (CSR 5) anTBer cor Fave Anrry (rina)c)IN]
Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Murthy@hh S00. Zlonts, Jethey EOP/WPili. Alexandra (AHSIOASH)“ARANPics @hhs 00>Vbject Re: Great iob foam

i

OnAug 16,2021, at 12:10 PM, Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO[EE«ot:

Thankyou or everyting!
Lut averying



Re: Great job team

From: “Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[NEI
To: "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>
Ce: Zions, Jofirey D. EOPHO"[ESSN‘Fauci, Anthony (NIINIAID) [ET

IEE"Carns,an (HHSIASPAY"<ian sams@ dove. Welensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)"Saux?@ocgov, “Phils, Alexandra (HHSIOASH)” <alexandia pHs @Ms Gov
Date: Wed,18Aug2021 2004:35-0400

Thank yout
Sent from my Phone

On Aug 18, 2021, at 7:44 PM, Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)<VivekMurthy@hhs.gov> wrote:

Sent fom my iPhone

OnAug 18 2021, at 6:13 PM, Zens, Jeirey D. EOPWHO[EEErot:

ThanksOr F1 Wel done. JZ.

ong 16,262,061. Fs, Aer onan) EE]

rom: Rowe, Courtney, EOP0PR—Somneedy Rota 163081 ©
To: Murthy, Vivek (HHS ASH) <Viy ients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO|

Fy nL RRarol Gost gore: ae avandiaPa
Subject RE. Great job eam oo eS:

roms Murthy,Vivek (HHSIOASH)So Wamoioay Assy 1b 200 VEIL

ci CA | Sams an (HHSIASPA) SESenses gov: Walensky,
elle = xandria ‘<Alexandria.Phill

Subject:@ Great job team Ly Po



i callyou

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOPIWHOSort Wodnssdoy Aout 16To: Zents, JefreyD. EOPMWHO!C2: FhAni (NWAIAID) 2%. lan (HSIASPA) <anSansuigoo alersky,Renal CBCI0) > rin, Vo AST SAA Grngo BAe: Kindeei thao
ibject: RE:Greatjob team

<image001 jpg
éline Gounder, MD, ScM, FDS

[iTA pleasure speaking with @nylimes's @apoorva_nye. Jaes-oytimes com/2021/08/18 healed
‘shotstums[with @BilHanage & @EpiEllie 1 do not understand theurgencyof giving the‘general

opulation additional doses of COVID vaccineatthis time. They remain highly protective vs

hospitalization & death.

rom: Zins otry 0 ECPISent iecnesday Rugs 15,2071Tor Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPINHO)CEFR Alen (NAC)0] ms. Tan (HHS/ASPA) <i,Sams@hisgov: Walensky,
Eo ) <aux’ .g0v>; Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>; Phillips, Alexandria

hs H)</ ilips@hhs.gov>'
Subject: Re: Great job team

Excel

On Aug 18, 2021, at 1:22 PM, Rowe, Courtney M. E0PHO[EEvote:

Thanks Or. Fauci

rom: Fauc Aron (HINA)FTSent: Wednasday August 18, 2021 1
9: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan Sams@hhs.gov>: Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO.

‘c: Walensky. Rochelle (CODCOD) <aux7 @cdc gov>_ Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) y@hhs.gov>; Zients,Jfroy5 ECENIHI oe.oti(HORS Hub@hs
AlexandriaPhilips @hhsSubject: RE: Greatjob team



apy . auc WD
ANALALG a7 oiCasEets

Bee Ses 10
ooa

TT ———————
information.It should not be used by anyonewhois not the original intended recipient. Ifyou have receivedDEET vesLuteSieLE Le

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>anSAT Saas
To: Rowe, Courtne fhe20m900)
8Wilensky:Rochale (COI) <u ede gov: Fauch, Anthony yD)1)Ifly Vivek (HHSIOASH) <ivele Murlhy@hhs.aov:Zients, JefireyD. EOPAWE

Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH) <AlexandriaPhillips @hhs.gov>mt

OnAug 18, 2021, at 12:10 PM, Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO[EEE]roe:

i

Than you orevr!Coyfr every



RE: CDC Weekly Data Check in

From: “Shahpar, Cyrus G.EoPwHo"I
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)" <sob8@cdc.gov>,

"Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS)" <qyd2@cdc.gov>, "Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)"
<bdm3@ecdc.gov>, "Salcido, Dorinda (Dori) (CDC/OD)" <spe9@cdc.gov>, "Massetti, Greta M.
(CDC/DDNIDINCIPC/DVP)® <ghz6@cdc.gov>, “Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)"
<awsB@cdc gov>, “Remiey, Karen (CDCIDDNIDINCBDDDIOD)" <urz0@cdc gov>

Ce: "Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIOICEO) (CTR)" <hhis@cdc.gov>, "Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIOICEO)
(CTR) <203@ede. gov

Dato: Sun, 02 Jan 202209:49:13-0500

Hill,

Thank you,
cyrus

Original Appointment.
From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021951AM
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD); Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOP/WHO; Berger, Sherri io: Goldstein, Robert
(CDC/OD/OADPS); Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ODY); Salcido, Dorinda (Dori) (CDC/OD); Massetti, Greta M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD); Remley, Karen (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD)Cas Corey, Ronald. (CD/0CO0/OCIO/CEO) (CTR), Howe, kristin (CDC/OCOG/OCI0/CEO) (CTR)
Subject: CDC Weekly Data Check in
When: 20a 10 :
Where

Li

Hithere,
Lynn Gershman i inviting youto a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting



erm
eaor
Join by Telephone

Meeting 0: [EE

Internationalnumbers

ene

Passcode:

Skype for Business (Lync)



RE: Potential Unreported Doses-STC/CDC next steps - Updated to
Zoom

From: *Shahpar, Cyrus 6. E0PWHO"[EINE
To: "Daskalakis, Demetre (CDCIDDIDNGHHSTPIDHP)' <y2q5@cde gov. Tifany Dent

<ifany_den{@sichomecom,“Gibbs-Schar, Lyn (COCIDDIDINGIRDISD)"<lg@ede.gov,*Sackner-
Seri: Sonya. EOP EERSOR RRl urs: Sho
(CDCIOCOO/OD)" <50b8@cdc.gov>. “Gershman, LynnE. (CDC/ODIOCS)” <veud@cde.gov>. “Chang, Amy X
EOPWHO" FEISS SS “Guilin, NataieH.EOPWHO"[ESan]
“Jarman-Millr, Hannah L. EOPVWHO[LSS SR)Fer, Davi L
(COCIDDPHSISICGHIGID)" <vid3@edc gov, “Layden, Jennifer (GOG/DDPHSS/OS/OD)" <qbgs@cdc gov>

Co: "Walensky. Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cde.gov>. *Sinivasan, Arunkumar (CDC/DDIDINCIRDIOD)"<fos2@edc gov, Martin, Tonya . (CDGIDDIDIOD)" <tdma@ede.gov>
Dato: Fri, 25 Jun 2021 17:52:55 0400

Thank you,cyrus
Original Appointment.——

From: aknl@cdc gov <aknl@cdc.gov> On BehalfOf Daskalakis, Demetre (COC/DDID/NCHHSTP/OHP)Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 6:09 AM
To: Daskalakis, Demetre (COC/DDID/NCHHSTR/OHP) Tiffany Dent; Gbb:Scharf, Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);Sackner-
Bernstein, Sonya £. EOP/WHO; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/0D); Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS); Chang, Amy X.
EOP/WHO; Quilian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO: Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOP/WHO: Fite, DavidL (COC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Layden,
Jennifer (COC/DDPHSS/0S/0D); Daskalakis, Demetre (COC/DDID/NCHHSTP/OHP)Co: Walensky, Rochelle (COC/0D): Srinivasan, Arunkumar (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD): Martin, Tonya D. (COC/DDID/OD)
Subject: Potential Unreported Doses-STC/COC next steps - Updated to Zoom
When: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC.05:00) Eastern Time (US& Canada).
Whar: Michson asm Hieobaghasede soompouonyESR
pwd-cloyVXVablVBSZRGNKmEGNLRIRDZ2098from-addon<

UpdatingtomakethisaZoomMeeting

Demetre

Special Assistant to the COVID-19 Depuiy Incident Manager Vaccine Task ForceCBR Jomalia Thormion|Phone: (404) 716.9151|Ema: 1011Ge



1

Hithere,
Jemekia MorrisThornton s inviting you o a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile:

Meeting URL:

Meeting I:
passcode:

Join by Telephone
For higher quality, diala number based on your curent location.
Oia:

Meeting I:
passcode:

Internationalnumbers

Join from an H.3Z3/SIP room system
Haz

Meeting 0:
passcode:
sp:
passcode:



Re: Boosters story leaked

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[I
To: "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, “Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)" <aux7@cde.gov>,

“Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
ce: Zien D_EOPWHO" “Quilian, Natalie H. EOPMWHO"

“Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>, “Tumpey, Abigail
(CDCIDDPHSSICSELSIOD)” <aws8@cde gov>, Philips, Aloxandia (HHSIOASH)"
<alexandria.phillips@hhs.gov>

Date: Tue,17Aug 2021 08:56:11 -0400

via
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16,2021, at 10:45 PM, Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO[ENvote:

U.S.toAdvise Boostersfor Most Americans 8MonthsAfter Vaccination

Nursing home residents and health care workers will most likely be the first a gt booster shots, as soon as
September, followed by other older people who were vacinated last winter.

BySharonLaFraniere

Aug. 16,2021, 10:22 pm. ET

WASHINGTON — The Biden administration has decided that most Americans should geta coronavirusbooster shot
cight months afer they completed their initial vaccination, and could begin offering the extra shots as carly as mid-
‘September, according to two administration officials familiarwith the discussions.

Officials are planning to announce the administration's decision as early as this week.Their goal is to let Americans

Knows now that they will ned additonal protection against the Dela variant that iscausingsurging caseloads across
the nation.

‘The first boosters are likely to go to nursing home residents andhealthcareworkers, followed by other older people

‘who were near the frontof the line when vaccinations began late last year.Officialsenvision giving people thesame



vaccine they originally received.

ETAA ANABI
etTT trtrAemaT?
vaccinated in January or February.

‘Some administration officials have viewed Israel as a kind of template for the United States because it started
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in general and against severe disease among the elderly.

A,
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Ron “The decision is likely to be announced as soon as this week.
"he actual administrationofthe boosters would not occur until mid- or late September, after Pfizer's application for

additional shots for the general public is cleared by the Food and Drug Administration, the individuals said.HkelptTo Dn inBennie mis nrSalados
“The statement is a striking change from public statements by senior officials in recent months who had said it was far too
‘soon to conclude that Americans would need boostershots. In July, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention andarri,



Pfizer talkers

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPWHO"[EE]
To: “Fauci, Anthony (MIKNIAID) (E)” [ESSN “Coins, Francis (NiH/0D) (1[I]

"Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)"<vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>
Ceci Zionts, Jetey D._EOP/HO"INNS“Cuilian, NataH. EOPMWHO™
ESE[San an (HHSIASPA)” <ansams@hhs gov, "Munoz, Kevin A.
opiIEEESi] Walaa, Benjamin L. EOPAWHO®
EE"Cricema, SubhanN. EOP/WHO" [Esa
Salcido, Dorinda (Dori) (CDC/OD)"<spe9@cdc.gov>,"Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID)[E]"EE]Myles. Renate (NIH/OD) E]"[EELS Ite]

Date: Fri, 17 Dec2021 14:08:10-0500
—————————————————————
+i oi



FW: Package of materials

From: “Choucair, Bechara N. E0PWHO"(EI
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)"

<vivek.murthy@nhs.gov>, “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) EJ"
Dato: Wed. 21 Jul 2021 18:33:09-0400
Attachments:  AHAAdvisoryandStatementMandatoryCOVID-19Vaccination07-21-21finalpdf (712.53 kB); Proposed

AHA Policy Statement on Mandatory COVID_2021-07-14.pdf (742.68 kB)

Here's the AHA statement from earlier today. Adopted unanimously by their board, i favor of hospitals and healthsystems mandating the vaccine to health are workers.
Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team
Em

From: Hood, Michelle <mhood@aha.org>
Sent: Wednesday, uly 21, 2021 4:3¢
To: Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO|
Ce: Siegel, Jared P. EOP/OMB| Bash, Robyn <rbash@aha.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Packageof material

As | mentioned carla in the wesk, our Board is meting this week and we took up th issue of our vaccination positonSlatoment. The attache was passed unanimoLsly and a communication cascads has begun, wih ie pross reicase
Scheduied someims afer4 P ET today, Wanted you 0 have a heads Up.

M. Michell Hood, FACHEExecutive Vice Prosidont and Chi Operating OfficerAmercanHospital Association
mhood@aha.org



RE: a few tough gs

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux?@cdc gov>
To: Fauci Anthony (NIAID) (€]IESE‘Rowe, CourtneyM. EOPIWHO™

EES|“Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH)' <vivekmurthy@hhs.gov>
Ce: "Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)" <iansams@hhs gov>
Date: Mon, 16Aug2021 18:41:50 -0400

Rochelle

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (¢)ISent: Monday, August 16, 2021 6:34 PMTot Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <aun7@cde. gov»; Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO[EE]
Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy@hhs.gov>
Ce: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>
Subject AE: afew tough 4s

fony

From: Walensky,Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aus7 @cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:14 AMo: Rowe, Cortney I. EGP/WHO[Sis SUR a.ci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€][ESSERSE thy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek Muri. go>

sc:Sams,lan (HHS/ASPA)<lan. Sams@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: a few tough gs.

Some thoughts:



®

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/wHo[NI
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 9:29 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)<aux7@cdc gov; Fauci, Anthony(NN) (6) {| Mort.Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy@hhsgo>
Ce: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)<lan,Sams@hhs.oov>Subject:  fow tough as



Fwd: [EXTERNAL] thank you

From: “Choucair, Bechara N. E0PwHo"IN
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthc (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Vivek Murthy<vivekmurthy@hhs.gov>, Marcella Nunez-Smith
Ce: “Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPWHO"[EINDate: Fri, 06Aug2021 16:57:17 0400

Maro i the CEO at Houston Methodist and the char of the board of Texas Hospitali

Bechara
Bechara Choucair MDVaccinations CoordinatorVita House COVID Response Team
——
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: “Boom, Mar L. M.D.” <MBOOM@houstonmethodist org>Date; August6, 2021 at 124084 PAsTo: Choccar: Bechara N_EOPVIHO'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] thank you

Or. Choucar,
Thank you so much for coming to the THA to discuss vaccines. [twas great to hear of your CM connection or yourTosidaney and consequent your comnecton fo Houston HeIRGASL. | (once Upon time) Got my MD fom BEM
1 realy appreciateyourwillingness to discuss openly and frankly the challenges regarding vaccination campaigns:and the 55ues 130gNoSpHal today. pony by Fecraisngesiegercky po
Thanks for your mentlon of Houston Methodist leadership positon in mandaling vaccines. | wish many moreRoSptals 12d olowed our ad Months 830. ut Graiying 10 566 50 many Move Quick now
nym Houston Methodsghysicanssoansts andr cabshell, lease me kno. Wo have ured hard103 faadars in he Comma and across he county in COVID-1S 1sgonse. he wors stn the county 5 useConvalescent plasma, he rst hospial system i the country lo mandate vaccine for employegs, we have given moreVacemos ian anywhere fsa i the staidofTexas (B43K and counting). we have provided mors monoclonal antibodyonshenSarsoi ocand publ i NEI Cala 5 woo Srv cri of fe ntonenations he Bien administration ocd 0.35 bos pracices or MAD) and we do sssanaly all of he seauenangOB na alrorson commun (ovr 50.000 sequence and Soin. We have care or ovr36/000 inpatients wih COVID-10 30 far
Finally, I'd like to reiterate a coupleofmysuggestions/requests:

1. ou encouragethe federal goverment bo get realy crest wih combinationof cans, dcantves{meaning geaToque aceon 0 Sees). ahd manda gotmors ote poplin vacated |Speak rom experience ha the combinaton works. | 150 sped om xporinca hal 1 akes im resale and
awillingness to take some criticism. But, in the end, saving lives is the most important responsibility forume a aadaring potion2. know there 1s afremal ith ih FDA, but nonetheless, we would love the messageto et conveyedthat thefront Ines are cred stated wil the FOAS sion pace. Almost 200M doses of Pfder haus been
administered. We are seeing manyofour most Wherisrsions (transplant, cancer, etc) with inadequate3Piboay responses. Our hanes ars edn terms of our abil o.dowhatwe Kou rah whch 10 geBoos! Toma 13 nplib hat ho ROA Tarot a las xpanied th EUA or booster Shs0hast isk induidunls. {1s should have happened weeks ago.



3 AtHouston Methodist, we hae been ooking very col the data of whois acme 82.9% renvaccnated wit an average aga of S115 5% are vackinated with an average ageof65. The olde the ageband: the higher he proporon of vaccinated indiguals. Thats for Some combination of rea factors: 1 inihe iar groups hedeomialorof vacates NAS uch rae 1)we now at older nancemount a smaller immune response, and i) mmuniy wanes over ime. We are wihou! a doubl seeing font
fine. real worl evidence ofwaning immunly. Jus 8s he counties of sral. Garmany, and France hae Gone.ine Begin uthotang (einer hrougn EUA speticalyor wih ul sero which wou alowof abe
usage) boosters is NOW! We have the sad situation where the most vuinerablerushedto do theao thing
and got vaccinated earlier, which worked well for previous variants. Nowwehave a mostly-avoidable (thereWould have been some surge from Gaia, but not [ke UNS had mors people been vaccinated) surge thal fsalyTh resoth unacoated, 1 we are Sean (he Tos narable wih vanigryof racy
fon ins agai1 ors acious vanant | ul recognizewe Got hav ul Ga, but we' naandar. and 5s sh rn or common sre:4 Bacio ingmaar loht oun hands Cocaus hey have he common sense to do so. They gotolentsi and bout whether or nl heyve hd pres vacanes Cans are put an imporsieposlon when asked about his by patients. We can’ collect the Gata and the most educated, wealinestviuals do iis while less-edusated, underserved ciizens fkely Go not af the same rae.sowe face yet

acinar polenloacerbaion of maces An EUA expaion s alow booster orl FO pprova huaFly te hoins a would alow cus ack ih nocosary dato Urdaraand uh asTocaived Boosters. ot. Nos! Imporanty. we can ensure opimal proiecion of ne most vinerable.

Than for heingme cu. kwmy rcornandatns ae groty desc ut hey 1s ind 3 colarmanner lo do hebast {ning for our county. 1m aay happy 10 discuss wih anyone youd Ike to connect mo wi |
Gan be reach at ns oma or my ofice Shon bow: My colEEREan pease foe 56 1 cal me5311155 can be help
Again, thank you for your hard work and leadership in helping our country through this pandemic. Itis really great to
58 someone with Song Houston, SCM, and Houston Methodist es be so suceessiul and make such a meaningful
iforonce

Marc
MarcL Boom, MD.
President and Chief Executive Officer
Ella Fondren and Josie Roberts Presidential Distinguished Centennial Chair
Houston iethodist
mboom@houstonmethodistorgTi3ad 2671

Houston Methodist. Leading Medicine
US. News & World Roport has named Houston Methodist Hospital the Best Hospital in Texas for 10years ina row.Houston Hiehodist th No. 1 hospial i Texas and No. 16 the nation; For more than 100 years, HoustonHiothodist has provided the best— and safest—cinical car, advanced technology and paient experience. That isOur promiseo leading medicine.

“CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE"** This emails the property of Houston Methodist andr ts relevant affates and
may Coma esncie and prvieged ar for he Ct usfeadd tocar Ary rou: Usoloricons bf ovr Sic pro. Ifyou ot ho indo weet (0 ahr 0uc
for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. Thank you.



Business Insider-- Some experts who had Johnson & Johnson's
single-dose vaccine are now getting extra shots of Pfizer or Moderna
to try to protect against the Delta variant

From: "Rowe, CoutneyM. EOPWHO"
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>,

Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, "Choucair, Bechara N. EOPIWHO"Be ircata (OSASEAIS) (GTR <marcalanunez:
Smith@hhs.gov>, “Zients, Jeffrey _E wii HERR *Quillan, NatalieH,OPAC"

Ce: Hussain, FathanaP,EOPIWHO™
Date: Mon,28 Jun2021 17:39:33 0400

Some experts who had Johnson & Johnson's
single-dose vaccine are now getting extra
shots of Pfizer or Moderna to try to protect
against the Delta variant

Dr.CatherineSchuster-BruceSie rsVTC Johnson's onde dnar ina xtra shot ofModerns lracne oSG Pet asin thefa AptaileySnell ommend pthEfeine aboosie sok herJ87's vaccineoranyother vaccine, and twoexperts ssid
Angela Rasmussen, avirologist at the University of Saskatchewan, tested on Tuesday that she got thePfizervaccine to
Aa oh the J hcelne ah necoived i Apr. “ hRomacocnnhahe ioof che ola Aran ih UK —where morethanog ofnew infection arecausedby Delta2 howed the crucial prince ofengosmy eyFeionmam, people acct apric
Rasmussen said that wedon't know whether an extra vaccine dose aftera J&J shot boosts protection against variants, andno Comte or DeaneComes po Ersoeron bas ad atFcommandatons: but asllover, Sedhatstrwrk or eas eve Obr acini st.utiom 0makeroomateabout SheseedRanacuraroe widJhtpci hse ingfncommuniswilhowaciaionrts, 0br

r. Anthony Fauci, President Joe Biden's chief medical adviser,Saythat the Delta variant accounted formore Sotho icons he CS and was hepet lo ionslt 1raiCOVTD 1:ren ds how wl 47 actin siteDea Fr. re hin mioAmentavebet
SionCaller cimaprofess btlstious disses at Temple University’ SchoolofPharmacy, oldReutersonIESRRhEsate espnaan,GA SEcone abut eat SpaShetofce Fae rene aie
yas ony 3a effective against symptomatic COVID-1o caused by the Delta variant “So [took theplunge.” le said,miso es. th deafhe Raion Shon of pi ModineaDior CollesaS,Mogi on
Thursday that addingasecond J&J dose, oran extra shot of| r's or Moderna's vaccine, could provide broader
rotection against variants, but we need data and CDC-FDA guidance.” ¢
br ohn heel, an sso director for cneal research at he National Instituteof Allergy and InfectiousDisease, toldReitorsonHotatha163secpents howl wat or mone dua



Due Outs from Dis cussion - Monday (12/13)

From: Zions, Jefrey D. EOPWHO"
To: "Rice, Susan E. EOPWHO"[EEN Valensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov,

‘miguel.cardona@ed.gov, xb78@hhs.gov, “Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO"[EEN
“Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO" [NIE]“Quillian, Natalie H.
EOPWHO|pac Sot “Massel, Greta M. (COCIDDNIDNCIPCIDVP)'
<ghz6@cdo.gov>, Meadvin, Hayley”<hayley meadvin@ed gov>. “O'Connell. Dawn (OSIASPRIIO)"<dawn.oconnell@hhs. gov, Wall, Mary C. EOPWHO"[Emm

Ce: "Hussain, Farhana P. EOPWHO" [EERSSIBI=SS] ‘Berger, Sherr (CDCIODIOCS)"
<sob8@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)" <sobB@cdc.gov>, “Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS)"
<veud@cdc.gov>, "Murphy, Sarah (Maggie)" <maggie.murphy@ed.gov>, "Flores, Cristina”<crisina fores@ed gov>. “Wiliams, Bridget” <bridgetwiliams@ed gov, "Kwak, Graca J. EOPIWHO"
Eo “Ororco, Esmeralda (HHS/IOS)' <esmeralda.orozco@hhs. gov, "Palafox,

Cynthia (HHS/IS)" <cynthia.palafox@hhs.gov>, “Czerwinski, William (OS/I0S)"
<william.czerwinski@hhs.gov>, "Hart, Rio |. EOP/WHO"[ESSENSE“Bousbar, Sabrina
(OS/ASPRIIO)" <sabrina.bousbar@hhs.gov>

Date: Tue, 14 Dec2021 10:09:10-0500

[Thanks

Original Appointment.—
From: Hussain, Farhana P. EOP/WHO OnBehalfOf Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Zients, firey D. EOP/WHO; Quillan, Natalie H. EOR/WHO; aux7@cde gov; MiguelCardona@ed gov; Meadvin,
tvy, fs ‘Susan E. EOP/WHO; Dawn.Oconnell@hhs.gov; Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO; ghz6@cdc.gov; Wall, Mary C.

He
Ce: sberger@cdc.gov; sob8@cdc.gov; Lynn Gershman (veud@cdc.gov); Murphy, Sarah (Maggie); Flores, Cristina;
Wiliams, Bridget; Kwak, GraceJ. EOP/WHO; Hussain, Farhana P. EOP/WHO; Orozco, Esmeralda (HHS/I0S); Palafor,
Cynthia (HHS/I0S); Czerwinski, William (OS/10S); Hart, Rio|. EOP/WHO; Sabrina.Bousbar@hhs.gov; Maureen EOP/WHO
Tracey-Mooney|

Subject:aTIN.ssion
‘When: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:30 AM-12:15 PM (UTC.05:00) Eastern Time(US &Canada
Where: htps//pitc.zoomgov.com/j[EI



MANIFESTXavier Becerra
Dawn O'Connell
Miguel Cardona
Hayley Meadvin
Susan Rice
Carmel Martin
Rochelle Walensky
Greta Massetti
Jeffrey Zients
Natalie Quillan
Mary Wall



COVAX/Global supply answers

From: "Rowe, CourtneyM.EOPWHO"[IEEE
To: “Fauci, Anthony (NHNIAID) (E [ESSSSSBEEEIY walensky, Rochelle (CDOCIOD)" <aux7@cde gov,

“Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]" EESSSSSSNISINII “Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO"
[ERR]Vaan, Benjamin L. EOPWHO"[ESI"Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs gov. “Jones, Chiistopher M. (COG/IDDNIDINCIPGIOD)"<fro@edc.gov>

Date: Mon, 22Mar 2021 10:40:13 0400





CDC COVID-related MMWR Early Releases for Oct 29

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ecdes
by Tans toy Eoerwn IRE—Date: Thu, 26 Oct2021 12:56:38-0400

Attachments: CDC COVID-related MMWR Early Releases for Oct 29, 2021.docx (50.22 kB)

se,



RE: Today?

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@ede.gov>-
To: Zints, Jefrey D. EOPWHO"[HS]
Date: Sal, 25 Dec 2021 08:54:57 -0500



rom: Zens Jefe 0.£07woI
Sont: Saturday, December 25, 202
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Subject: Today?

‘SouthAcaendsquarantine andcontact acing, andauthrizesboost shotsThe Sout Afican healthayahtSpamrasWh had Leann Comawi case COVID.19 10 org1a 0 sotBemonorrpor 1 ays andud atiendng re gah. Only hose people wha devaped
Symptons ode fi. ho sateen contd, aang hat hoziiTRS Shou slate or SnGay and savers casofo 10 days. All uaranine i faiiies ouside the home wouldbo S10ppod. continued, WhiContact racin ffors woud aso be scrapped aside fom In soeciic sconanos such as cuser oubreas, Adafional. aBooster shot of hePizer-BloNTech vaccine wil be avaiable sari on Tuesday fo people who coed ter rst doselast month sad or who reat higher sk or becoming severely Th Sou Alan autores 0 authorized2odoser sho for Jas.



CDC COVID-related MMWR Early Release for Jan. 19

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aur7
To: Zien, Jefrey D. EOPIWHO"

Date: Tuo, 18 Jan 2022 17:24:18-0500
Attachments: CDC COVID-related MMWR Early Releasefor Jan 19 2022.docx (51.14 kB)

Jef,

om]at furtheriyoud
Best,Rochelle



CDC Weekly Data Check in

From: “Shahpar, Cyrus G. EoPwHo"[EI
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)" <sob8@cdc.gov>,

"Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD)" <qyd2@cdc.gov>, "Mahon, Barbara (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)" <bdm3@cdc.gov>,
"Salcido, Dorinda (Dori) (CDC/OD)" <sped@cdc.gov>, “Massetti, Greta M. (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)™
<gha6@cdc gov>, Tumpey. Abigail (CDCIDDPHSS/CSELSIOD)" <aws8@cdc gov, "Remy, Karon
(COCIDDNIDNCBDDDIOD)" <uxz0@edc. gov, Lubar, Debra (COCIDDIDINCEZIDIOD)” <dpid@cde gov

Ce: "Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIOICEO) (CTR)" <hhis@cdc.gov>, "Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIOICEO)
(CTR) <lzu3@cdc.gov>

Dato: Mon, 17 Jan 2022 22:43:19 -0500

Hiall,

Thank you,ayrus



RE: Your visit

From: “Shaper, Cyrus EOPWHO"
To: “Berger, Sherri CDC/OCOO/OD)” <s0bB@cdc gov, Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <auxT@cde.gov>
Date: Mon, 15 Mar 2021 08:58:40 -0400

Cyrus

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/0D) <s0b8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:38 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO|
Subject: RE: Your visit

anks

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc gov>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 20217:57 AM
Tor Berger Sher (COC/GC00/0D) <sobB@cde.govs; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDCwho.cop gov)ENE]
Subject: i: Your visit

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0C00/0D) <s0b8@s.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 7:53 AM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)[I]Ce: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <aux/ Ged. 00>
Subject: RE: Your visit
Great!

Thanks

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 10:40 PM
To: Berger, Sherr (COC/0C00/0D) <s0b8@cdc gor
Subject: RE: Your visit

anks again,
Cyrus



From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/OD) <s008@cdc.90v>Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 6:53 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <au:/@odc.gov>Subject: Your visit

Thanks, Sherri



FYI: Two COVID-19 science related docs

From: "Shahpar, Cyrus EOPWHO"[NEE
To: Quillan, Natalie H. EOPWHO"[LS SR SN avidkossler@nhs.gov, “Schuchat, Anne

MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE)" <hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Choucair, Bechara EOP/WHO"
et

Date: Sat, 13 Feb 2021 13:58:04 -0500

Hall
py]a

cyrus



Re: COVID Tough QA for Wednesday

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL EoPwH0" EE
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux jo>, “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€)"[EE“Savi, Androw M. EOPWHO'

Dato: Wed, 10 Mar 2021 08:00:07 0500

00-millon-doses-of-johnson-johnsons-vaceine

Biden will announce he intends to secure
another 100 million doses ofJohnson &
Johnson’s vaccine.

President Biden will announce on Wednesday that he intends to secure an
additional 100 million doses ofJohnson & Johnson's Covid-19 single-shot vaccine
by the end of this year, with the goal ofhaving enough on hand to vaccinate
children and, if necessary, administer booster doses or reformulate the vaccine to
combat emerging variants of the virus.
Mr. Biden will make the announcement during an afternoon meeting with
executives from Johnson & Johnson and the pharmaceutical giant Merck,
according to two senior administration officials. The rival companies are
partnering to ramp up production of the Johnson & Johnson vaccine, in a deal
brokered by the White House.
In announcing that agreement last week, Mr. Biden said that the United States
would now have enough vaccine available by the end of May to vaccinate every
American adult — roughly 260 million people. But the senior officials, who spoke
on condition of anonymity to preview the president's announcement, said the
administration was trying to prepare for unpredictable challenges, from the
emergence ofdangerous virus variants to manufacturing breakdowns that could
disrupt vaccine production.
“The officials said that they expected the doses to be delivered sometime in the
second half of this year, but could not be more specific. They said Mr. Biden would
direct officials at the Department of Health and Human Services to negotiate the
details with Johnson & Johnson, and that Wednesday's announcement would be a
first step.
“The White House had initially intended to hold Wednesday's event at the
Baltimore manufacturing facility of Emergent BioSolutions, another company that



partners with Johnson & Johnson to make coronavirus vaccine. ButMr.Biden
canceledhistrip after The New York Times publishedaninvestigation into how
Emergent used its Washington connections to gain outsize influence over the
Strategic National Stockpile, the nation’s emergency repository of drugs and
‘medical supplies.
The White House press secretary, Jen Psaki, has since said that the administration
will conduct a comprehensive audit ofthe stockpile.

Emergent officials will not attend Wednesday's session. In explaining the change
in plans, Ms. Psaki said that the administration thought the White House was a
“more appropriate place to have the meeting,” which it is billing as a celebration of
what Mr. Biden has called the “historic” partnership between Johnson & Johnson
and Merck.
‘The administrationsays the collaboration will increase manufactureof the vaccine
itself, and will also bolster Johnson & Johnson's packaging capacity, known in the
vaccine industry as “fill-finish” — two big bottlenecks that have put the company
behind schedule.

Wednesday's announcement is in keeping with Mr. Biden's aggressive efforts to
acquire as much vaccine supply as possible, as quickly as possible. Before Mr.
Biden took office, he pledged to get“100millionshotsintothearms”of the
American peoplebyhis 100th day in office — a timetable that seemed aggressive
at the time, but more recently has looked tame. He has been trying to speed it up
ever since.
At the time, two vaccines — one made by Moderna and the other by Pfizer-
BioNTech — had been authorized by the Food and Drug Administration for
emergency use.InJanuary,Mr.Bidensaid the administration would have enough
vaccine to cover every American by the endof summer. Last month, the president
announced his administration had secured enough doses from those two
companies to have enough to cover every American bytheendofJuly.

‘The recent additionof the Johnson & Johnson vaccine, which received emergency
authorization in late February, opened a path for the administration to move up
the timetable yet again. But Johnson & Johnson and its other partners, including
Emergent, were behind schedule, which prompted the administration to reach out
to Merck

On Mar 9,2021, at 11:37 PM, Wakana, Benjamin L. E0PWHOIote:



Ben

Ben Wakana
Deputy Director for Strategic Communications and Engagement
White House COVID Response Team
Ee

<Tough QA for COVID 39.21 11PM docx>



RE: Re:

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ede.gov>
To: "Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH)"<vivek murthy@hhs go>, "Kessler, David (HHS/IOS)" <davidkessler@hhs.gov>,

“Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]" IREEEEEIISEEN *Choucair. Bechara N. EOPWHO"™
EE Zion's, Jofrey D_ EOP/WHO"
EEnatalie n quilian (e0p gov)LaBNI]“Shahpar, Cyrus
(CDC who.eop.gov)”[EI

Date: Tue, 23 Nov 2021 15:44:45 -0500

Addingmygratitude for sending David

From: Murthy,Vivek (HHS/OASH) <VivekMurthy@hhsgov
Sent: Tuesday, November23, 2021 2:41 PM
Tot Kessler, David (HHS/103)<DavidKessler@hhs. gov»;Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E| AFAUCI@niaid nif gov
Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)<aux7@cdcgov>; Choucair, Bechara N. EQp/WHO [ESSE0Si
EEE, Zico. rey D. E07/WHO[EMI EE naval h quillan

OPPO C55]Shah par, Cyrus (CDCwho. cop. gov)[I
Subject: Re: Re:

rom: Murthy, Vek (H1SIOASH)ek Murthy@hs gov
Sent; Tuesday November 23. 202126 PhiTox Kessler Dave (HIST) Davi Kessler@hng gov: Fauc, Anreny (WHA) EE

Walon Rochale (C0100) auc ede govCuca Bechara OPOaieSI
PE— —— col _ficy D EOPNHO
mrEE aia guia (eopgov)[BI SSN Shahpar, CyrusG.
CPWHOElSubject: Re:

very helpful, thanks David
rom: Kosslor David (445/105) <DavidKessor@hsgovSent: Tuesday. November23, 2021 10.31 A
TorFauci,Anthony (NINIAID) [€][ESS SYR]Walensky. Rochelle (COCIOD) <a @cdc go: Muthy.
So irSonath Siok Mudie coSou Bean GPG[REE
Eo=. fe ©EOPWHO
Rm SE alae uilian (op. gov) [IONSSSR Shahpar, CyrusG.CPIWHO[aaSubject:



FW: Quantitative Brand Testing Results

From: “Rowe, Courtney M. E0PwHo*IE
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>
ce: “Jones, Chiistopher M. (COG/IDDNIDINCIPGIOD)” <r0@cdc.gov>, “Peck, Joshua (HHSIASPA)"

Sjoshua peck @hhs gov, "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)"<ian sams@hhs gov>
Date: Sa, 20 Feb 2021 11:53:35 0500
Attachments: HHS COVID-19 Brand Testing Findings 18 FEB 2021 pdf (263 MB)

Hi Oc Walensiy

Thanks and happy Saturday!
Courtney

From: Peck, Joshua (HHS/ASPA) <Joshua.Peck@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:50 bi
“To: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[EINEDunn, Anita B. EOP/WHO
a1

EEEAncrewM. EOP/WHO[EScb, Cameron C.
OP/WHO Wakana, BenjaminL. EOP/WHO [LsSS]Subject: Quantitative Brand Testing Results

Hiall,

Ia



CDC Weekly Data Check in

From: _“Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOPWHO"[II
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)" <sob8@cdc.gov>,

“Goldstein, Robert (CDCIODIOADPS)" <qyd2@cd.gov>, Mahon, Barbara (COCIDDIDINCIRDIOD)<bdm3@edcgov=, “Cohn, Amanda (COC/DDNIDINCBDDDIDBDID)" <anc0@cde gov=. “Salido, Dorinda (Dori)
(CDCIOD) <spo8@cdc gov. "Braden, Chris (CDCIDDIDINCEZIDIODY <crb@cdc. gov>, Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <awsB@cdc gov, “Jarman-Miler, Hannah (CDCwho.eop gov)"

nga nny
Ce: "Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/CEO) (CTR)" <hhis@cdc.gov>, "Howe, Kristin (COC/OCOO/OCIOICEO)

(CTR) <lzu3@cdc.gov>
Date: Sun, 12 Dec 2021 18:07:07 0500

Hill,

ank you,
cyrus



RE: Flagging

From: “Johnson, Carole A EOPWHO"IIS
To: "Berger, Sher (CDCIOCO0/OD)"<s0b3@edc gov, O'Connell, Dawn (OSIASPRIIO)

<dawn.oconnell@hhs.gov>
Ce: "Honein, Margaret (Pagay) (CDC/DDIDINGEZIDIDPEI <mrh7@ede. gov», "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)”

<au@cdc.gov>
Date: Thu, 15 Jul 2021 08:54:19 -0400

Yes Thank you

From: Berger, Sherri (COC/0C00/0D) <s0b8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:52 AM
Tot lohnson, Carole A. £OP/WHOSSSIO'Connell, Dawn (OS/ASPR/I0)
<Dawn Oconnell@hhsgov>
Ce: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <mrh7@cdc gov; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)

<auT@cdcgov
Subject: Flagging
Good morning —

Thanks,
sherri

=

Gall for Cases: COVID-19 Cluster Associated with Travel to Provincetown, Massachusetts ~ July 2021
‘The Massachusetts DPH, in collaboration ith COC, is investigating a clusterofCOVID-19 associated with travel to
Provincetown, MA during the week begining July 3. Over 20 cases fom7 jurisdictions have been identified (0 date; case
enaraceraich includ symplomate vaceine reakirough disease. lease Topo! cases wih a ravel tory toBrovincatonn, MASeJy 10 50 Massachusets GFL a 17-565. 5500 oy compeing in aached spreadsheet
‘and reporting through Epix.

2htioslepix2.cd.ooviv2lreportsidiselay.2sRxid=360476<



RE: COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL. E0PWHO"[IEEE
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"Sete Soin Gai,Fee moor EL.rsre, Myce Se Cosma Sor ——

Bilet, Courtney (NIHNIAID) (E]*[ESII] “Munoz,
Kevin EOP/WHO"| "Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>,
“Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <aws8@cdc.gov>, “Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)"
<bill nall@hhs gov> “Burkiow, John (NIHIOD) [E]" <burkiowi@od.nih.gov>, "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD)
[Er] “Lesko, Max (HHS/OASH)" <max lesko@hhs.gov>, “Cheema, Subhan N.Er A ag

“Webb, CameronC. EOPWHO"[EISI
Date: Fri, 23 Apr 2021 11:37:58 -0400Hens, 2 inTonmpcB44)

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHOSomat hnEOTe,Tere ILI pnp —
EOP/WHO Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)"hr eiHHrow] aree rEFHSTASPAT <TanSams@hhsgov>; Tumpey, Abb DC/DDPHSS/ JOD)’ <aws8@cdc.gov>; Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)
< ;‘Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]] "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E)*

| (HHS/OASH|" <Max.Lesko@hhs gov>, Cheem bhan N. EOP/WHO
ariel S. EOP/WHO |Webb, Cameron C.

Subject: C( fougt

————

[—

5%wntiEsme



Talking Points on COVID: January 20

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPMWHO|
To: “Wakana, BenjaminL. EOPWHO"[ES]

Date: Thu, 20 Jan 202206:39:33-0500

Weeee
i —

fr ———ui Director for Sirategic Communications and EngagemeBie BSginsar no
Ee



Re: | found this interesting

From: Quilian, Natale H. E0PWHO"[EE
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>
[23 “Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPIWHO"
Date: Tue, 21 Dec 2021 17:47:15 0500

Sent from my Phone

On Dec 21, 2021, at 10:00 AM, Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov> wrote:



RE: Global Vaccination

From: Quilian, Natale H. E0PWHO" [EE
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>
Date: Sun, 13 Jun 2021 19:51:25 0400

ey]
Thanks!
N

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021.54
To: Quilian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO|
Subject: FW: Global Vaccination

Hi Natalie,

!chelle

cron
Sent; Monday June 7, 2021 4:34 AM.
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>
Subject Global Vaccination
Dear Dr Walensky,

hope al is wellatyour end.
1am writing1 you to share with you my high intrest in working with you in anycapacity that you deem suitable for
vaccine allocation & distribution across the fow income countries to secure equity and minimize disparities.
As public health servant ina low income country | have gained experience in leading the vaccination campaign in a
resource depleted country by ensuring prioritization and equity. and abilityto contro the spread among the
Underprivieged and underserved communities.
Despite the minimal resources available in Lebanon, we have managed to vaccinate the most vinerable and our covid
Hospitalization rates are lowest ince pandemic.
1 have been following the US news and the initiatives of the Biden administration and US house chamber on foreign
affairs in relation to this topic. | have also been dealing with covax an unicef and WHO...unfortunately they havent
been up to the needed standard probably mainly related to the limited vaccine supply.

1am a US citizen and | believe that US can lead in saving many lives especialy i low income countries and countries that
are facing major outbreaks. Vaccine disparities have been something that is Gfficut to watch around the world
especially when we can do something to decrease
If there is any available opportunity, | am interested in working with you in any capacity that you deem appropriate onhistone Teles my experience In eing th covid response pian thd work county tht sur rom
banlelptey, major poverty and nancial collapse onto ofthe pandemic has provided me with ique expertise that
might be benehcial when buildinga global vaccine management strategy.
Thanksfo reading thru my email given how much you have on your late
Best Regards,



RE: Pre-decisional, deliberative budget information

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@ede.gov>-
To: “Zints,Jefrey D. EOPWHO"(HES
Date: Mon, 07 Jun 2021 10:38:05 -0400

aks,Rochelle

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:58 AM
To! Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <aux@cde gov>
Subject: Predecisional, deliberative budget information

cance
wl anks, Sherri



COVID-19 Daily Update: November 15

From: “Shanpar, Cyrus 6. EOP HO"[EE]
Date: Sun, 14 Nov 2021 21:03:20 0500
Attachments: ‘COVID Daly Update 20211115 vipdf (7.46 MB)

Dear,

Thanks,
ous



COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPwHO"[EE]
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)®<aux7@cdc gov>, “Fausi, Anthony (NIHINIAID) [E]

“Colins, Francis (NIHOD) [€] “Smith, MarcellaN.
PIOST" "Slav, Andrew M. EOPWHO"

ce: “Jones, Chiisiopher M. (CDC/IDDNIDINCIPCIOD)" <0@cdegov>, Bille, Coutiney (NIINIAID) (E]"
“Rowe, Courtney M. EOPIWHO" “Sams, lan

(HHS/ASPAY" ian sams@hhs.gov>. “Myes, Renate (NIH/OD) [EI “Bukiow,
John (NIHIOD) (ET <bu nihgo>, “Hall, Bi (HHSIASPA)” <bilnall@hs. gov. ‘Munoz, Kevin
EOPWHO™ “Borer, Kato EOPIWHS

"Saez, MarieS. EOPMWHO"
Dato: Fri,26Mar 202100:09:19-0400
Attachments: ToughQA for COVID 3.25.21 11PM.docx (34.58 kB)

ra

—

Bon Wakana
Deputy Director for Strategic Communications and EngagementEsme



RE: CDC Weekly Data Check in

From: *Shapar, Cyrus 6.EoPWHO"[EEE
To: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov>,

"Goldstein, Robert (COC/OD/OADPS)" <qyd2@cdc.gov>, "Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Williams, lan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD)" <iaw3@cdc.gov>, "Mahon, Barbara
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)" <bdm3@cdc.gov>, "Daskalakis, Demetre (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP)"
<y25@cdc.gov>, "Cohn, Amanda (COC/DONIDINCBDDDIDBDID)' <anc0@cdc.gov>

Ce: "Corley, Ronald D. (CDC/OCOO/OCIOICEO) (CTR)" <hhi5@cdc.gov>, "Howe, Kristin (CDC/OCOO/OCIO/CEO)

(CTR)" <lzu3@cdc.gov>, "Jarman-Miller, Hannah (CDC who.eop.gov)"|oer.

Cyrus



COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPWHO|
To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIINIAID) [EF “Walensky, Rochelle (COCIOD)"

<auxT@cdc gov>, "Murthy. Vivek (HHSIOASH)'<vivek murthy@nhs.gov>, “Collins, Francis (NIHIOD)
Ee

ce: “Rowe, Courtney M. EOPIWHO" “Sams, lan (HHSIASPA"
<ian sams@hhs.gov, “Billet, Courtney (NIFINIAID) [EI “Tumpey, Abigail
(CDCIDDPHSSICSELS/OD) <aws8@edc.gov=, "Philips, Alexandria (HHSIOASH)
alexandriaphillps@hhs.gov>, Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [ET' “Sanchez.
Velasco, Marissa EOPWHO" “Choema, Subhan N.
EOP "Munoz, Kevin A EOPWWHO"

“Berner, Kate K._EOP/WHO" [ERINSuuNN “Saez,Mariel S_EOPWHO" “Folkers, Greg (NIFINIAID) (£]
“Perry, Sherice (OSIIEA)" <sherice.perry@hhs.gov>

Date: Wed. 25 Aug 2021 23:19:44 -0400
Attachments: JZ Tough QA 8.25.21 8PMdocx (47.13 kB)

vi eco

Bon WakanaDeputy Director for Strategic Communications and EngagementBhai Solis Resins Tam



COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL. E0pwHo-[NEE
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

“Slav, Androw M_EOPWHO" “Colins,
Francis (NI/OD) [E]" ic (HHSIOASH)" <vivek murthy@hhsGov>,
“Smith, Marcella. EOPIOSTP™

ce: “Rowe, Courtney M. EOPWHO" “Gomer, Kate EOPMHO"
“Munoz, Kevin EOPWHO" “Sams,

lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>, "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E"|
“Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <aws8@cdc.gov>, “Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)"
<bill nall@hhs gov>_ “Burkiow, John (NIHIOD) [E]" <burkiowi@od.nih.gov>, "Myles,Renate (NIH/OD)
[ET] “Lesko, Max (HHS/OASH)" <max lesko@hhs.gov>, “Cheema, Subhan N.
EOPWHO™ *Sacz, Mario S. EOPMHO"

“Webb, CameronC.EOPWHO"[EI SN]
“Beckman, Adam (HHSIOASH)" <adam beckman@hhs.gov>

Date: Sal, 24 Apr 2021 13:43:36 0400
Attachments: Tough QA 4.24.21 1PM docx (35.02 kB)
——————————————————————————————————————————

aE

Bent Brattonor Steg Communications and nctor for Srtegic Communications and EngagemeBsrmenses oa



Tough QA on COVID

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL.EOPIWHO|
To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)"

<aux( jov>_ "Murthy. Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, “Collins, Francis (NIH/OD)
[ET] et x, David (HHS/IOS)" <david kessler@hhs.gov>, "Webb, Cameron C.
EOPIWHO"

ce: “Rowe, Courtney M_EOPWHO" “Cheema, SubhanN. EOPWHO"
“Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>, "Billet, Courtney

(NIH/NIAID) [E"| “Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)"
~<awsB@cdc.gov>, "Phillips, Alexandria (HHS/OASH)" <alexandria phillips@hhs.gov>, “Sanchez-
Velasco, Marissa EQPIWHO" oz, ariel S_EOPWHO"
“Munoz, Kevin A.EOPIWHO" “Salcido, Dorinda (Dor) (COG/OD)"
<spe9@cdc.govs, Cheema, Suban N_EOPWHO| “Fine
Amanda (NIHIOD) [E] “Myles, Renate (NIHIOD)(EF“Saez, Mariel. EOPIWHO|

Dato: Mon,06Dec202122:18:09-0500
Attachments: ToughQA 12.6.21 11PM.docx (46.1 kB)

ee



Re: NY Times article now live

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ede.gov>
To: "Murthy,Vivek (HHSIOASH)"<vivek murthy@hhs gov. JeftreyD. Zients[NEI

natal quilan (00p gov) “Fauci, Anthony (NIHINIAID) [EI
Bechara Ghoucalr

Date: Sa, 22 May 2021 18:50:57 -0400
——————————————————————————————————————————
Yup. Just received. Thabis
GetQuiookfor10S
rom: Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH) <Vivel Murthy @nihs gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 22 2021 6:50:14 Bhioi Jeffrey D_Zien natalie h.quillian (¢0p.gov)

[aienssy Rochelle (COCR) . y
NTHINTATD chara Choucar

Subject:N OTC NONINE
LeOTtote:

: g:vaccine-recioents

Vivek

Vivek Murthy
USS. Surgeon General
Vice Admiral, U.S. Public Health Service
he formationin hislstachment ar cont. re-Gecsiona ad dlberte: Contents may nce senseformationsnd av foroffic senthgl ended ee, pes cer he cont nd herder



COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL EOPWHO"[EE]
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)® <aux7@cdc.gov>, “Fausi, Anthony (NIHINIAID) EI"

“Siavit, Androw M_EOPWHO" “Collins,
Francs (NIH/OD) [E]" “Smith, Marcella. EOPIOSTP-

ce: “Jones, Christopher M. (COC/IDDNIDINCIPCIOD)" <fr0@cde go>, “Billet, Courtney (NIHINIAID)[E]*
“Borer, Kate EOPIWHO' "Rowe, Courtney

M_EOPWHO™ “Munoz, Kevin EOPMHO™
“Sams, an (HHSIASPAY' <ian sams@nhs gov>, “Webb, CameronC.

EOPWHO™ "SanchezVelasco, Marissa EOPMWHO™

Dato: Fri, 16Mar 2021 22:20:25 -0400
Attachments: ToughQA for COVID 3.19.21 11PM.docx (66.33 KB)

+.I

fr

ra — nity Director for Strategic Communications and EngagemeBEEBONS Koons Foam ia.



COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, Benjamin L. EOPWHO-IE
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux?@cdc.gov>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

“Siavit, Andrewb EOPWHO" “Calins,
Francis (NIH/OD) [E]" "Murthy. Vivek (HHS/OASH)" <vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>

ca: “Rowe, Courtney M_EOPIWHO" “Beret Kate EOPWHO"
“Gilet, Courtney (NH/NIAID) [E]"[ESSIEN “Munoz,

Kevin EOP/WHO" "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)” <ian.sams@hhs.gov>,
“Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <aws8@cdc.gov>, “Jones, Christopher M.
{GBEPONDNSPCODT <oacicane, al BY HHSASSATSighsoz button Jon
(NIH/OD) [E]" <burklowj@od.nih.gov>, "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"| “Lesko,
Max (HHSIOASH)® <max Jesko@nhs gov>

Date: Wed, 31 Mar 2021 23:52:36 0400
Attachments: ToughQAfor COVID 3.31.21 11PM.docx (30.22 kB)

+

Bn

Bon WakanaDeputy Drector for Strategic Communications and EngagementBie Response Toam



COVID Tough QA

From: “Wakana, BenjaminL.EOPwHO"[EE]
To: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)® <aux7@cdc.gov>, “Fausi, Anthony (NIHINIAID) EI"

“Siavit, Androw M_EOPWHO" “Collins,
Francis (NIF/OD) EJ cf J (HHS/OASH)" <vivek murthy@hhsgov>.
“Smith, Marcella N. EOPIOSTP*

ce: “Rowe, Courtney M. EOPMWHO" "Bornor Kate EOPMWHO"
“Bilet, Courtney (NHNIAID) €]"IES]“Munoz,

Kon EOPWHO" “Sams, lan (HHSIASPA)” <ansams@nhs gov>,
“Tumpey, Abigail (COC/DDPHSSICSELSIOD)” <aws8@cdc.gov>. “Hal, Bil (HHSIASPAY<billhall@hhs gov> “Burkiow, John (NIFIOD) [E]" <burkiowj@odnih gov>, “Myles, Renate (NIHIOD)
Er “Lesko, Max (HHSIOASH)' <max lesko@hhs gov>, “Cheoma, Subhan N.
EOPMWHO" *Saoz, Mariel S EOPIWHO™

“Webb, CameronC.EOPMWHO"[EE I
Date: Sun, 18Apr 2021 23:37:55 -0400
Attachments: ToughQA 04.18.21 11PM.docx (40.22 kB)

I.

—

Bon Wakana
Deputy Director for Strategic Communications and Engagementfrm Response Toam



Just went live -- data through end of October (bottom)

From: “Walensky, Rochelle CDC/OD)" <aux7 >ET re
Ce: "Zients, Jeffrey D. EOPWHO"|
Date: Fr, 17 Dec 2021 16:37:47 0500

®



COVID-19 Daily Update: November 24

From: “Shahpar, Cyrus 6.EopwHo"[I
Date: Tue, 23 Nov 2021 23:56:06 -0500
Attachments: COVID DailyUpdate20211124vipo (2.92 M8)

Cyrus



Executive Order - Covid Supply Chain

From: "Ryan, Evan M.EOPWHO"[NE
Ce: "Alex, Cristobal J. EOPWHO"[ESI *Isen, Thomas EOP/WHO"
EmmeDato: Thu, 21 Jan 2021 17:57:07 -0500

Ee——————————
‘Good afternoon—

Thank you,
Evan Ryan
Cabinet SecretaryThe White House

Emais



COVID-19 Daily Update: December 6

From: “Shanpar, Cyrus 6. EoPwHO*[NE]
Date: ‘Sun, 05 Dec 2021 23:49:53-0500
Attachments: ‘COVID Daly Update 20211206vpd (2.97 MB)

Dear,

Thank you,
yrs



COVID-19 Daily Update: November 22

From: “Shahpar, Cyrus 6.EopwHO-[EE
Date: Sun, 21 Nov 2021 23:37:02 -0500
Attachments: COVID Daily Update 20211122 vi po (7.44 MB)

Cyrus



COVID-19 Daily Update: December 13

From: “Shanpar, Cyrus 6. EPH"[NE]
Date: Sun, 12 Dec 2021 23:41:21 -0500
Attachments: ‘COVID Daly Updale 20211213 v pd (2.98 MB)

yrs



CDC COVID-related MMWR Early Release for Aug 10

From: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ecdes
by Tne ite. Eoerwnr[RE—Date: Mon,09Aug 2021 11:54:41 -0400
Attachments: CDCCOVID.elated MMWR Early ReleaseforAug 10,2021 docx (49.13 kB)

Hi def,

Thanks,
Rochelle



Fwd: [EXTERNAL] EMBARGOED Vaccine Monitor Report - for use 3
AM ET Friday Feb. 26

From: “Stavit, Andrew M. EOP WHO"[ES
To: Joshua Peck <joshua.peck@hhs.gov>, “Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD)" <aux7@cde.gov>, "Fauci,

‘Anthony (NIHINIAID) E]" “Zints,Jefrey D. EOPWHO"
“Quilian, Natalie H. EOPWHO"

“Rowe, Couriney M. EOPWHO"
Date: Thu,25 Feb 2021 00:11:35 0500
Attachments: EMBARGOED KFFFebruaryVM News Release - for use 3AM ET Friday Feb. 26.pdf (994.06 kB);

EMBARGOED KFF Vaccine Monitor Report - for use 3 AM ET Friday Fab. 26.pdf (2.69 MB);
EMBARGOED KFFVM Topines - or use 3AM ET Friday Fab. 26.pdf (1.02 MB)

FYsa
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Drew Allman <DrewA®Kforg>
Date;February 24, 202131 1024.25 ou0; “Smith Vara fav, AndrewM. EOPIWHO"

cn] "David A. Kessler
Sublect: [EXTERNAL] EMBARGOED Vaccine Monitor Report - for use 3 AMETFriday Feb.26

Hore s our next Vaccine Monitor release, which wil be public Friday. It shows vaccine confidence continuing fo grow.The rouge main mos Concerted about re lac, Laing ana ral Amrcans ut overs san Browpictur, You can ind ll our Moor products on (he Dashboard Nara: hips. wun i O1g/c0ronavIus-Goud
6/dashboardi-coud-19-vaccine-monitor dashboardsum Source-web&im_ medium=irondngautm campaign=COVID-19-vaccine-monitor<
Of note, a share (25%)ofthe wait and see grownsave 2single shot will make them more likely to get the vaccine,but Goss not appear 1 be a Game changer on confidencelhesiancy (obviously i has other advaniages).
We wi bolaunchingGreater Than Covidcoonwith he Blac Colton Against Cov, W Kamau BollandGooglenNouTube. I has really come together well More on that soon
Besttoyouall,
Orew
25.1 aploze | dont have ll of your offi emai and | doit nave Rocheelon’ emai fone of you wouldSend iis on | would appreciate | promised her|would send her hese findings a5 we have them.

Orew Altman, PhO.President and CEO, Kaiser Family FoundationFounding Publisher, KHN
San Francisco, CA
DAltman@kf.org<mailto:DAltman@kff.org> / @DrewAltman<>https://twitter.com/DrewAltman<> / 650 854 9400

(cidimage003.prg@O1D7OAE 89484500]
‘See my latest columns: kif.orgrom-drow-altman)<>hitps:/wuw i orgrom-drew-altman/<>
Stay connected withESRlor»maisogamat<>tarsitorcomsamFound<> |
ipsaiamisaspainsrigiismitin-SGN—G—————
acmbobkNs. im acsbook comasereammNNes ”



Re: brief on USVI

From: “Johnson, Carole A. EOPWHO"EEE
To: “Walke, Henry (COC/DDIDINGEZIDIDPE) <htwi@cdcgov
Ce: “Walensky. Rochelle (CDCIOD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>
Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2021 20:34:05-0400

Thank you Henry

On Aug 11, 2021, at 832 PM, Walke, Henry (CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDPE) <hfw3@cde.gov> wrote:

Follow-up on USVI question fromNoday. Best, Henry

rom: ilanueva, ule M, (GOGIODIOINGEZDIDPE <\3@edc gov
Sent: Wodnesday August 11.2021 101 EM
Tor Vialke Henry (COCDOGNCEZIDPED <hiws@odegov
Cc: Rose DaoA(COCIDDIONGEZIDDPE <iiodGede Joo: Andoson, Mark (COCIODPHSISICGHDGH?)
£meat@ede gor: Cite, Ahalla (COCDDPHSISICGHIOD) <akco@eatgov
Subject: RE: brif on USVI

USVI Post Deployment Summary
DGprovided a multdispinary surge deployment eam i ein the USVI Deparment of Heallh (OOH)tojon a DOH
Halt Brigade rom July25 - August, 20211 encourage vaconaton and address hesitancy issues, Tho terior
continues lo oxperance'an increase of cases and hosplalzations, amplfed by lw vaccination coveragend vaccno
fesiancy amongst he local pguiaion and igh vansmisson n he night Srilh Vigin sands. Th team
implemeried a Rapid Comminiy Assessment (RCA) preliminary resus sugges! feasons lo hestaton incude
miinfomaton. knowing thal vaccinated poeple i gel COVIDT8 and ie apid development of the vaccine. Eforts are
planned for education. first-hand testimonials, public forums and social media to address the concerns. Community
outreach by tho team include an event orgaricedbythe Deparmentof Educationo about 160 instructional
‘adminstralive and janitorial stafa religious service orclose to 100 Haitian people, and several radio inierviews in both
Engish and Spanish

rom: vilanuoa, ule M, (COCIIDIONEZIDIDPEI)
SEESfo: Wale, Henr v)<C2: Rose Dal.(COCDDIDNCEIOIBPENSC BEES51 Anerson.ak(COCIDDPHSISICGHOGH?)

SRRusw

1. usvi
CDC's USVI 4 person deployment tea retumed Saturday, August 7. They collaborated with DOH to evaluate vaccine
Resitancy in he siands and recommend siralogies or ardeting messages to diferent populations.

b. The USUI team aiso partnered wih the Department of Education o present COVID-10 formation to K-12 teachers andSchool workers. The DOE has recommended vital education for public schools ue 1 1h recent surge of cases.

Well work on fining out more.



Re: [EXTERNAL] EMBARGOED Vaccine Monitor materials - for use at 5
AM ET Wednesday August 4

From: “Choucair, Bechara N. EOPWHO"(EI
Tor Drew Alman <drewa@iflorg>
Ce: david kessler Smith, Marcella” , Vivek

bur “Walensky, Rochelle (CDCIOD) <aux/@cdc gov,
nih hhs gov

Date: Mon, 02Aug 2021 21:54:53 -0400

Thanks Drew. As always, very helpful.
Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MDVaccinations Coordinator
Wie House COVID Response Team
[==]

Sent from my iPhone
>On Aug 2, 2021, at :27 PM, Drew Allman <DrewA@Kforg> wrote:

Hi everyone. Here is ou next Monitor Report We were out ofthe fed July 27th It wilbefolowed by a larger report in300013 Wook on 9s and back 0 Sool a1 Us Going Otofhe od on hat one
This report relcts the realtes youar familar with. One ray of ight

> A quarter of unvaccinated aduls (8% of all adults) say iti likely they will get a COVID-19 vaccine by the end of the:
‘year. This includes nearly half (45%)of those in the ‘wait and see" group.£3 comment clare those who ers uniacinaled say hy haywi got a shot by th and of teyear KEE
President and CEO Drew Aman said. “Seeing thelr ends get sick and focal ospals fl up again wih COVID patientsmay spoed them along and add t thelr ranks
Alo, 13 of unvaccinated people say hat geting te vis i bigger isk thei healt han geting th vaccine. | ink
ges something to be lear ‘by understanding who they are and why they haven't gotten vaccinated yet. Wewill geton

1 continue to believe that FDA approval wil provide an opportunity to raresh basic messages and a boost for aSignificant subset of the unvaccinated.
> Best foal of you.
Zorew



[Weekly] COVID-19 Clinicians Check-In

From: “Choucair, Bechara N. EOPMWHO"
To: Coling, Francis (NI/OD) [ET “Nunez Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) CTR)"

“Lander, Eric S. EOPIOSTP. “Walensky.
Rochalle (COGIOD)"<aux7@cdc gov, Fauci, Anthony (NIHINIAID) EJ" “Woodcock,
Janet (FON/OC)' <janet woodcock@ida.nhs.gov>, "Murthy, Vivek (HHSIOASH)" <vivek murlhy@nhs.gov>.
“Kessler, David (HHS/IOS)" <david kessler@nhs gov>

Date: Wed, 06 Oct 2021 18:09:38 0400

Weekly] COVID-13 lnilans Chocicln
lod: Oct 6, 2021 a1 5.00PM{0 5:45 PM, EDT

Location: Zoom Deals Below
Inuicos: Barasch, Kimberly (HNIAID)[E} Willams, Teresa (6DCIODIOCS).Cure Kol (OSIOASH (GTR) Mogueen.
8 Antony(HHS105)Goraalee Noe EGPIWHO, Lagowcl. Haman ECHIGSTE Calin Francis (NIHIOD) (£1
Mistersvaal Tamika (GSASPRIO) CTR), Nunezsmith, iicela (OS/ASPRIO) (CTR). Gershman. Lymn&
(GDCIODIOCS). Beckman, Adam (HHSIOASH) Louie, Rachel (HS/OASH). Conrad. Paice (NHINIAD)[€}, Rizzo,
a. Lander Eli. EOFIOSTE Ncllands Ayana (NHIOB)E] Walon, Rocholle CBGTCD) Favel rary
(FNS Woodcock, Janet (FORIOG) Mur. Vivek H). Perry, Sherico (OS/IEA), Kessler, David

Bechara
Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team

Sent from my iPhone



Re: Study shows vaccines carry much lower risk of blood clots than
COVID-19 - CBS News

From: "Slav, Androw M. EOPWHO"
To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"}
Ce: “Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>

Date: Thu, 15Apr 2021 09:24:41 -0400

Sent from my iPhone
> On Apr 15, 2021, at 8:56 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NINIAID) €)[ENwrote:
3 Thanks, Anncy.(EE
> ——-Original MesFrom’ Savi, AndrewM. EOPMHO)
> Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 6:55
> To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]| |Walensky, Rochelle{EDSON Godan
> Subject: Study shows vaccines carry much lower risr clots than COVID-19 - CBS News

ZSent from my iPhone



FW: teacher prioritization for vaccination

From: “Walensky. Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@ede.gov>
To: as
Date: Sun, 31 Jan 2021 19:06:10 0500

Hide,

Best,
R



From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:06 AM
To: Marie Sac[ESSSSIserger, Sheri (CDC/0C00/OD) <sobB@ccgov>;
Courtney Rowe| Rochelle Walensky/ Rowe, Courtney M.
£0P/WHOIEESlSaez, Mariel . EOP/WHO
EEEi serner Katherine EOP/wHO[EI]Toba,

Maria D. EOP/WHO[EI]
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

Pleasure| Get Outlook for (0S

From: Mariel Saez
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:02:13 AM
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>;
Courtney Rowe[SSN Rochelle WalensHy[ENNove, Courtney M.
£OP/WHO [EENSS27, Mariel.EOP/WHO
EEEserner Katherine EOP/wHO[EI]Toba,
Maria D. EOP/WHO[EE
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

EEOn Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at12:22 AM Mariel Saez
IE]wrote: On Wed, Jan
20, 2021 at 9:55 PM Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov> wrote:Great — | think I'm in pretty

From: Mariel Saez|
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:54:20 PM
‘To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cde.gov>;
Courtney Rowe| Rochelle Walensky Rowe, Courtney M.
£0P/WHOESSaez, Mariel5. EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:32 PM Mariel Saez[NESrote:ERNE
(EE)Thanks
IE On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 5:29 PM Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D) <a?@cdcgov>



wrote:Great — thanks —_—

From: Mariel Sac:[NIAAAree
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>Ce: Courtney Rowe| Rochelle

‘Walensky| Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO|

Saez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO|

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

“Thank you so much! On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:17 PM Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>fo ee
Emreed

From: Rochelle Walensky[NINeesE,
To: Mariel Saez Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

Courtney Rowe[NSEsac, Maric!5.EOP/WHO.
Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow ——_—__em a
k? On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:07 PM Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

EsEE

From: Rochelle Walensky[NNa
To: Courtney Rowe| :: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

Mariel Saez [ENre
Good evening,CourtneyEEEE —a
[EEForwarded message

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[EEE ed, Jan 20, 2021 at

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

To:EETT

From: Mariel Saez[NNNLr—



To: Rowe, Courtney M. 0pWo[EE (SS crc,
CCC ee
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow
EYfeI et]
EN]OnVd, Jan 20, 20213 7:28 PM Rowe, Courtney.

cop Ho ——— ore:

rom: MareSe:[EEE
Sent: Wednesday, January 20,2021.726 PM
To: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[NI]Berner, Katherine EOP/WHO
ES)Tobar, ara0. EOP/WHO
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

On Wed, Jn 20,2021 at 7:12 PM Rowe, Courtney M. 07)whoEES]
wioteiAdding Marissa

From: Berner, Katherine EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, January 20,20217.01 PM
“To: Tobar, Maria D. EOP/WHO| Mariel Saez

ER Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHOIEEE
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

from Tobar, Maria D. EOP/WHO.
Sent: Wednesday, January 20,2021 700 PM
To: Mariel Saez[NNN]6eer, Katherine EOP/WHO
[EE]Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[NEE
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] TV Tomorrow

fortron my Phone Onan 0,907, at 54 PV, Mariel aes
Eu rote:Thankyou[EE
[EECTocay Show 7a) JESSE



(|OnWed, Jan 20, 2021 at 6:21 PM Berner,
Katherine EOP/WHO[EI]wrote

Ferssserhe———

From: Mariel Saez[NII
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:20 PM
To:ENE)tcrner, Katherine £0P/ HOINI
‘Subject: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow



From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov> Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:46 PM To:

Ben Wakana| Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO|oe———— aiia
OOOOOOOOee:
Get Qutlookfor 0S

From: Ben Wakana[ESSSSI Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:26:55 PM To: Rowe,
Courtney M. EOP/WHO[NSNCc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
<aux7 @cdc.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO[NEESubject: Re:
[EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

Cee=
On Wed, Jan 20,2021 at 10:21 PM Rowe, Courtney M. E0p/whio[EE]

EE

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov> Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:56 PM To:

Mariel SaezINESCc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; CourtneyRImm I
ESSaez, Mariel S. £OP/WHO[ESSNSubject:
Re: [EXTERNAL] TV Tomorrow

rr

I

rom: MarielSac:(NEESSent:Wednesda, January 20, 2021 9:54:20 PM Tos
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov> Ce: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>;



Courtney Rowe| Rochelle Walensky[NSS Rove, Courtney M.
EOP/WHO Saez, Mariel 5. EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] TV Tomorrow

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:32 PM Mariel Saez(EENwrote:

r—eyyour patience!

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:29 PM Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov> wrote:

Great — thanks —did they give you the questions or leave it vague as above?



®

Get Outook for 05

From: MarielSac:[NINN] Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:27:09 PM To:
Walensky, Rochelle (€DC/0D)<a @cdegov> Ce CourtneyRoweINS Rochelle
WalenskyINE Rowe, Courtney M. £0P/WHO[I]
Saez, Mariel 5. EOP/WHO[EN]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow:

We're confirmed for 7:30a videolink, cleared well before 7:50. Would you ike ca to pick you up?
And yes same topics2sbefore. Where do we go from here and how do we igh the ship on COVID.
Thank yous much!



On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 9:17 PM Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov> wrote:

aos

se A
mM To: Mariel Saez| Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

Courtney Rowe[SRNRsae, Maric! 5. EOP/WHO
‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux?@cdc.gov>

SRR

TERT TEA
EErote:



ee

From: RochelleWalenskyINE
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:07 PM

To: CourtneyRoweENS
ce: Rowe, Courtney . 0p Ho IEE varie Saez
NTE aux @cdegor

Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

Good evening, Courtney,

Thanks,
®

On Wed, an 20,2021 at 7:35 PM CourtneyRowe[SEINwrote:

Rochelle we've reached out o the CDC press team, but lagging this for you directly

eee Forwarded message



From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/wHO[I

Date: Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 7:34 PM

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

vo

From: Mariel Sac:INE

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:30 PM

To: Rowe, Courtney M. E0P/WHO[EI

ce:IN cerer, Katherine EOP/wHO NNN Tobar, Maria D.
£0p/WHO[EE] Iycs@cde.gov

‘Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

Thank you!

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 7:28 PM Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO
ETrote:



Actually, just realized its not Marissa anymore. She's rolled off. Adding Janine from CDC to

help here!

From: Mariel SaezINI

‘To: Rowe, Courtney M. 0P/wHO[ENS

Ce: Berner, Katherine EOP/WHO[NENTobar, Maria D. EOP/WHO
Cee =]

‘Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

=



On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 7:12 PM Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

rote:

From: Berner, Katherine EOP/WHO

“To: Tobar, Maria 0. £0P/WHO[EEMoric! sae:[I

Ce: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO[EN

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]TVTomorrow

From: Tobar, Maria D. EOP/WHO

aep aT
To: Mariel Saez[II

ce: Berner, Katherine £0P/WHO[ENE]Rove, Courtney M. EOP/WHO
eer)



‘Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]TV Tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On an 20, 2021,at 6:54 PM, MarieSac:[EENwrote:

Fox America Reports (1PM) - Rouse.
MSNBC Allin with Chis Hayes - Cedric or Jen



eee

OnWed, Jan 20, 2021 a 6:21 PM Berner, Katherine EOP/WHO
Irote

LL - "

Thanks

From: Mariel Sac:[IEE

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:20 PM

To:INE]Serner, Katherine £0P/wHO NEI

Subject: [EXTERNALTV Tomorrow




